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TERREBONNE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2017 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This discussion and analysis is a narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of 
the Terrebonne Parish School Board for the fiscal year ended June 30. 2017. This section is 
intended to assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues, provide an overview of 
the financial activity, and identify changes in the financial position and the ability of 
administration and management to address the next and subsequent year challenges. It also 
identifies any material deviations from the financial plan and identifies individual fund issues or 
concerns. 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Terrebonne Parish 
School Board's basic financial statements. GASB 34 requires the presentation of two basic 
financial statements; Government-wide Financial Statements and Fund Financial Statements. 
This report also contains Notes to the financial statements and other supplementary 
information in addition to the basic financial statements. 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS The Government-Wide Financial 
Statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the Terrebonne Parish 
School Board's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. 

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the School Board's assets and 
liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or 
decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of 
the Terrebonne Parish School Board is improving or deteriorating. 

The Statement of Activities, consistent with the full accrual basis method of accounting, 
presents information showing how the net assets changed during the most recent fiscal year. 
All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the 
change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. 

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to 
maintain control over resources that have been segregated for spedfic activities or objectives. 
The fund statements are reported using the modified accrual method of accounting. Fund 
Financial Statements provide more in-depth data on the most significant funds that are 
considered "Major Funds". All of the funds of the School Board can be divided into three 
categories; govemment funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds. 
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TERREBONNE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

For the Year Ended June 30. 2017 

Governmental funds: Most of the activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus 
on how money flows In and out of those funds, the balances that are left at year-end and the 
amount available for spending in future periods. Govemmental funds are us^ to account for 
essentially the same functions reported as govemmental activities in the Govemment-Wide 
Financial Statements. However, unlike the Govemment-Wide Financial Statements, Fund 
Financial Statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well 
as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information 
may be useful in evaluating a government's near-term financing requirements. 

Because the focus of Fund Financial Statements is narrower than that of the Govemment-
Wide Financial Statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for govemmental 
funds with similar information presented for govemmental activities in the Govemment-WkJe 
Financial Statements. By doing so. readers may better understand the long-term impact of the 
government's near-term financing decisions. Both the Govemmental Fund Balance Sheet and 
the Govemmental Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund 
Balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between govemmental funds 
and govemmental activities. 

Proprietary funds: The Terrebonne Parish School Board maintains four proprietary type 
funds. The School Board uses internal service funds as an accounting device to accumulate 
and allocate costs internally among the various functions for its self-funded workers 
compensation program, loss fund and group insurance claims fund. 

The Terrebonne Parish School Board also maintains an enterprise fund to account for 
Terrebonne Construction Company, an equity investment received as a donation. 

Proprietary fund statements provide the same type of information as the Govemment-WkJe 
Financial Statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide 
separate information for these funds. 

Fiduciary funds: Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of 
parties outside the government. These funds include school activity funds and an employee 
benefits trust fund. Fiduciary funds are not reflected In the govemment-wide financial 
statement because the resources of those funds are not available to support the Terrebonne 
Parish School Board's own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that 
used for proprietary funds. 
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TERREBONNE PARiSH SCHOOL BOARD 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2017 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

The following represents key totals from the Statement of Net Position: 

Governmental Activitiee Buetneae^pe Activitiee 
2017 2016 2017 2016 

ASSETS 
Current assets $ 116,646,122 $ 121,505.662 $ $ 187,094 

Capital assets 179,365,325 177,840.493 563,822 
Less accumulated depreciation (88,641,726) (87.240.205) (317,143) 

Capital assets, net of depreciation 90,723,599 90,600,288 246,679 

Total assets 207,369,721 212,105,950 433,773 

DEFERRB) OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 55,356,137 35,671,260 -

UABIUTIES 
Current liabilities 31,069.794 32,209,118 7,160 
Long-term liabilities 377.806.554 338,700,209 -

Total liabilities 408,876,348 370.909,327 7.160 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 8,013,022 12,411,623 -

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 64,357,666 68,990,145 246,679 
Restricted 35,890,200 41,909,892 -
Unrestricted (254,411,378) (246,443,777) 179,934 

Total net position $ (154,163,512) $ (135.543,740) $ $ 426,613 

Net position of the governmental activities was a deficit of $154.2 million for the year ended 
June 30, 2017, which represents a decrease of $18.6 million over the prior year. Unrestricted 
net position — the part of net position that can be used to finance day-to-day operations 
without constraints established by debt covenants, enabling legislation, or other legal 
requirements — changed from a deficit of $246.4 million at June 30, 2016, to deficit of $254.4 
million at the end of this year. 

Total assets decreased approximately $4.7 million over the previous year. Current assets 
consist primarily (93.8% at June 30. 2017, 94.2% at June 30, 2016) of cash, investments, and 
sales taxes receivable. The net book value of capital assets represents 43.8% and 42.7% of 
total assets for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively. Current liabilities 
consist primarily (97% at June 30, 2017, 97% at June 30, 2016) of amounts due for salaries 
and benefits payable in July and August for employees of the School System. 

During the year ended June 30, 2017, the School Board sold all of the assets of its enterprise 
fund and discontinued all business-type activities. At June 30, 2017, business-type activities 
had no assets, liabilities or net assets 
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TERREBONNE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2017 

Net position, the dHference between total assets and total liabilities consist of 3 categories; 
o The amount representing the investment in capital assets ($90,723,599) less the debt 

associated with those assets ($26,365,933) is $64,357,666, a decrease of 6.7% from 
the prior year. 

o Total restricted position of $35,890,200 consists of restrictions for compensation of 
$5,057,738, debt service of $12,699,154, capital projects of $15,302,074, and various 
restrictions of $2,831,234. 

o The remaining deficit of $(254,411,378) is unrestricted. The unrestricted balance is an 
accumulation of prior year" operating results. This balance is directly affected each year 
by the operating results, as discussed above. 

The following represents a recap of the Governmental and Business-type activities presented 
in the Statement of Activities (Government-Wide Financial Statements): 

2017 2016 
Program revenues 
Charge for services $ 2,161,180 $ 2,787,681 
Operating grants and contributions 26,876,262 27,077,417 

Total program revenue 29,037,442 29,865,098 
General revenues 
Ad valorem taxes 8,534,764 8,350,023 
Sales taxes 53,790,406 56,592,016 
Rental, leases, and royalties 255,950 234,466 
Earnings on investments 561,612 740,877 
aher local 945,561 10.665,378 
Grants, not specific to programs 866.047 1,378,144 
Minimum Foundation Program 89,821,100 87,179.594 
State revenue sharing 219,799 210,896 

Total general revenue 154,995,239 165,351,414 
Total revenues 184,032,681 195,216,512 

Expenses 
Instructional expenses 115,305,106 110,354,297 
Support serMce expenses 74,636,484 71,147,176 
Food serAce operations 12,417.072 11.584,848 
Debt servce and other expenses 720.404 535.686 

Total expenses 203,079,066 193.622.007 
increase (decrease) in net position $ (19.046,385) $ 1.594.505 

Most of the activities were governmental. The business-type activities generated revenues of 
$37,753 from charges for services, $439 investment income, and $18,622 in expenses. The 
business-type activities recognized a gain of $356,796 on the sale of all enterprise fund assets 
and made a residual equity transfer to the govemmental activities in the amount of $802,979. 
Net assets of the business-type activities decreased by $426,613. 
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TERREBONNE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
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For the Year Ended June 30, 2017 

The total cost of all programs and services increased by 4.9 percent ($9.4 million) and program 
revenues for these activities decreased by 2.8 percent ($828 thousand) compared to the 
previous year. The decrease in net position for all activities was $19 million at June 30. 2017. 
This compares to a $1.6 million increase in net position at June 30, 2016. 

The total revenue to fund all activities this year was $184 million compared to $195.2 million 
last year, a decrease of 5.7 percent from the previous year. As shown in the Statement of 
Activities, the amount that taxpayers ultimately financed for these activities through taxes, 
rental, leases, and royalties, earnings on investments, the minimum foundation program, and 
state revenue sharing was $155 million. Some of the cost was paid by those who directly 
benefited from the programs ($2.1 million) or by other govemments and organizations that 
subsidized certain programs with grants and contributions ($26.9 million). Overall, the 
govemmental program revenues decreased from $29.8 million to $29.0 million (2.8 percent). 

Program revenues consist of charges for services and operating grants and contributions. 
Charges for services include such accounts as tuition, building rental, school bus rental, 
summer school fees and driver's education fees as well as charges for breakfast and lunches 
in the Food Service Fund. Operating grants and contributions consist of program specific state 
and federal grants. General revenues consist of taxes and revenues not specific to any 
program or service. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENTS FUNDS 

As noted earlier, the Terrebonne Parish School Board uses fund accounting to ensure and 
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. 

Govemmental Funds: The focus of the Terrebonne Parish School Board's govemmental 
funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable 
resources. Such information is useful in assessing the School Board's financing requirements. 
In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government's net 
resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 

The following is a recap of the percentages of revenues by source for all govemmental funds 
types (Fund Financial Statements): 

REVENUE 2017 2016 
SOURCE amount percentage amount percentage 

Local $ 67,343,772 36.38% $ 79,425,974 40.67% 
State 93,308,098 50.40% 89,873,506 46.02% 
Federal 24,475,110 13.22% 25.972.545 13.30% 

Total revenues $ 185,126,980 100.00% $ 195,272,025 100.00% 

Local sources of revenues include property tax collections, sales and use taxes, local parish 
contributions to the Teacher's Retirement Plan, rents and royalties that are generated by 
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various School Board properties, tuition, charges for services such as meal revenues, earnings 
on investments, and various reimbursements and contributions for a total of $67,343,772, a 
decrease of 15.21% from last year. 

State sources of revenues include monies from the Minimum Foundation Program, revenue 
sharing, Professional Improvement Program support for teachers, state contributions to the 
Teacher's Retirement System, and grants from various other state programs, for a total of 
$93,308,098, an increase of 3.82 percent from last year. 

Federal sources of revenues include grants from various federal programs including the 
Disadvantaged Education Program, Meal Reimbursement Program, Special Education Fund, 
and various other federal programs, for a total of $24,475,110, a decrease of 5.77% from last 
year 

The following is a recap by percentages of expenditures by function for all governmental fund 
types: 

2017 2016 
FUNCTION amount percentages amount percentages 

Instruction $ 104,659,312 56.47% $ 108,686,426 57.68% 
Support Servces 74,524.744 40.21% 76,646,816 40.66% 
Facilities acquisition 5,233,131 2.82% 2.727.798 1.45% 
Debt Service 907,268 0.49% 446,452 0.24% 

Total expenditures $ 185,324,455 100.00% $ 188,507,494 100.00% 

Instruction expenditures include regular, special, adult, vocational, and other various 
instructional expenditures such as alternative programs, music programs, extracurricular 
programs and summer school programs. These expenditures decreased 3.71% from last year. 

Support services include pupil support, instructional staff, general administration, school 
administration, business services, plant services, child nutrition, student transportation, central 
services and community services. These expenditures decreased 2.77% from last year. 

Facilities acquisition includes all expenditures for construction, engineer fees, land and site 
improvements, portable classrooms and building improvements. These expenditures increased 
91.84% from last year. 

Debt service includes all debt principal, interest and paying agent fees. These expenditures 
increased 103.22% from last year. 
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TERREBONNE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2017 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets: The following is a recap of the capital asset categories and balances for 
Governmental Activities: 

CATEGORY 
Land 
Buildings and Improvements 
Furniture and Equipment 
Vehicles 
Construction in Progress 

Total 

COST 
$ 6,256.446 

158.581,503 
5,890.075 
3,701,352 
4,935.949 

ACCUMULATED 
DEPRECIATION 
$ 

80.542.382 
4,490,573 
3,608.771 

NET BALANCE 
2017 

78.039.121 
1,399,502 

92,581 
4,935,949 

2016 
$ 6.256,446 $ 6,275,596 

82.305,161 
1,651,744 
141,134 
226,653 

$ 179,365,325 $ 88,641,726 $90,723,599 $ 90,600,288 

The original cost of capital assets is $179,365,325, which is an accumulation of capital assets 
year after year less any disposals. The accumulated depreciation is the accumulation of 
depreciation expense since acquisition. In accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, depreciation expense is recorded on the original cost of the asset, less an estimated 
salvage value, expensed over the estimated useful life of the asset. Total accumulated 
depreciation is $88,641,726. Most capital asset acquisitions are financed through long-term 
debt. 

Capital asset additions for the year were $5,521,952 and disposals were $3,996,820, net of 
amounts transferred from construction-in-progress. Depreciation expense for the year was 
$3,743,984. At the end of the fiscal year, the amount expended for uncompleted construction 
projects Is $4,935,949. 

De^ 

The following is a recap of the types and balances of debt outstanding: 

CATEGORY 
QZAB Loan 
Bonds Payable 
Compensated Absences 
Other post employment benefits 
Net pension liabilities 

Total 

ORIGINAL 
PROCEEDS 
$ 1.030,218 

41,720,220 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

ENDING BALANCE 
2017 2016 

41,353.267 
6,564,051 

102,154,254 
227.734.982 

41,720.220 
6.739.388 

89,994,860 
200,245,741 

$42,750,438 $ 377.806.554 $ 338.700.209 

Additional information regarding these bonds is included in Note 9 to the financial statements. 
At year-end, the School Board had approximately $41.3 million in bonds and notes outstanding 
(not including compensated absences and other post-employment benefits) versus 
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approximately $41.7 million last year. Debt service expenditures totaled $907,268 or 0.5% of 
general governmental expenditures compared to 0.2% in the prior year. 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 

General Fund Balance: The Budgetary Comparison Schedules for the Major Funds display 
original, final, and actual budget columns with a variance column showing the favorable or 
(unfavorable) difference of the actual with the final budget. The following shows the significant 
amendments to the original general fund budget: 

Original Budget Revenues 
Amendments were made Ibr 
Increase in ad valorem tax received 
Decrease in sales and use tax revenue received 
Increase rentals, leases, royalties 
Increase in tuition received 
Increase in other local revenue 
Decrease in equilization 
Increase in other state re>^ues 

Total revenue amendments 
Amended budget revenues 

Original Budget Expenditures 
Amendments were made tor 
Increase in instructional expenditures 
Increase in support service expenditures 
Decrease in food serMce expenditures 
Decrease in debt service expenditures 

Total expenditure amendments 
Amended budget expenditures 

$ 109.359.083 

185,069 
(925,101) 

66.000 
(1,310) 

(274,900) 
(808,860) 

(58.075) 
(1.817.177) 

$107.541,906 

$ 125,543,833 

54,267 
754,943 
(19,049) 
(765,276) 
24,885 

$ 125,568,718 
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ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET 

Highlights of the July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018 Original Annual Operating Budget follows: 

Local revenues 
State revenues 
Federal revenues 
Other sources 

GENERAL 
$ 17,180,709 

92.495,772 

16,395,557 

OTHER 
$ 46,538,847 

3,311,805 
24,694,593 
1,461,778 

Total revenues 126,072.038 76,007,023 

Instruction 
Support services 
Debt service 
Transfers out 

74,822,720 
48,823,728 

2,055,132 

31.644,422 
27,316,437 

876,255 
19,087,716 

Total expenditures 125,701,580 78,924,830 
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Beginning Fund Balances 
Ending Fund Balances 

370,458 
8.768,282 

$ 9,138,740 

(2,917,807) 
10,468,213 

$ 7,550,406 

Some of the most important features of the 2017/2018 budget are: 
Ending General fund balance is estimated at 8.3% of revenues. 
The estimate for MFP revenues for 2017/2018 is a continuation of the 2016/2017 
formula, as adjusted for student count and local wealth. 
Salaries and Benefits are budgeted at $156,630,929. 
A $2,000,000 transfer from Salary & Benefits portion of the One Cent Sales Tax Fund to 
the General Operating Fund is included to defray the cost of employee benefits. 
A $1,000,000 transfer from the % Gent Sales Tax Fund to the General Operating Fund 
is included to defray the cost of employee benefits. 
Normal step progression and longevity advances are estimated to cost $900,000. 
The School Employees Retirement System (LSERS) rate has increased from 27.3% to 
27.6% for 2017/2018 for an estimated cost of $2,116,206. 
The Teachers Retirement System of Louisiana (TRSL) employer contribution rate has 
increased from 25.5% to 26.6% for 2017/2018 for an estimated cost of $22,559,322. 
Sales Tax collections are budgeted equal to the 2016/2017 revised budget Sales Tax 
collections. 
Workers Compensation rates are budgeted to decrease slightly from the 2016/2017 
rates. 
Thirty-nine positions have been eliminated district wide. These reductions are a result of 
either lost grant funding or change in student numbers and/or needs. 
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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

The financial report Is designed to provide a general overview of the Terrebonne Parish School 
Board's finances for all those with an interest in the government's finances. Questions 
concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial 
information should be addressed to: 

Ms. Rebecca Breaux, Chief Financial Officer 
Terrebonne Parish School Board 
201 Stadium Drive 
Houma, LA 70360 
(985) 876-7400 
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Lanaux & Felger 
^^"1^^(985^85^^ — CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS — s. FELOER, CPA 

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Terrebonne Parish School Board 
Houma, Louisiana 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govemmental activities, the business-type actfvfties, 
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Terrebonne Parish School Board as of and for 
the year ended June 30, 2017, and the related notes to the financial statements, which coliectively comprise the School 
Board's basic financial statements as listed in the accompanying table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management Is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this Includes the design, Implementation, and 
maintenance of Internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of firiancial statements that are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted In the United States of America and the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures In the finarxtial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the 
auditor considers Internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements In 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the drcumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting poUcies used and the reasonabler^ss of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial 
position of the govemmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
Information of the Terrebonne Parish School Board, as of June 30, 2017, and the respective changes In financial 
position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted In the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted In the United States of America require that the management's discussion and 
analysis, budget^ comparison information, schedule of funding progress, schedules of proportionate share of net 
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pension liabilities, and schedules of contributions to pension plans on pages 1-1 through 1-10 and 3-2 through 3-8 be 
presented to supplement the basic finar>cial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial 
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of 
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical 
context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary Information in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management 
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's 
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the 
basis financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the 
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the 
TenBbonne Parish School Board's basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining and individual 
nonmajor fund financial statements, the schedule of compensation paid to board members, arxl the schedule of 
compensation, benefits, and other payments to agency head or chief executive officer are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal 
awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by Trtle 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principies, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, and is 
also not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The combining and Individual nonmajor fund financial statements, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, the 
schedule of compensation paid to board members, and the schedule of compensatbn, benefits, and other payments to 
agency head or chief executive officer are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to 
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional 
procedures, Including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other 
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our 
opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements, the schedule of expenditures of federal 
awards, and the schedule of compensation paid to board members are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to 
the basic financial statements as a whole. 

The introductory section has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial 
statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated December 27. 2017. on our 
consideration of the Terrebonne Parish School Board's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The 
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of Intenial control over financial reporting and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in 
considering Terrebonne Parish School Board's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Houma, Louisiana 
December 27. 2017 ^ 
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STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
Terrebonne Parish School Board 

June 30. 2017 

.EafiitiLl 

Governmental 
Activities 

Business-type 
Activities Total 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash with fiscal agents 
Investments, at market 
Receivables: 

Sales and use tax 
Other receivables 

Due from governments 
Due from external parties (fiduciary fund) 
Inventory, at cost 
Prepaid expenses 
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 

TOTAL ASSETS 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

UAPll^lJIES 
Accounts, salaries and other payables 
Long-term liabilities due within one year 
Long-term liabilities due in more than one yean 

Bonds and loans payable 
Compensated absences 
Other postemployment benefits 
Net pension liabilities 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

NET POSITION 
Net invested in capital assets 
Restricted for 

Capital projects 
Debt service 
Compensation 
Technology 
Instructional 

Unrestricted 

TOTAL NET POSITION 

$ 44,840,817 $ $ 44,840,817 
87.418 87.418 

55,357,654 55.357,654 

9,158.297 9,158,297 
631.573 631,573 

4,427,223 4,427,223 
221 221 

470,872 470,872 
1,672,047 1,672,047 

90,723,599 90.723,599 

207,369,721 207.369.721 

55,356,137 55,356,137 

31,069,794 31,069,794 
13.975,827 13.975.827 

40,983,104 40,983,104 
6.241,450 6,241,450 

88,871,191 88,871,191 
227,734,982 227,734,982 

408,876,348 408,876,348 

8,013,022 8,013,022 

64.357,666 64,357,666 

15,302,074 15,302,074 
12,699,154 12,699,154 
5,057,738 5,057,738 
1.355.324 1,355,324 
1,475,910 1,475,910 

(254,411,378) (254,411,378) 

$ (154.163,512) $ $ (154,163.512) 

2-3 
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STATEMENT OF ACTIVfTIES 
Terrebonne Parish School Board 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2017 

Exhibit 2 

Net (Expense) Revenue and 

Operating 
Chargee for Grants and Governmental Business-type 

Expenees Servlcee Contrlbutloiis Activltiet Activities Total 

Funcltonsff»rDorarT» 
Governmental activities: 

Instruction: 
Regular education S 73,805,575 S 700,688 S 790,061 $ {72,314,626) $ S (72,314,626) 

Special education 20,231,326 - 476,660 (19,754,668) (19,754.668) 

Adult education 831,592 5,689 620,697 (205,206) (205,206) 

Career and technical education 4,084,183 - 170.524 (3,913.659) (3,913,659) 

Other programs 16,352,428 516,965 7,308.454 (8.527.009) (8,527,009) 

Support Services; 
Pupil support 12,124,251 - 2,446,774 (9.677.477) . (9.677.477) 
Instructional staff 11,449,531 19,206 3,997,263 (7,433,060) • (7,433,060) 
General administration 6,264,038 130,565 1,245,842 (4.687.631) • (4,687.631) 
School administration 11,166,695 100,776 60,303 (11,005,614) - (11,005.614) 
Business services 2,505,906 - - (2,505.908) - (2,505,908) 
Plant services 18.443.101 17,978 536 (16.424.587) - (16,424.587) 
Student transportation 12,367.166 - 905,977 (11,481,189) - (11,481,189) 
Central services 2.295,794 - 360 (2,295,434) - (2,295,434) 

Non-lnstructlonBi: 
Foodservice 12,417,072 631,356 8,652,611 (2,932,905) - (2,932,905) 

Interest and bond Issuance costs 701.782 - - (701,782) - (701,782) 

Total Govemmental Activities 203,060,444 2,123,427 26,876,262 (174,060.755) , (174,060,755) 

Business-type activities: 
Property rentals 18,622 37,753 - - 19,131 19,131 

Total business-type activities 18,622 37,753 - - 19,131 19,131 

General Revenues 
Local Sources; 

Ad valorem taxes 8,534,764 - 8,534,764 
Sales and use taxes 53,790,406 . 53,790,406 
Rentals, leases, and royalties 255,950 255,950 
Earnings on Investments 561,173 439 661,612 
Other local 588.765 356,796 945,561 

State sources: 
Grants not specific to proprams 
Minimum Foundation Program 
Stale revenue sharing 

S66,047 
89.S21.100 

219.799 

866,047 
69,821,100 

219,799 

Total general rsvanues 154.838.004 357,235 154,995,239 

Change In net position (19,422,751) 378,366 (19.046,385) 

Net Positlorw- beginning (135.543.740) 426,813 (135.117,127) 
Equity Transfer 802.979 (802.979) -

Net Poslttorv-ending $ (154.163,512) I J15<163j512^ 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 2-4 



BALANCE SHEET 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Terrebonne Parish School Board 
June 30,2017 

Exhl)it3 

One Cent 3/4 Cent Capital Projects 
General Sales Tax Sales Tax Building Fund Non-major 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Series 2016 Bonds Funds Total 
ASSETS 
Cash S 11,978,982 $ 5,804,371 % 428,527 $ 875,230 $ 5,052,692 $ 6.535,851 $ 30,675,653 
Investments - at rrwrlcet 4,095,105 3,132,814 5,221,357 14,445,078 12,022,632 9,547,170 48,464.156 
Receivables: 

9,547,170 

Sales and use tax 1,183,687 3,551,061 2,663,336 - - 1,760,213 9,158,297 
Other receivables 517,791 - 6,201 - 68,607 622,599 

Due from other funds 22.318.657 13,489 - 147,174 - 2,162,584 24,641,884 
Due from other governmental units: 

State Department of Education - - - . . 4.047,392 4,047.392 
United States Department of 

Education - . . . . 95.279 95,279 
Other units 4,289 - - - . 280,263 284,552 

Inventory, at cost - - - . - 470.872 470.872 
Prepaid expenses 21,682 255,921 584,532 - • 650,105 1,512,240 

Total assets s 40,120,193 $ 12.757,656 S 8,903,953 S 15.467,482 $ 17,075,324 $ 25.648.316 $ 119.972.924 

UABlLmES 
Accounts payable $ 170,149 $ 288,173 s 19,147 $ 5.699 $ 174,333 $ 20,691 $ 678.192 
Accrued salaries 13,698,060 - - . - . 13.698,060 
Accrued employee benefits 6,161.859 - - - - - 6,161,859 
Payroll deductions payable 1,272,257 - - - - 1,272,257 
Due to other funds 5,362,266 5,800,500 6,626,674 13,489 1,598.917 8,161,030 27.582,876 

Totalllabyitles 26.664,591 6,088,673 6,645,821 19,188 1,773,250 8,181,721 49,393,244 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 2-5 



BALANCE SHEET 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Terrebonne Parish School Board 
June 30, 2017 

Exhibit 3 

continued 

General 
Fund 

One Cent 
Sales Tax 

Fund 

3/4 Cent 
Sales Tax 

Fund 
Building 

Fund 

Capital Projects 
Fund 

Series 2016 Bonds 

FMPd b?l?n<?e: 
Nonspendable: 

Inventory 
Prepaid expenses 

Restricted for 
Capital projects 
Debt service 
Compensation 
Technology 
Instructional 

Committed to; 
Band uniforms 
Capital projects 

Assigned to: 
Instaictional programs 
Capital projects 
Child nutrition 

Unassigned 
Total fund balances 

21,682 255,921 

5,057,738 
1,355,324 

584.533 

1,475,910 

197,669 

15,302,074 

200,000 

15,448,294 

13,213,920 
13.435.602 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

6.668.963 ^.258,13^ 

$ 40,120,193 $ 12,757,656 $ 8,903,953 

^5.448.294 15,302,074 

Non-major 
Funds 

470,872 
16,896 

9.547,196 
3,151,958 

15,467,482 17,075,324 

2,814,566 

1,466,321 
(1.214) 

17,4^,595 

25,648,316 

Total 

470,872 
879.032 

15,302,074 
9,547,196 
8.209.696 
1.355,324 
1,475,910 

197.689 
200,000 

2,814,566 
15,448,294 

1,466,321 
13,212,706 
70.579,680 

119.972.824 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 
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RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

Terrebonne Parish School Board 
June 30, 2017 

Exhibit 4 

Total fund balances • Governmental Funds $ 70,579,680 

Cost of capital assets at June 30. 2017 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation as of June 30, 2017 

Buildings and improvements 
Furniture and equipment 
Vehicles 

Consolidation of internal service funds 

179,365,325 

(80,542.382) 
(4,490,573) 
(3,608,771) 90,723,599 

15.229.478 

Elimination of interfund assets and liabilities 
Due from other funds 
Due to other funds 

27,858,977 
(27,858,977) 

Deferred outflows of resources related to pension plans 
Deferred inflows of resources related to pension plans 

55,356,137 
(8,013,022) 

Accrued interest payable on long-term debt (232,830) 

Long4erm liabilities at June 30,2017 
QSCB Bonds 2009 
QSCB Bonds 2011 
QSCB Bonds 2012 
Series 2016 Bonds 
Compensated absences payable 
Other post employment benefits 
Net pension liabilities 

Total net position - Governmental Activities 

(10,000,000) 
(10,000,000) 
(1,460,775) 

(19,892,492) 
(6,564,051) 

(102,154,254) 
(227,734,982) (377,806,554) 

$ (154.163,512) 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 2-7 



STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Terrebonne Parieh School Board 
For the Year Ended June 30.2017 

One Cent 3/4 Cent Capital Projects 
General Sates Tax Safes Tax Building Fund Non-major 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Series 2016 Bonds Funda Total 
R^NUES 

Local sources; 
Ad valorem tax $ 8,534.764 S $ 6 $ 1 $ 8,534.764 
Sales and use tax 6,975.445 20,926,335 15,694,751 • m 10,193,875 53.790.406 
Deductions from parish taxes (1%) for 

contribution to Teachers Retirement 910,404 - - - . - 910,404 
Rents, teases, royalties 255,950 - - - - 255,950 
Tuition 675,637 - - - - - 675,637 
Interest earned 46,427 28,489 19,597 32,233 68,098 201,259 396,103 
Charges for services - - - - 627,727 627,727 
Other local revenue 1,413,400 - 45.700 4,925 - 688.756 2,152,781 

State sources: 
Equalization 89.001,894 - - • 819,206 89,821,100 
Revenue sharing 219,799 - - • - 219,799 
Professional Imp. Program Support 46,713 - - 9 - 46,713 
Contribution to Teachers Ret. System 11,912 - - 9 - 11,912 
Other state grants 493,422 - - - 2,715,152 3,208,574 

Federal sources - - - - 24,475,110 24,475,110 

Total revenues 108,585,767 20,954,824 15,760,048 37,158 68,098 39,721,085 185,126,980 

EXPENDTTURES 
Current: 

Instruction; 
Regular education 51,806,194 6,523,258 2,567,386 - - 6,154,745 67.051.583 
Special education 14,489,959 1,912,287 9,760 - - 1,851,491 18,263,497 
Adult education 66,393 45,446 102 - - 647,201 759,142 
Career and technical education 2,779,376 321,323 73,149 • 512,324 3,686,172 
Other programs 4,849,830 1,313,141 135,092 - - 8,600.855 14,898,916 

Support services: 
Pupil Support 6,980,812 1,033,318 5,186 - 3,074,048 11,093,364 
Instructional staff 4,888,679 900,458 22,076 - - 4.630,661 10,441,874 
General Administration 1,437,839 270,691 147,731 21,761 7,889 114,358 2,000,269 
School Administration 8,581,259 860,907 24,534 - - 626,297 - 10,093,087 
Business services 2,069,720 184,815 - - 84,154 2,338,689 
Plant Services 12,828,856 829,207 - 59,859 * 377,519 14.095,441 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 2-8 



EXPENPITVRlSg(CQNTINMEp) 
student transportation 
Central services 

Non-instructional: 
Food Service 

Fadlcties acquisiUon 
Debt Service: 

Principal retirement 
Bond issuance costs 
Interest and bank chargea 

Total expenditures 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over expenditures 

QTH^R FINANCING SQWCES WSES) 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 
Indirect costs 
Other sources 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

EXCESS (KFIQIET^CY) OF REVENUES ANP 
OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDfTURES 
ANP OTHER CSES 

Beginning of year 
Equity transfers 
End of year 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

TerretKmne Parish School Board 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2017 

General 
Fund 

8,878,761 
1,333,576 

1,039,322 
146,000 

122.176.576 

(13.590,609) 

16.504.157 
(1.863,704) 
1,247,929 
(363,322) 

1,914,251 

11,521,351 

One Cent 
Sales Tax 

Fund 

741,660 
770,571 

779,294 
285,655 

141,992 

16,914.313 

4,040,611 

(14,430) 

6,883,413 

3/4 Cent 
Sales Tex 

Fund 

2.985. 16 

12.775,032 

(4.054,941) (14,001,195) 

15.608.060 (4,054,941) (14,091,195) 

(1,316,163) 

3,674,295 

Bulidmg 
Fund 

53,375 

134,995 

(97,637) 

(97,837) 

14,743,152 
; ; ^ 602.979 

3 13,435,602 $ 6,668,963 $ 2,256,132 % 15,448,294 

Capital Projects 
Fund 

Series 2016 Bonds 

4,747,901 

4,755,790 

(4,667,692) 

(4.667.692) 

19,969,786 

Exhibits 

Non-major 
Funds Total 

1.371,293 10,991,714 
70,331 2,174.478 

0,477,212 11.295,828 
- 5.233,131 

220,000 220,000 

545.276 687.268 

38,357.765 185,324.455 

1,363,320 (107,475) 

4,040,357 20.644,614 
(2,000,000) (22,009,840) 
(1,247,929) -

- (383,322) 

792,428 (1,848,648) 

2,155,746 (2.046.123) 

15,310,647 71,822,824 
802.979 

% 17,466.505 % 70.579,680 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 2-9 



Exhibits 

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
Terrebonne Parish School Board 

For the Year Ended June 30.2017 

Total Net Changes In Fund Balance - Governmental Funds 

Capita) Assets; 
Capital outlay 
Net book value of retired assets 
Depreciation expense 

Change in net position of internal service funds 

Net operating transfers tD/(from) internal service funds 

Long-Term Debt 
Principal portion of debt service payments 
Excess of compensated absences earned over amounts used 
Excess of other post employment benefits accrued over paid 
Payments to pension plans in excess of pension expense 
Change in accrued interest payable 
Amortization of bond premium 

Change in Net position - Governmental Activities 

$ 5,521.652 
(1,654,356) 
(3743.985) 

220,000 
175,337 

(12,159,394) 
(3,405763) 
(161,467) 
146,953 

$ (2,046,123) 

123,311 

(3.780.931) 

1,465,326 

(15.184,334) 

$ (19,422,751) 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 2-10 



STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

Terrebonne Parish School Board 
June 30.2017 

Exhibit/ 

Enterprise Intemal 
Fund Service Funds Total 

ASSETS 
Cash $ $ 14,165,164 $ 14,165,164 
Cash with fiscal agents - 87,418 87,418 
Investnfwnts - 6,893,497 6,893,497 
Other recelvabtes - 8,975 8,975 
Due from other funds - 3,217,314 3,217,314 
Prepaid expenses - 159.807 159,807 

Total assets 24,532,175 24,532,175 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable - 13,139 13,139 
Accrued employee benefits m 9,013,457 9,013,457 
Due to other funds m 276,101 276,101 

Total liabilities • 9,302,697 9,302,697 

NET POSITION 
Restricted for 

Future claims • 15,229.478 15,229.478 

Total net posrtion $ $ 15,229.478 $ 15,229.478 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 2-11 



STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

Terrebonne Parish School Board 
For the Year Ended June 30. 2017 

Exhibits 

Enterprise 
Fund 

Internal 
Service Funds Total 

PPERATING REVENUES 
Property rentals 
Insurance premium billings 
Recoveries of Insurance cases 
Other revenues 

$ 37,753 $ 
42,677,920 
1,361,778 

746,656 

$ 37,753 
42,677,920 
1,361,778 

746,656 

Total operating revenues 37.753 44,786,354 44.824,107 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
General administration 
Purchased services 
Insurance 
Reinsurance and administrative fees 
Depreciation 
Claims expense 

591 
6,729 
6,289 

5.013 

21,139 

3,599,693 
• 

45,111,523 

21,730 
6,729 
6,289 

3,599,693 
5,013 

45,111,523 
Total operating expenses 18,622 48,732,355 48,750,977 

Operating income (loss) 19,131 (3,946,001) (3,926,870) 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES 
Interest earned 
Gain on sale of property 
Operating transfers In 

439 
356,796 

165,070 

1,465,326 

165,509 
356,796 

1,465,326 
Total non-operating revenues 357,235 1,630,396 1,987,631 

Change in net position 376,366 (2,315,605) (1,939,239) 

NET POSITION 
Beginning 
Residual equity transfer 

426,613 
(802,979) 

17,545,083 17,971,696 
(802,979) 

Ending J- - J- 15.229.478 J- 15.229.478 

See accompanying notes to the flnanclat statements. 2-12 



STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

Terrebonne Parish School Board 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2017 

Exhibit 9 

Enterprise 
Internal 
Service 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Received from rentals 
Received from assessments made to other funds 
Received from insurance companies and others 
Payments for daims 
Payments for reinsurance and administrative fees 
Payments for operating expenses 

Cash provided (used) by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Operating transfers to other funds 

Cash provided (used) by non-operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of investments 
Proceeds from sale of investments 
Proceeds from sale of property 
Interest income 

Cash provided (used) by investing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITiES 
Equity transfers to other funds 

Cash provided (used) by financing activities 

NET INCREASE fPECREASB IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR CONSISTED OF 
Cash 
Cash with fiscal agent 
Cash equivalents included in investments 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET 
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash 

provided by operating activities; 
Depreciation 
Change in assets and liabilities: 

Receivables 
Prepaid expenses 
Accounts payable and other liabilities 

Total adjustments 
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

$ 33,517 $ 
- 42,813.539 
- 2.293.737 
- (45,390.844) 
- (3,780,639) 

(7,658) -
25,859 (4,064,207) 

7.098 
7,098 

(2.646,516) 
- 2,559,920 

598,807 -
439 165,070 

599,246 78,474 

(802,979) 
(802,979) 

(177.874) (3.978,a^5) 

177,874 18.346.286 

* 
. 14.367.651 

$ $ 14,165.164 
- 87,418 
- 115,069 

5 . 9 14.367.651 

$ 19,131 $ (3,946,001) 

5,013 -

1,524 175,272 
7,351 -

(7.160) (293,478) 
6,728 (118,206) 

25,859 $ wmoLSjmt 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 2-13 



STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 
Terrebonne Parish School Board 

June 30. 2017 

Exhibit 10 

Employee Benefit 
Trust Fund -
IRC Section 

125 Plan 

Agency Fund -
School 

Activity Fund Totals 

ASSETS 
Cash 
Other 

Total assets 

67,431 $ 2,354,888 $ 2,422,319 
- 8,544 8,544 

67.431 $ 2,363,432 $ 2,430.863 

LIABILITIES 
Due to Other funds 
Other liabilities 

221 $ 221 
2,363,432 2,363,432 

Total liabilities 221 2.363,432 2,363,653 

NETPQglTIQN 
Held in trust for 

empbyee benefits 67,210 67,210 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 2-14 



Exhibit 11 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 
FIDUCIARY FUND 

Terrebonne Parish School Board 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2017 

Employee Benefit 
Trust Fund-
IRC Section 

125 Plan 

ADDITIONS 
Contributions by employees $ 37,368 

DEDUCTIONS 
Disbursements for employee claims 29,030 

Change In net position 8,338 

Net Position - beginning 58,872 

Net Position - ending $ 67,210 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 2-15 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Terrebonne Parish School Board 

June 30. 2017 

1) REPORTING ENTITY 

The Terrebonne Parish School Board (School Board) Is a legislative body created under 
Louisiana Revised Statute 17:51. The School Board has the power to make rules and 
regulations for Its own government consistent with the laws of the State of Louisiana and the 
regulations of the State Board of Elementary and Secondary Education. The School Board 
consists of nine members elected by Districts. The School Board is authorized to establish 
public schools as it deems necessary to provide adequate school facilities for the children of the 
parish, to determine the number of teachers to be employed and to determine local 
supplements to their salaries. Accordingly, the School Board is defined as a primary 
government that meets the criteria as defined by governmental accounting standards. It has a 
separately elected goveming body, It is legally separate, and it is fiscally independent of other 
state and local governments. 

The School Board administration and instruction facilities are composed of a central office, 2 
altemative schools, 22 elementary schools, 3 middle schools, 3 junior high schools, and 4 high 
schools. Student enrollment for the 2016/2017 year is approximately 18,200 regular and special 
education students. The School Board employs approximately 2,300 persons of which 75% are 
directly involved In the instructional and instructional support process. The remainder provides 
ancillary support such as general administration, repair and maintenance, bus transportation, 
etc. The regular school term normally begins during the middle of August and runs until late 
May. 

2) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accounting and reporting policies of the School Board conform to accounting principles 
accepted In the United States of America as applicable to govemmental units. The 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Is the accepted standard-setting body for 
establishing govemmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The following is a 
summary of certain significant accounting policies: 

a) Govemment-wide and Fund Financial Statements: 

The govemment-wide financial statements (i.e. the statement of net position and the 
statement of activities) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the 
Terrebonne Parish School Board. For the most part, the effect of the interfund activity 
has been removed from these statements. The statements distinguish govemmental 
activities, generally supported by taxes and other general revenues, from business-type 
activities, generally financed in whole or In part with fees charged to extemal customers. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a 
given function or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those 
that are clearly Identifiable with a specific function. Program revenues includes 1) 
charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefrt from goods, 
senrices, or privileges provided by a given function and 2) grants and contributions that 
are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function 
or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are 
reported instead as general revenues. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. CONTINUED 
Terrebonne Parish School Board 

Houma, Louisiana 

Separate financial statements are provided for govemmental funds, proprietary funds, 
and fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from the govemment-wide 
financial statements. Major individual govemmental funds are reported as separate 
columns in the fund financial statements. 

b) Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation: 

The govemment-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and 
fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses 
are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. 
Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Sales 
and use tax revenues are recognized in the period in which the underlying exchange 
transaction has occurred. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon 
as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 

Govemmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial 
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues 
are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are 
considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon 
enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the 
govemment generally considers revenue to be available if they are collected within 60 
days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a 
liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, 
as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments, 
are recorded only when payment is due. 

Other financing sources (uses) are shown in the fund financial statements and represent 
non-revenue inflows and non-expenditure outflows that affect fund balance. This section 
includes items such as transfers between funds that are not expected to be repaid, 
capital lease transactions, Insurance proceeds, debt extinguishments, long-term debt 
proceeds, et cetera. These other financing sources (uses) are recognized at the time 
the underlying events occur. 

c) Fund Types and Major Funds: 

•yx^iiui gptal Funds: 
Govemmental Funds are those through which most govemmental functions of 
the School Board are financed. The acquisition, use and balances of the School 
Board's expendable resources are accounted for through govemmental funds. 

MAJOR FUNDS 
General Fund - the general operating fund of the School Board. It accounts for 
all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in other funds. 

One Cent Sales Tax Fund - accounts for the proceeds of a one cent local sales 
tax dedicated as described in Footnote 4c. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 
Terrebonne Parish School Board 

Houma, Louisiana 

% Cent Sales Tax Fund - accounts for the proceeds of a three quarters of one 
percent local sales tax dedicated as described in Footnote 4b. 

Building Fund - accounts for expenditures for construction, renovation and 
acquisition of buiidings, equipment and other capital assets. 

Capital Project Fund-2016 Bonds - accounts for the proceeds of the Series 2016 
Bonds and the expenditure of those proceeds for capital improvements. 

NON-MAJOR FUNDS 
Special Revenue Funds - account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources 
that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Debt Service Funds - account for the financial resources assigned and used for 
the payment of principal and interest on long-term debt. 

Proprietary Funds: 
Proprietary Funds are used to account for the School Board's ongoing activities 
which are similar to those often found In the private sector. 

Enterprise Fund - accounts for operations that are financed through fees 
charged to external parties and operated in a manner similar to private business 
enterprises. The School Board maintains an enterprise fund to account for 
Terrebonne Construction Company, an equity investment received as a donation. 

Internal Service Funds - account for the group health insurance, workers 
compensation insurance and property and casualty insurance senrices provided 
to other departments on a cost-reimbursement basis. Internal service funds are 
proprietary fund types that differ from govemmentai funds in that their focus is on 
income measurement, which, together with the maintenance of equity, is an 
important financial indicator. 

Rdudarv Funds: 
Fiduciary Funds are used to account for assets held by the School Board in a 
trustee or agency capacity. 

Agency funds - account for cash held by the School Board as an agent. Agency 
funds are a fiduciary fund type, are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) 
and do not involve measurement of results of operations. 

The effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial 
statements. 

Program revenues included in the Statement of Activities are derived directly from 
parties outside the School Board's taxpayers or citizenry, as a whole; program revenues 
reduce the cost of the function to be financed from general revenues. Program 
revenues include charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly 
benefit from goods, services, or privileges provide by a given function. Program 
revenues also include grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the 
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operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other 
items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general 
revenues. 

The School Board reports all direct expense by function in the Statement of Activities. 
Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a function. Indirect expense 
of other functions are not allocated to those functions but are reported separately in the 
Statement of Activities. Depreciation expense, which can be specifically identified by 
function, is included in the direct expenses of each function. Depreciation on buildings is 
assigned to the "General Administration" function due to the fact that school buildings 
serve many purposes. Interest on general long-term debt is considered an indirect 
expense and Is reported separately of the Statement of Activities. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating 
items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and 
produdng and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing 
operations. The principal operating revenues of the govemment's internal service funds 
are charges to the other funds for workers compensation insurance. The operating cost 
of the internal sen/ice fund includes the claims and reinsurance expenses of the 
program. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-
operating revenues and expenses. 

d) Operating Budgetary Data and Encumbrances: 

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the 
fiscal year. The budget policy complies with state law, as amended, and as set forth in 
Louisiana Revised Statutes Title 39. Chapter 9, Louisiana Local Government Budget Act 
(LA-R.S. 39:1301 et seq.). State law requires that parish school boards adopt a budget 
of expected revenues and probable expenditures not later than September 15. 

The process of developing the operational budget begins in late February and ends with 
the adoption of the budget at the first board meeting of the fiscal year. The original 
proposed budgets for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2016, and ending June 30, 2017 
were presented to the Board Finance Committee on its regularly scheduled meeting on 
May 16, 2016 at the Central Office. A public inspection copy of the budget was made 
available on May 17, 2016 at the Central Office. Subsequent to adoption, an appropriate 
public notice was published in the official joumal. Pursuant to publication of a public 
notice, public hearings were conducted on June 14, 2016. The final adoption by the 
Board was at its regular meeting on July 5, 2016. The General Fund Budget was 
approved by the State Department of Education. 

The budget was prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting and included 
proposed expenditures and means of financing them. Budget amounts included in the 
accompanying financial statements include the original adopted budgets and all 
subsequent board approved amendments thereto. Budget amounts which are not 
expended or obligated through contract lapse at year end. 

The budget resolution defines by generic fund type the authority of the board and Its 
principal operating officers to effect amendments to the original operating budgets. As it 

2-21 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. CONTINUED 
Terrebonne Parish School Board 

Houma, Louisiana 

relates to the General Operating Fund, the Superintendent and Director of Finance, 
jointly, are authorized to reallocate amounts within internal functional areas. Budgets for 
state and federal special revenue funds are approved by the appropriate regulatory 
authority and subsequently adopted by the board; expenditures may not exceed 
budgeted amounts unless a budget revision Is approved by the regulatory authority. 
Encumbrance accounting practices, under which contracts and other commitments for 
the expenditure of monies are recorded to reserve that portion of the applicable 
appropriation, is employed in the special revenue funds to control program expenditures. 
Encumbrances outstanding at year end are reported as resen/ations of fund balances 
because they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities. 

State law provides that when actual revenues within a fund are falling to meet estimated 
annual budgeted revenues, and/or actual expenditures within a fund are exceeding 
estimated budgeted expenditures by five percent or more, a budget amendment shall be 
adopted by the board in an open meeting. 

e) Cash and Investments: 

Excess cash balances of all funds are invested to the extent possible in direct 
obligations of the United States Govemment, certificates of deposit and other allowable 
short-term obligations. Interest bearing checking accounts are used to the extent 
possible. Investments are stated at cost, which approximates market. Deposits are 
secured through the pledge of bank-owned securities or Federal deposit insurance. 
Under state law, the School Board may invest In obligations of the State of Louisiana or 
any board, commission or divisions thereof, bonds of any parish, school board, or 
municipality, and bonds or obligations of the United States. 

f) Cash Equivalents: 

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Fund Types, all investments 
with an original maturity date of 3 months or less are considered cash equivalents. 

g) Inventory; 

Inventories of the School Food Service Fund are accounted for using the consumption 
method of accounting where expenditures are recognized as inventory is used. 
Inventories consist of purchased food, lunchroom materials, supplies and donated 
commodities. Such inventories are recorded as an expense at the time individual 
inventory items are used utilizing the consumption method. 

h) Capital Assets: 

Land, land improvements and vehicles are stated at cost. Buildings constructed or 
acquired prior to June 30, 1996 are stated at estimated historical cost. Buildings 
constructed, acquired or Improved subsequent to June 30, 1996 are stated at cost. 
Fumiture and equipment are stated at cost, or at estimated historical cost when costs 
could not be determined from available records. All future acquisitions of general fixed 
assets will be recorded at cost. No interest has been capitalized. 
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Capital Assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following 
estimated useful lives: 

Asset Type Years 
Land Improvements 20 
Buildings 40 
Furniture and Fixtures 5-12 
Vehicles 5-15 

i) Compensated Absences: 

The School Board has three types of compensated absences which accumulate or vest 
as follows: 

1. Sick Leave - Upon the beginning of a new year, each employee is entitled to one 
day of sick leave per month employed in a fiscal year, with a minimum of ten 
days allowed per year. Sick leave may be accumulated without limit; however, 
employees are reimbursed only for accumulated sick leave up to twenty-five days 
upon death or retirement. Sick leave benefits are accrued in the period in which 
eamed at the most recent base rate of pay, exclusive of supplemental pay. 

2. Sabbatical Leave - A certified teacher with a valid teaching certificate is entitled, 
subject to approval by the School Board, to sabbatical leave as follows: 

a. One semester after completion of six or more consecutive semesters of 
employment in the Parish; 

b. Two semesters after completion of twelve or more consecutive semesters 
of employment in the Parish. 

Leave may be granted for rest and recuperation or professional and cultural 
improvement. Sabbatical leave benefits are recorded as an expenditure of the 
period in which paid. 

3. Annual Leave - All 12 month full-time employees eam 5 to 20 days of annual 
leave depending on date of employment and length of service with the School 
Board. Effective July 1, 2010, annual leave could no longer be accumulated. 

The cost of current sick leave privileges is recognized as current year expenditures in 
the governmental funds when leave is taken. The liability for these sick leave privileges 
not requiring current resources is recorded as long-term debt in the Government-Wide 
Financial Statements. 

j) Long-Term Obligations: 

Bond premiums and discounts are recognized in the period the bonds are issued. Bond 
proceeds are reported as other financing sources. Long-term obligations expected to be 
financed from governmental funds are accounted for as liabilities in the Govemment-
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Wide Financial Statements (GWFS). Expenditures for principal and Interest payments 
for long-term debt are recognized in the governmental funds when due. 

k) Pensions: 

For purposes of measuring the net pension iiabiiity, deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information 
about the fiduciary net position of the Teachers' Retirement System, School Employees' 
Retirement System and State Employees' Retirement System (Ihe Plans"), and 
additions to/deductions from the Plans' fiduciary net position have b^n determined on 
the same basis as they are reported by the Plans. For this purpose, benefit payments 
(including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in 
accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 

I) Equity Classifications: 

Equity is classified as net assets and displayed in three components in the Govemment-
Wide Financial Statements a follows: 

a) Net Invested In capital assets - consists of capital assets including restricted 
capital assets, net of accumulated depredation and reduced by the outstanding 
balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are 
attributable to the acquisition, construction, or Improvement of those assets. 

b) Restricted net assets - consists of net assets which constraints placed on use by 
either 1) extemal groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or 
regulations of other govemments; or 2) law through constitutional provisions or 
enabling legislation. 

c) Unrestricted net assets - consists of net assets that do not meet the definition of 
"restricted" or "invested In capital assets, net of debt." 

In the fund finandal statements, governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. 
The following describes the different dassifications available for fund balances of 
govemmental funds: 

a) Non-spendable - Amounts that cannot be spent either because they are in non-
spendable form or because they are legally or contractually required to be 
maintained Intact. 

b) Restricted - Amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes because of 
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation or because of constraints that are 
externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or the laws or regulations 
of other governments. 

c) Committed - Amounts that can be used only for specific purposes detennined by 
a formal action of the Terrebonne Parish School Board, which is the highest level 
of dedsion making authority. Commitments may be established, modified or 
rescinded only through resolutions approved by the School Board. 

d) Assigned - Amounts that do not meet the criteria to be dassified as restricted or 
committed but that are intended to be used for spedfic purposes. Amounts can 
only be assigned by the School Board. 

e) Unassigned - all other spendable amounts. 
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When both restricted and unrestricted fund balances are available for use, it is the 
Board's policy to use restricted fund balance first, followed by committed, assigned, and 
unassigned amounts, respectively. 

m) Estimates: 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements and the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results 
could differ from those estimates. 

3) CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

SASH 

Under state law, the School Board may deposit funds within a fiscal agent bank organized under 
the laws of the State of Louisiana, the laws of any other state in the union, or the laws of the 
United States. 

Deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Balances of interest-bearing demand 
deposits at June 30,2017 were as follows: 

Book Bank 
Balances Balances 

Cash: 
Governmental funds $ 30,675.653 $32,274,960 
Proprietary funds 14,165,164 15.734,518 
Agency funds 2.422.319 2,488,129 

Total Cash 47,263,136 50,497.607 

Cash Equivalents (Included In Investments): 
Governmental funds 4,718,741 4,718,741 
Proprietary funds 115,069 115,069 

Total Cash Equivalents 4,833,810 4,833,810 

TOTAL $ 52,096,946 $55,331,417 

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of a failure of a depository 
institution, the School Board may not recover Its deposits or the securities pledged as collateral 
by a third-party custodian. School Board policy and state law require all deposits to be secured 
by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The 
market value of pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the 
amount on deposit with the bank. At June 30, 2017, there were no bank deposits subject to 
custodial credit risk. 
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INVESTMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

The School Board has the following investments at year end: 

hvestnent 
Credl 
nsk InftBTSSI Risk - Mturly Duration ki Y 

Type Rating Less Than 1 1 to 5 Greater than 5 Total 

Governmental Funds: 
US Govemment Agencies Aaa $ 10.413.820 S 6,856,170 $ $ 17,269.990 
US Treasury Aaa 7,940,896.50 9,129,569 7.958,673 25,029,139 
Miniclpal ol}lgatioRs AA 538,048 201,728 206,510 946,286 

Certificates of deposi - 500,000 - - 500,000 
Cash equivalents - 4,718,741 - - 4,718.741 

Total govemmental funds 24,111,506 16,187.467 8,165,183 48,464,156 
FYopiietary Funds: 

US Govemment Agencies Aaa 1,668,813 1,098,700 - Z767.513 
US Treasury Aaa 1,272,528 1,463,012 1,275,375 4,010.915 
Cash equivalents - 115,069 - - 115,069 

Total proprietary funds 3,056,410 2,561,712 1,275,375 6,893,497 
Total Investments S 27.167.916 $ 18.749.179 $ 9,440,556 $ 55,357.653 

The School Board categorizes Its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy 
established by generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the 
valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted market 
prices in active markets for Identical assets. Level 2 inputs are significant other observable 
inputs. Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs. 

The School Board has the following recumng fair value measurements as of June 30,2017: 
• U.S. Treasury securities totaling $29,040,054 are valued using quoted market prices 

(Level 1 inputs). 
• U. S. Govemment Agency and municipal obligations totaling $20,983,789 are valued 

using market prices for similar securities (Level 2 inputs). 

Investments are subject to various risks, the following of which are considered the most 
significant: 

Custodial Credit Risk—For investments, this is the risk that, in the event of a failure of the 
counterparty to an investment transaction (typically a broker<lealer), the School Board would 
not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in the 
possession of an outside party. Although the School Board's investment policies do not directly 
address custodial credit risk, it typically limits its exposure by purchasing insured or registered 
investments or by controlling who holds the securities. 

Interest Rate Risk—This is the risk of potential variability in the fair value of fixed rate 
investments resulting from changes in interest rates (the longer the period for which an interest 
rate Is fixed, the greater the risk). The School Board's investment policy does not limit the 
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maturities of investments: however, when purchasing investments, the School Board considers 
such things as interest rates and cash flow needs. 

Concentration Risk—The School Board places no limit on the amount it may invest in any one 
issuer. Investments of a single issuer representing more than 5 percent of the School Board's 
total investments at June 30,2017 are as follows: 

Investment Type issuer % 
UST-SLG Certificate US Treasury 57% 
US Government Agencies Federal National Mortgage Association 20% 
US Government Agencies Federal Home Loan Mtg. Corp. 13% 
US Government Agencies Federal Home Loan Bank 7% 

^ SALES TAXES 

Sales taxes accrued at year end represent those amounts that are both measurable and 
available. The tax payments are collected by the Parish of Terrebonne. Sales and Use Tax 
Department, and are remitted to the School Board. 

£0 The School Board levies a one-third of one percent sales and use tax, with the receipts 
deposited in the General Operating Fund; the tax is dedicated to the payment of salaries 
of teachers and other board employees. This revenue was $6,975,445 for the year 
ended June 30. 2017. 

b) Beginning on April 1, 2015. the School Board levied a one-half cent sales tax virith the 
receipts to be deposited in its own fund; the tax is dedicated to salary increases for 
teachers and support personnel. This revenue was $10,193,875 for the year ended June 
30, 2017. 

The School Board also levies a three-quarters of one percent sales and use tax with the 
receipts being deposited in the 3/4 Cent Sales Tax Special Revenue Fund of 1975. This 
revenue was $15,694,751 for the year ended June 30, 2017. These sales tax proceeds 
are dedicated and used as follows: 

Fifty percent of the net tax collections and all interest earned on fund investments 
are used to assist in the payment of salaries and employee benefits. 

Thirty percent of the net tax collections are for acquiring, constructing, and 
Installing air conditioning equipment and facilities in the public schools and 
payment of the costs and expenses of operating utilities, maintenance and 
operations, replacement of equipment, and assistance to the maintenance and 
operation of the entire physical plant of the Terrebonne Parish School System. 
In addition, the ordinance allows the sales tax to fund bonds used for the purpose 
of acquiring, constructing, and installing air conditioning equipment and facilities. 

Twenty percent of the tax revenues are for the costs and expenses of an 
instructional program for the Terrebonne Parish Public School System based 
upon per-pupil allotments to each school as well as non-allotment general 
instructional expenditures for teaching materials, supplies and equipment; 
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classroom furniture and fixtures; instructional support costs; general 
administrative expenses; school administration expenses; and repair and 
maintenance of instructional equipment. 

Operating transfers are made from these allocations to the General Operating Fund and other 
funds. In any fiscal year in which the dedicated expenditures described above exceed the 
current year's allocated revenue, equity transfers may include such additional amounts as are 
necessary and available to fund fully such expenditures. An analysis of activity in the YA Cent 
Sales Tax Special Revenue Fund follows; 

Salaries & 
Plant 

Operations & 
Total 

Instructional 
Programs 

Revenues 
Sales and use tax $ 15.694,751 $ 7,847,376 $4,708,425 $ 3,138,950 
Interest earned 19,597 19,597 - -
Contnbutlons and Donations 45,700 - - 45,700 

Total revenues 15,760.048 7,866,973 4,708,425 3,184.650 
Expenditures 2,985,016 70,146 42,088 2,872.782 

Revenues over expenditures 12,775,032 7.796,827 4,666,337 311,868 

Other sources (uses) of funds (14,091,195) (7,796,827) (4,666,337) (1.628,031) 

Increase (decrease) in 
fund balance (1,316,163) - - (1,316,163) 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 3,574,295 - - 3,574.295 
End of year $ 2,258,132 $ $ $ 2,258,132 

Sales tax revenues collected in the YA Cent Sales Tax Fund are being collected, separated and 
expended in accordance with the proposition passed by the voters of Terrebonne Parish. 

d) On April 20, 1996, the citizens of Terrebonne Parish authorized a 1% sales tax effective 
for July 1,1996 to be deposited into a new fund named the One Cent Sales Tax Fund of 
1996. The revenue for the 1% sales tax at June 30, 2017 is $20,926,335 and dedicated 
as follows: 

1) 83% of revenues for paying increased compensation and related employment 
costs of teachers and other full-time personnel except management positions; 

2) 8 1/2% for providing operating and maintaining computers and high technology; 

3) 8 1/2% for replacement, repair and maintenance of roofs and mechanical 
equipment. 

On October 17, 2009, the voters of Terrebonne Parish approved a rededication of the One Cent 
Sales Tax Fund. The rededication provides that all of the 17% currently divided equally 
between technology and school maintenance can be used to build new schools and classroom 
wings. 
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An analysis of activity in the One Cent Sales Tax Fund of 1996 follows: 

Capitai 
Prqects& 

Total Compensation Techriology 
Revenues and other fnancing sources: 

Sales and use tax $20,926,335 $ 17,368,858 $ 3,557,477 
Interest earned 28.489 28,489 -

Total revenues 20,954,824 17,397,347 3,557,477 
Expenditures 16,914,313 15.324.081 1,590,232 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 4.040.511 2,073.266 1,967,245 

Other sources (uses) of lurtds (4,054,941) (2,000.000) (2,054,941) 

Increase (decrease) in 
ftjnd baltfice (14,430) 73.266 (87,696) 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 8,683,413 4.984.472 1,698,941 
End of year $ 8,688.983 $ 5,057.738 $ 1,611,245 

Sales tax revenues collected in the One Cent Sales Tax Fund of 1996 are being collected, 
separated and expended in accordance with the proposition passed by the voters of Terrebonne 
Parish. 

5) AD VALOREM TAXES AND TAX ABATEMENT AGREEMENTS 

Ad Valorem taxes are levied on November 1 of each year on the assessed value listed as of the 
prior January 1 for all real property, merchandise and movable property located in the Parish. 
The taxes are assessed on a calendar year basis, become due on November 15 of each year 
and become delinquent on December 31. Assessed values are established by the Terrebonne 
Parish Assessor's Office and the State Tax Commission at percentages of actual value as 
specified by Louisiana law. A re-evaluation of all property is required to be completed no less 
than every four years. The last re-evaluation was completed for the 2016 Tax Roll. 

The assessed values of the Parish upon which the 2017 levy were based is as follows: 

ASSESSED VALUES 

Gross 
Less Homestead Exemption 
Taxable Property 

$ 1,133,043,968 
181,919,325 

$ 951,124,643 

Total Ad Valorem tax revenue collected for the year ended June 30. 2016 was $8,534,764. 
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The following is a summary of the authorized and levied ad valorem tax millages and gross tax 
revenue assessed for the 2017 tax rolls: 

Authorized Levied Gross Tax 
Millage MDIage Le\^ 

Parish Wide Taxes: 
Constitutional tax 3.99 3.86 $ 3,671,341 
Special maintenance tax 5.60 5.41 5,145,584 

Totals 9.27 $8,816,925 

The Constitutional tax millage and the Special Maintenance tax millage are to be used to 
maintain and operate the present school system. The Constitutional tax is authorized to be 
levied by the Board without referendum. The Special Maintenance tax is levied pursuant to a 
referendum for a period of ten years expiring in the year 2020. 

The School Board levied taxes at $9.27 per $1,000 of assessed valuation on property within 
Terrebonne Parish for general school services and maintenance of school system operations. 

Property taxes are recorded as revenue by the School Board in the year the taxes are levied. 
Property taxes which are paid under protest are recorded as unearned revenue in the year the 
taxes are received and are held until settled. Property tax revenues are accrued at year end to 
the extent that they are measurable and estimated to become available to finance current 
operations. Delinquent taxes considered to be uncollectible are not recorded as revenues, 
consequently, no allowance for uncollected taxes is considered necessary. Such revenues are 
based on total tax levies less exempt taxes due to the general homestead exemption. A portion 
of exempt taxes due to homestead exemptions relating to constitutional and special school 
taxes are reimbursed to the School Board through State Revenue Sharing. Such Revenue 
Sharing was $219,799 for the year ended June 30, 2017. 

As required by the State of Louisiana Statutes, prescribed deductions are made from the School 
Board's property tax receipts and revenue sharing for contributions to various pension funds. 
For the year ended June 30, 2017, $880,215 was deducted from property tax receipts for 
amounts due to various pension funds. 

The State of Louisiana grants exemptions (tax abatements) from ad valorem taxes to 
manufacturers under criteria established by the Louisiana Department of Economic 
Development. Under these tax abatement agreements, qualifying buildings and equipment are 
exempt from ad valorem taxes for a period of 10 years. As a result of these tax abatement 
agreements, the School Board's ad valorem tax revenues were reduced by $599,658 for the 
year ended December 30, 2017 

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INSURANCE 

The Terrebonne Parish School Board is exposed to various risks of losses related to torts; theft 
of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; providing 
health, dental, and other medical benefits to employees; and natural disasters. The School 
Board manages these risks in various ways as follows: 

2-30 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. CONTINUED 
Terrebonne Parish School Board 

Houma, Louisiana 

Commercial Insurance. The School Board has purchased excess commercial liability insurance 
to cover risks of loss related to torts or negligence by employees and board members. 
Commercial insurance has also been obtained to cover damage to or theft of computer 
equipment, vehicles, boilers and other machinery. Claims have not exceeded insurance 
coverage in any of the past four years. 

Self-Insurance Programs. The School Board has established three (3) partially self-insured 
programs, which are accounted for in Internal Service Funds, as follows: 

The workers' compensation program was established for the purpose of providing medical and 
indemnity payments as required by law for on-the-job related injuries. The plan administrator. 
Gulf South Risk Services, is responsible for claims processing and administration. The School 
Board has obtained excess insurance coverage with a deductible of $500,000 per occurrence 
and a $1,000,000 limit per claim. An analysis of the claims activities for the current year and 
prior year follows: 

(In Thousands) 

Year Ended 

June 30, 2016 
June 30, 2017 

Beginning 
Liability 

1,041 
592 

Cimnt Year 
Claims and 
Changes in 
Estimates 

191 
672 

Actual Claim 
Payments 

640 
538 

Ending 
Liability 

592 
726 

The Employee Benefit Group Insurance Plan was established by board action during the June 
1991 fiscal year. The plan administrator, Gilsbar, is responsible for claims processing and 
administration. Resources to pay claims are deriv^ from employer and employee 
contributions. Employer contributions are partially funded by local, state and federal funds. The 
contributions are recorded as expenditures In ea^ fund employing personnel qualified for group 
hospital insurance benefits and are recorded as non-operating revenues in the group insurance 
claims internal service fund. The amounts charged to the various funds and the liability for 
outstanding claims are estimated based on an actuarial projection of expected claims. These 
amounts consider claims which may have been incurred but not reported as of June 30, 2017. 
The School Board has obtained excess insurance coverage which limits its exposure to 
$425,000 per claim per calendar year. An analysis of claims activities for the current year and 
prior year follows: 

(In Thousands) 

Year Ended 

June 30, 2016 
June 30. 2017 

Beginning 
Liability 

$ 8,529 
$ 8,984 

Current Year 
Claims and 
Changes In 
Estimates 

40,275 
43,075 

Actual Claim 
Payments 

39,820 
43,759 

Ending 
Liability 

8.984 
8,300 

The Loss Fund was established by the School Board to cover risks of loss related to damage to 
buildings and contents. The fund also serves to cover risk of loss due to torts and negligence 
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by employees and board members. Auto liability is also included in the loss fund. The Fund 
covers all losses up to $300,000. It is funded by operating transfers from the general fund. In 
addition, this fund serves to accumulate resources sufficient to handle property and casualty 
losses which fall within any deductible conditions or any self-insured retention program. 
Expenditures and claims liabilities are recorded when it is probable that a loss has occurred and 
the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. The School Board has obtained a fire and 
extended coverage insurance policy with an all-perils deductible of $1CX),000 per occurrence 
and a 3% deductible for wind damage for any named storm, with an aggregate deductible of 
$100,000 per occurrence. Analysis of claims activities for the current and prior year follows: 

(In Thousands) 

Year Ended 

June 30. 2016 
June 30, 2017 

Beginning 
Uability 

8 
19 

Current Year 
Claims and 
Changes in 
Estimates 

1,309 
1,364 

Actual Claim 
Payments 

1,298 
1,383 

Ending 
Liability 

19 

Unemolovment Comoensation. The School Board has elected to use the direct reimbursement 
method for unemployment compensation paid to its employees by the Louisiana Department of 
Labor. Under this method, the employer elects to become liable for payments in lieu of making 
quarterly contributions to the Office of Employment Security. Regular and extended benefit 
payments attributable to services while the employee was in the employment of the School 
Board are billed quarterly to the School Board. The School Board has contracted a third-party 
claims administrator to represent its interest in these cases. 

7) CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital assets reported in governmental activities for the year ended June 30, 2017 were as 
follows: 

Beginning Accumulated Ending 
Balance Additions Deletions Depredation Balance 

Land $ 6,275,596 $ 146,000 $ 165,150 $ $ 6256.446 
Construction in Progress 226,653 5,146,990 437,694 - 4,935,949 
Total Assets not Depredated 6,502,249 5,292,990 602.844 - 11,192,395 

Buildings and Improvements 161,128,417 436,211 2,983,125 80,542,362 76,039.121 
Furniture and Equipment 6.490,614 230.145 830,684 4,490,573 1.399.502 
Vehides 3,719,213 - 17,861 3,608,771 92,581 
Total Assets being Depredated 171.338,244 666,356 3,831,670 88.641,726 79,531,204 

Total Assets $177,840,493 $ 5,959,346 $ 4,434,514 $88,641,726 $90,723,599 

Capital asset additions reported above includes $437,694 of prior period and current year 
construction costs moved out of Construction in Progress. 
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Depredation was charged to general administration services in the statement of activities and is 
recapped as follows: 

Buildings and imprD\ements 
Fumitune and equipment 
Vehicles 

Totals 

Current Expense 
$ 3.278,983 

425,974 
39,027 

$ 3,743.984 

Accumulation 
80,542,382 
4,490.573 
3,608,771 

88,641,726 

All capital assets used in business-type activities were sold during the year ended June 30, 
2017. The Schooi Board recognized a gain in the amount of $356,796 on the sale. There are 
no remaining capital assets used in business-type activities as of June 30,2017. 

Depredation expense of $5,013 was reported in the statement of activities as business-type 
activities for the year ended June 30, 2017. 

8) CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 

At June 30, 2017, the amounts restricted, committed and assigned for construction in progress 
were as follows: 

Restricted Assigned 
Estimated Expended to Fund Fund 

Fund and Proiect Cost June 30.2017 Balance Balance 

Hiqh School Gym/Auditorium Repairs: 
H. L. Bourgeois $ 5,000 $ $ - $ 5,000 
Ellander Memorial High School 10,000 - 10,000 
South Terrebonne High School 45,000 - 45.000 
Terrebonne High School 5,000 - 5,000 

Acadian Elementary - Drainage 60,000 5.700 54,300 
Roof Replacement - Ellender 850,000 - 850,000 
Louis Miller CTC - Building 436,850 32,979 403,871 
Schooi Security System 198,839 - 198,839 
South Terrebonne High - Boiler 86.000 - 85,000 
Exterior Door Replacements 81.091 - 81,091 
PA/lntercom System 4,871 - 4,871 
Assigned to Future Projects - - 13,705,322 

Total Building Fund 1,781,651 38,679 15.448,294 
Capital Prolects Fund - Series 2016 Bonds: 

School Construction: 
Southdown Elementary Schod 20,199,343 4,897,269 15,302,074 

Total Capital Projects Fund 20,199,343 4,897.269 16,302.074 

Total Construction In Progress $21,980,994 $ 4,935,948 $15,302,074 $ 15.448.294 
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9) LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

a) Summary of General Long-term Obligations: 

The following Is a summary of the changes in general long-term obligations for the year 
ended June 30, 2017: 

QSCB Borxls: 
2009 Series 
2011 Series 
2012 Series 

Tax Revenue Bond Series 2016 
2016 Bond Premium 
Comper^ated Absences 
Other post employmerrt benefits 
Net pension liabilities 

Totals 

Payable at 
June 30, 2016 

$ 10,000.000 
10,000,000 
1,460,775 

18,270,000 
1,989,445 
6,739.388 

89,994,860 
200,245,741 

Additions Reductions 

164,243 
25,442,457 
27,489,241 

220,000 
146,953 
339,580 

13,283,063 

Payable at 
June 30. 2017 

S 10.000,000 
10.000,000 
1,460,775 

18.050,000 
1,842,492 
6,564,051 

102.154,254 
227,734,982 

$ 338,700,209 $ 53,095,941 $13,989,596 $ 377,806,554 

Additional Information regarding other postemployment loenefits is included In Note 14 to 
the financial statements and additional information regarding net pension liabilities Is 
Included In Note 10 to the financial statements. 

The following is a summary of the current (due in one year or less) and the long-term 
(due in more than one year) portions of long-term obligations as of June 30, 2017: 

Current Long-Term Totals 
QSCB Bonds: 

2009 Series $ $ 10,000,000 $ 10,000,000 
2011 Series - 10.000.000 10,000,000 
2012 Series - 1,460,775 1,460,775 

Tax Revenue Bond Series 2016 225,000 17,825,000 18,050,000 
2016 Bond Premium 145,163 1,697,329 1,842,492 
Compensated Absences 322,601 6,241,450 6,564,051 
Other post employment benefits 13,283,063 88,871,191 102.154.254 
Net pension liabilities - 227,734,982 227,734,982 

Totals $13,975,827 $ 363,830.727 $ 377.806,554 

b) Qualified School Construction Bonds: 

On October 6, 2009, the Board authorized the issuance of Ten Million Dollars 
($10,000,000) of Revenue Bonds (Taxable QSCB), series 2009, of the Parish School 
Board of the Parish of Terrebonne, State of Louisiana (the Issuer). 
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This Bond represents the entire principal amount of an authorized Issue aggregating in 
principal the sum of Ten Million Dollars ($10,000,000) of Revenue Bonds (Taxable 
QSCB), Series 2009 (the Bonds), of the Issuer, for the purpose of construction, 
rehabilitation or repair of public school facilities within the jurisdiction of the Issuer, 
Including equipping of school facilities Improved with Bond proceeds, and paying the 
costs of issuance thereof, under the authority conferred by Section 1430 of Title 39 of 
the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, as amended, and other constitutional and 
statutory authority. 

This Bond is secured by and payable from an irrevocable pledge and dedication of the 
funds to be derived by the Issuer from the levy and collection of a special tax of three 
and sixty-eight hundredths (3.68) mills (such rate being subject to adjustment from time 
to time due to reassessment), which the Issuer is authorized to impose and collect In 
each year. Such special tax has been authorized to be levied on all the property subject 
to taxation within the corporate boundaries of the Issuer. 

For the payment of the principal of the Bonds, a special fund known as "Parish School 
Board of the Parish of Terrebonne, State of Louisiana, Revenue Bonds (Taxable QSCB), 
Series 2009, Sinking Fund" has been established and maintained. Said Sinking Fund 
has been established and maintained with Regions Bank (the Paying Agent). The bonds 
bear Interest at 1.04%, payable quarterly. The Bond will mature on October 1, 2024. 
The sum of all cash and investments held In the Sinking Fund shall equal, as close as is 
reasonably possible, the Required Principal Account Value set forth below on the 
relevant Principal Account Deposit Date: 

Year Ending Required Principal 
June 30, Account Value 

2018 $ 4,666,666 
2019 5,333,333 
2020 6,000,000 
2021 6,666,666 
2022 7.333,333 
2023 and thereafter 10,000,000 

On January 18, 2011, the Board authorized the issuance of Ten Million Dollars 
($10,000,000) of Sales Tax Bonds (Taxable QSCB), series 2011, of the Parish School 
Board of the Parish of Terrebonne, State of Louisiana (the Issuer). 

This Bond represents the entire principal amount of an authorized issue aggregating In 
principal the sum of Ten Million Dollars ($10,000,000) of Sales Tax Bonds (Taxable 
QSCB), Series 2011 (the Bonds), of the Issuer, for the purpose of construction, 
rehabilitation or repair of public school facilities within the jurisdiction of the Issuer, 
Including equipping of school facilities improved with Bond proceeds, and paying the 
costs of issuance thereof, under the authority conferred by Section 1430 of Title 39 of 
the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, as amended, and other constitutional and 
statutory authority. 
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This Bond is secured by and payable from an irrevocable pledge and dedication of the 
Pledged Tax Revenues derived by the Issuer from the levy and collection of 17% of the 
avails or proceeds of the 1% sales and use tax levied and collected in the Issuer by 
virtue of the authority of an election held on October 17. 2009. 

For the payment of the principal of the Bonds, a special fund known as 'Parish School 
Board of the Parish of Terrebonne. State of Louisiana. Sales Tax Bonds (Taxable 
QSCB), Series 2011, Sinking Fund" has been established and maintained. Said Sinking 
Fund has been established and maintained with The Bank of New York Mellon Trust 
Company. N.A. (the Paying Agent). The bonds bear interest at 0.38%, payable 
quarterly. The Bonds will mature on March 1, 2026. The sum of all cash and 
Investments held in the Sinking Fund shall equal, as close as is reasonably possible, the 
Required Principal Account Value set forth below on the relevant Principal Account 
Deposit Date: 

Year Ending Required Principal 
June 30, Account Value 

2018 $ 3,999,996 
2019 4.666,662 
2020 5,333,328 
2021 5,999,994 
2022 6,666,660 
2023 and thereafter 10,000,000 

On February 14. 2012, the Board authorized the Issuance of One Million Four Hundred 
Sixty Thousand Seven Hundred Seventy-Five Dollars ($1,460,775) of Sales Tax Bonds 
(Taxable QSCB), series 2012, of the Parish School Board of the Parish of Tenebonne, 
State of Louisiana (the Issuer). 

This Bond represents the entire principal amount of an authorized issue aggregating In 
principal the sum of One Million Four Hundred Sixty Thousand Seven Hundred Seventy-
Five Dollars ($1,460,775) of Sales Tax Bonds (Taxable QSCB), Series 2012 (the 
Bonds), of the Issuer, for the purpose of construction, rehabilitation or repair of public 
school facilities within the jurisdiction of the Issuer, Including equipping of school facilities 
improved with Bond proceeds, and paying the costs of issuance thereof, under the 
authority conferred by Section 1430 of Title 39 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 
1950, as amended, and other constitutional and statutory authority. 

This Bond is secured by and payable from an Irrevocable pledge and dedication of the 
Pledged Tax Revenues derived by the Issuer from the levy and collection of 17% of the 
avails or proceeds of the 1% sales and use tax levied and collected In the Issuer by 
virtue of the authority of an election held on October 17, 2009. 

For the payment of the principal of the Bonds, a special fund known as 'Parish School 
Board of the Parish of Terrebonne, State of Louisiana, Sales Tax Bonds (Taxable 
QSCB), Series 2012, Sinking Fund" has been established and maintained. Said Sinking 
Fund has been established and maintained with The Bank of New York Mellon Trust 
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Company, N.A. (the Paying Agent). The bonds bear interest at 0%. The Bonds will 
mature on March 1,2027. The sum of all cash and investments held in the Sinking Fund 
shall equal, as close as is reasonably possible, the Required Principal Account Value set 
forth below on the relevant Principal Account Deposit Date: 

Year Ending Required Principal 
June 30, Account Value 

2018 $ 486.925 
2019 584,310 
2020 681,695 
2021 779,080 
2022 876,465 
2023 and thereafter 1,460,775 

c) On March 1. 2016, the Board authorized the issuance of Eighteen Million Two Hundred 
Seventy Thousand Dollars ($18,270,000) of Limited Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2016, 
of the Parish School Board of the Parish of Terrebonne, State of Louisiana (the issuer). 

The Bonds represent the entire principal amount of an authorized issue aggregating in 
principal the sum of Eighteen Million Two Hundred Seventy Thousand Dollars 
($18,270,000) of Limited Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2016, (the Bonds), of the Issuer, 
for the purpose of purchasing, acquiring, and improving capital improvements for the 
school system, including the necessary sites, equipment, and furnishings thereof, title to 
which shall be in the public, and paying the costs of issuance thereof, under the authority 
conferred by Section 1430 of Title 39 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, as 
amended, and other constitutional and statutory authority. 

The Bonds are secured by and payable from an irrevocable pledge and dedication of the 
funds to be derived by the issuer from the levy and collection of a special tax of 3.86 
mills (such rate being subject to adjustment from time to time due to reassessment) 
authorized to be imposed and collected each year on ail property subject to taxation 
within the corporate boundaries of the issuer (the Tax). 

For the payment of the principal of the Bonds, a special fund known as "Parish School 
Board oif the Parish of Terrebonne, State of Louisiana, Limited Tax Revenue Bonds. 
Series 2016, Sinking Fund' (the Sinking Fund), said Sinking Fund to be maintained with 
the regularly designated fiscal agent bank of the issuer. The bonds bear interest at 
varying amounts between 2% and 5%. The bonds mature in varying amount beginning 
on March 1, 2017 through March 1. 2036. 

d) The annual debt service requirements including interest to amortize ail long-term 
obligations outstanding at June 30, 2017 other than compensated absences, pensions, 
and other postempioyment benefits are as follows: 
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Year 
Ending 

June 30. QSCB2009 QSCB2011 QSCB2012 

Tax Revenue 
Bonds Series 

2016 Total 

2018 $ 104,000 $ 38,000 $ $ 929,263 $ 1.071,263 
2019 104,000 38.000 929,263 1.071,263 
2020 104,000 38,000 925,163 1,067,163 
2021 104.000 38,000 925,563 1,067,563 
2022 104,000 38.000 930,863 1,072.863 

Thereafter 10,416,000 10,190,000 1,460,775 22,660,697 44,727,472 

Totals 10,936,000 10,380,000 1.460.775 27,300,812 50,077,587 

Less: 
Interest 936,000 380,000 - 9,250,812 10,566,812 

Net Amount $10,000,000 $10,000,000 $1,460,775 $18,050,000 $ 39,510,775 

10) RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 

The School Board's employees are provided with benefits through the following multiple-
employer cost-sharing plans: 

• Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana provides retirement benefits to teachers and 
other eligible school employees. 

• Louisiana School Employees' Retirement System f LSERS') provides retirement benefits to 
school bus drivers, custodians, maintenance employees, and other regular school 
employees. 

• Louisiana State Employees' Retirement System ("LASERS') provides retirement benefits to 
eligible state employees. 

General information about the Plans: 

Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana fTRSLI 

Plan Descfjption 
Teachers and other eligible employees of Terrebonne Parish School Board are provided with 
pensions through a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit plan administered by the 
Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana (TRSL). Chapter 2 of Title 11 of the Louisiana 
Revised Statutes (La. R.S. 11:401) grants to TRSL Board of Trustees and the Louisiana 
Legislature the authority to review administration, benefit terms, investments, and funding of the 
plan. TRSL issues a publicly available financial report that can be obtained at www.trst.org. 
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Benefits Provided 
The following Is a description of the plan and its benefits and is provided for general 
Informational purposes only. TRSL provides retirement, deferred retirement option (DROP), 
disability, and survivor's benefrts. Participants should refer to the appropriate statutes for more 
complete information. 

1. Retirement Benefits: 
Regular Plan - Members whose first employment makes them eligible for membership in a 
Louisiana state retirement system on or after July 1, 2015. may retire with a 2.5% benefit 
^ctor after attaining age sixty-two with at least 5 years of service credit and are eligible of 
an actuarially reduced benefit with 20 years of sen/ice at any age. Members hired between 
January 1, 2011 and June 30. 2015 may retire with a 2.5% accrual rate after attaining age 
sixty with at least 5 years of service credit and are eligible for an actuarially reduced benefit 
with 20 years of service at any age. All other members, if Initially hired on or after July 1, 
1999, are eligible for a 2.5% accrual rate at the earliest of age 60 with 5 years of service, 
age 55 with 25 years of service, or at any age with 30 years of service. Members may retire 
with an actuarially reduced benefit with 20 years of service at any age. If hired before July 
1, 1999, members are eligible for a 2% accrual rate at the earliest of age 60 with 5 years of 
service, or at any age with 20 years of service and are eligible for a 2.5% accrual rate at the 
earliest of age 65 with 20 years of service, age 55 with 25 years of service, or at any age 
with 30 years of sen/ice. 

Plan A - Members may retire with a 3.0% annual accrual rate at age 55 with 25 years of 
service, age 60 with 5 years of service or 30 years of senrice. regardless of age. Plan A is 
closed to new entrants. 

Plan B - Members whose first employment makes them eligible for membership in a 
Louisiana state retirement system on or after July 1, 2015, may retire with a 2.0% benefit 
factor after attaining age sixty-two with at least 5 years of service credit and are eligible of 
an actuarially reduced benefit with 20 years of service at any age. Members hired before 
July 1, 2015 may retire with a 2.0% annual accrual rate at age 55 with 30 years of service, 
or age 60 with 5 years of service. 

Benefit Formula - For all plans, retirement benefrts are based on a formula which multiplies 
the final average compensation by the applicable accrual rate, and by the years of creditable 
service. For Regular Plan and Lunch Plan B members whose first employment makes them 
eligible for memt>ership In a Louisiana state retirement system on or after January 1, 2011, 
final average compensation is defined as the highest average 60-month period. For all other 
members, final average compensation Is defined as the highest average 36-month period. 

Pavment Options - A retiring member is entitled to receive the maximum benefit payable 
until the member's death. In lieu of the maximum benefit, the member may elect to receive 
a reduced benefit payable in the form of a Joint and Survivor Option, or as a lump sum that 
can't exceed 36 months of the members' maximum monthly benefit amount. 

Effective July 1, 2009, members may make an irrevocable election at retirement to receive 
an actuarially reduced benefit which Increases 2.5% annually, beginning on the first 
retirement anniversary date, but not before age 55 or before the retiree would have attained 
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age 55 In the case of a surviving spouse. This option can be chosen in combination with the 
above options. 

2. Deferred Retirement Option Program (DROP^ - in lieu of terminating employment and 
accepting a service retirement, an eligible member can begin participation in the Deferred 
Retirement Option Program (DROP) on the first retirement eligibility date for a period not to 
exceed the 3rd anniversary of retirement eligibility. Delayed participation reduces the three 
year participation period. During participation, benefits otherwise payable are fixed, and 
deposited in an individual DROP account. Upon termination of DROP, the member can 
continue employment and earn additional accruals to be added to the fixed pre-DROP 
benefit. Upon termination of employment, the member is entitled to the fixed benefit, an 
additional benefit based on post-DROP service (if any), and the individual DROP account 
balance which can be paid in a lump sum or an additional annuity based upon the account 
balance. 

3. Disabiiitv Benefits - Active members whose first employment makes them eligible for 
membership in a Louisiana state retirement system before January 1, 2011, and who have 
five or more years of service credit are eligible for disability retirement benefits if certified by 
the State Medical Disability Board (SMDB) to be disabled from performing their job. All other 
members must have at least 10 years of service to be eligible for a disability benefit. 
Calculation of the disability benefit as well as the availability of a minor child benefit is 
determined by the plan to which the member belongs and the date on which the member's 
first employment made them eligible for membership in a Louisiana state retirement system. 

4. Survivor Benefits - A surviving spouse with minor children of an active member with five 
years of creditable service (2 years immediately prior to death) or 20 years of creditable 
service is entitled to a benefit equal to the greater of (a) $600 per month, or (b) 50% of the 
member's benefit calculated at the 2.5% accrual rate for all creditable service. When a minor 
child(ren) is no longer eligible to receive survivor benefits, the spouse's benefit reverts to a 
survivor benefit in accordance with the provisions for a surviving spouse with no minor 
child(ren). Benefits for the minor child(ren) cease when he/she is no longer eligible. 

Each minor child (maximum of 2) shall receive an amount equal to the greater of (a) 50% of 
the spouse's benefit, or (b) $300 (up to 2 eligible children). Benefits to minors cease at 
attainment of age 18. marriage, or age 23 if enrolled in an approved institution of higher 
education. 

A surviving spouse without minor children of an active member with 10 years of creditable 
service (2 years immediately prior to death) or 20 years of creditable service is entitled to a 
benefit equal to the greater of (a) $600 per month, or (b) the option 2 equivalent of the 
benefit calculated at the 2.5% accrual rate for ail creditable service. 

5. Permanent Benefit increases/Cost-of-Livina Adjustments - As fully described in Title 11 of 
the Louisiana Revised Statutes, the System allows for the payment of permanent benefit 
increases, also known as cost-of-living adjustments (COLAs) that are funded through 
investment eamings when recommended by the Board of Trustees and approved by the 
State Legislature. 
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6. Optional Retirement Plan (ORP) - The Optional Retirement Plan (ORP) was established for 
academic employees of public institutions of higher education who are eligible for 
membership in TRSL. This plan was designed to provide certain academic and unclassified 
employees of public institutions of higher education an optional method of funding for their 
retirement. 

The ORP Is a defined contribution pension plan which provides for portability of assets and 
full and immediate vesting of all contributions submitted on behalf of the affected employees 
to the approved providers. These providers are selected by the TRSL Board of Trustees. 
Monthly employer and employee contributions are invested as directed by the employee to 
provide the employee with future retirement benefits. The amount of these benefits is 
entirely dependent upon the total contributions and investment returns accumulated during 
the employee's working lifetime. Employees in eligible positions of higher education can 
make an irrevocable election to participate in the ORP rather than TRSL and purchase 
annuity contracts—fixed, variable, or both—for benefits payable at retirement. 

Contributions 
The employer contribution rate is established annually under La. R.S. 11:101-11:104 by the 
Public Retirement Systems' Actuarial Committee (PRSAC), taking into consideration the 
recommendation of the System's actuary. Each sub plan pays a separate actuarially determined 
employer contribution rate. However, all assets of TRSL are used for the payment of benefits for 
all dasses of members, regardless of their plan. The rates in effect during the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2016 are as follows: 

Employee Employer 
K-12 Regular Plan 8.0% 25.5% 
Plan A 9.1% 30.7% 
Optional Retirement Plan 8.0% 21.2% 

The School Board's contractually required composite contribution rate for the year ended June 
30, 2017 was 25.5% of annual payroll, actuarially determined as an amount that, when 
combined with employee contributions, is expected to finance the costs of benefits earned by 
employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any Unfunded Actuarial 
Accru^ Liability. Contributions to the pension plan totaled $20,829,888 for the year ended 
June 30, 2017. 

Louisiana School Emplovees' Retirement System (LSERS^ 

Plan Description 
Eligible employees of Terrebonne Parish School Board are provided vyith pensions through a 
cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit plan administered by the Louisiana School 
Employees' Retirement System (LSERS). Louisiana Revised Statutes (La. R.S. 11:1001) grants 
to LSERS Board of Trustees and the Louisiana Legislature the authority to review 
administration, benefit terms, investments, and funding of the plan. LSERS issues a publicly 
available financial report that can be obtained at vyww.lsers.net. 
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Benefits Provided 
The following is a description of the plan and its benefits and is provided for general information 
purposes only. Participants should refer to the appropriate statutes for more complete 
information. 

1. Retirement - A member who joined the System on or before June 30. 2010 is eligible for 
normal retirement if the member has at least 30 years of creditable service regardless of 
age. 25 years of creditable service and is at least age 55, 20 years of creditable service 
regardless of age with an actuarially reduced benefit, 10 years of service and is at least age 
60. A member who joined the system on or after July 1, 2010 is eligible for normal 
retirement if he has at least 5 years of creditable sen/ice and is at least age 60, or 20 years 
of creditable service regardless of age with an actuarially reduced benefit. 

For members who joined the system prior to July 1, 2006, the maximum retirement benefit Is 
an amount equal to 3.33% of the average compensation for the three highest consecutive 
years of membership service, subject to a 10% salary limitation, multiplied by the number of 
years of senrice limited to 100% of final average compensation plus a supplementary 
allowance of $2 per month for each year of service. For members who joined the System 
on or after July 1. 2006 through June 30, 2010, 3.33% if the average compensation is used 
to calculate benefits, however, the calculation consists of the five highest consecutive years 
of membership service, subject to a 10% salary limitation. For members who join the 
System on or after July 1, 2010. 2.5% of the average compensation is used to calculate 
benefits and consists of the five highest consecutive years' average salary subject to a 15% 
salary limitation. The supplemental allowance was eliminated for members entering the 
System on or after July 1, 1986. Effective January 1, 1992, the supplemental allowance 
was reinstated to all members whose service retirement became effective after July 1,1971. 

2. Deferred Retirement Option Plan (DROP) - Members of the System may elect to participate 
in DROP and defer the receipt of benefits. The election may be made only once and the 
duration is limited to three years. Once an option has ^en selected, no change is 
permitted. Upon the effective date of the commencement of participation in DROP, active 
membership in the regular retirement plan of the System terminates. Average 
compensation and creditable service remain as they existed on the effective date of 
commencement of participation in DROP. The monthly retirement benefits that would have 
been payable had the member elected to cease employment, are paid into the DROP fund 
account. The System maintains subaccounts within this account reflecting the credits 
attributed to each participant in the DROP program. Interest credited and payments from 
the DROP account are made in accordance with Louisiana Revised Statutes 11:1152(F)(3). 
Upon termination of participation in both the DROP program and employmerrt, a participant 
may elect a lump sum payment or systematic distributions. 

3. Initial Benefit Retirement Plan (IBRP) - Effective January 1, 1996, the state legislature 
authorized the System to establish an IBRP program. Members electing to participate in 
IBRP are ineligible for DROP. The IBRP program provides a one-time single sum payment 
of up to 36 months of a regular monthly retirement benefit, plus a reduced monthly 
retirement benefit for life. Interest credited and payments from IBRP account are made in 
accordance with Louisiana Revised Statutes 11:1152(F)(3). 

2-42 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 
Terrebonne Parish School Board 

Houma, Louisiana 

4. Permanent Benefit Increases/Cost-of-LivinQ Adjustments - As fully described In Title 11 of 
the Louisiana Revised Statutes, the System allows for the payment of permanent benefit 
increases, also known as cost-of-living adjustments (COLAs), which are funded through 
investment eamings when recommended by the Board of Trustees and approved by the 
State Legislature. 

Contributions 
Contributions for all participation school boards are actuarially determined as required by Act 81 
of 1988 but cannot less than the rate required by the Constitution. For the year ended June 
30, 2017, the employer contribution rate contribution rate was 27.3%, and the employee 
contribution rate was either 7.5% or 8.0%, based on initial participation date. 

The School Board's contractually required composite contribution rate for the year ended June 
30, 2017 was 27.3% of annual payroll, actuarially determined as an amount that, when 
combined with employee contributions, is expected to finance the costs of benefits eamed by 
employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any Unfunded Actuarial 
Accrued Liability. Contributions to the pension plan were $1,982,064 for the year ended June 
30. 2017. 

Louisiana State Emolovees' Retirement System (LASERS) 

Plan Description 
Employees of Terrebonne Parish School Board are provided with pensions through a cost-
sharing multiple-employer defined benefit plan administered by the Louisiana State Employees' 
Retirement System (LASERS). Section 401 of Title 11 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes (La. 
R.S. 11:401) grants to LASERS Board of Trustees and the Louisiana Legislature the authority to 
review administration, benefit terms, investments, and funding of the plan. LASERS issues a 
publicly available financial report that can be obtained at www.lasersonline.org. 

Benefits Provided 
The following is a description of the plan and its benefits and Is provided for general information 
purposes only. Participants should refer to the appropriate statutes for more complete 
information. 

1. Retirement - The age and years of creditable service required in order for a member to retire 
with full benefits are established by statute, and vary depending on the member's hire date, 
employer, and job classification. The majority of LASERS rank and file members may either 
retire with full benefits at any age upon completing 30 years of creditable service or at age 
60 upon completing five to ten years of creditable service depending on their plan. 
Additionally, members may choose to retire with 20 years of service at any age, with an 
actuarially reduced benefit. The basic annual retirement benefit for members is equal to 
2.5% to 3.5% of average compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable 
service. 

Average compensation is defined as the member's average annual eamed compensation 
for the highest 36 consecutive months of employment for members employed prior to July 1, 
2006. For members hired July 1, 2006 or later, average compensation is based on the 
member's average annual earned compensation for the highest 60 consecutive months of 
employment. The maximum annual retirement benefit cannot exceed the lesser of 100% of 
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average compensation or a certain specified dollar amount of actuarially determined 
monetary limits, which vary depending upon the member's age at retirement. Judges, court 
officers, and certain elected officials receive an additional annual retirement benefit equal to 
1.0% of average compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable service in 
their respective capacity. As an alternative to the basic retirement benefits, a member may 
elect to receive their retirement benefits under any one of six different options providing for 
reduced retirement benefits payable throughout their life, with certain benefits being paid to 
their designated benefidary after their death. 

Act 992 of the 2010 Louisiana Regular Legislative Session, changed the benefit structure for 
LASERS members hired on or after January 1, 2011. This resulted in three new plans: 
regular, hazardous duty, and judges. The new regular plan indudes regular members and 
those members who were formerly eligible to participate in spedatty plans, excluding 
hazardous duty and judges. Regular members and judges are eligible to retire at age 60 
after five years of creditable service and, may also retire at any age, with a reduced benefit, 
after 20 years of creditable service. Hazardous duty members are eligible to retire with 
twelve years of creditable service at age 55, 25 years of creditable service at any age or 
with a reduced benefit after 20 years of creditable service. Average compensation will be 
based on the member's average annual eamed compensation for the highest 60 
consecutive months of employment for all three new plans. Members in the regular plan will 
receive a 2.5% accrual rate, hazardous duty plan a 3.33% accrual rate, and judges a 3.5% 
accrual rate. The extra 1.0% accrual rate for each year of service for court officers, the 
govemor, lieutenant governor, legislators, House clerk, sergeants at arms, or Senate 
secretary, employed after January 1, 2011, was eliminated by Act 992. Specialty plan and 
regular members, hired prior to January 1, 2011. who are hazardous duty employees have 
the option to transition to the new hazardous duty plan. 

A member leaving employment before attaining minimum retirement age, but after 
completing certain minimum service requirements, becomes eligible for a benefit provided 
the member lives to the minimum service retirement age, and does not withdraw their 
accumulated contributions. The minimum service requirement for benefits varies depending 
upon the member's employer and service classification but generally is ten years of service. 

2. Deferred Retirement Benefits - The State Legislature authorized LASERS to establish a 
Deferred Retirement Option Plan (DROP). When a member enters DROP, their status 
changes from active member to retiree even though they continue to work and draw their 
salary for a period of up to three years. The election is irrevocable once participation begins. 
During DROP participation, accumulated retirement benefits that would have been paid to 
each retiree are separately tracked. For members who entered DROP prior to January 1, 
2004, interest at a rate of one-half percent less than the System's realized return on its 
portfolio (not to be less than zero) will be credited to the retiree after participation ends. At 
that time, the member must choose among available altematives for the distribution of 
benefits that have accumulated In the DROP account. Members who enter DROP on or 
after January 1, 2004, are required to participate in LASERS Self-Directed Plan (SDP) which 
is administered by a third-party provider. The SDP allows DROP partidpants to choose 
from a menu of investment options for the allocation of their DROP balances. Participants 
may diversify their investments by choosing from an approved list of mutual funds with 
different holdings, management styles, and risk factors. 
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Members eligible to retire and who do not choose to participate in DROP may elect to 
receive at the time of retirement an initial benefit option (ISO) in an amount up to 36 months 
of benefits, with an actuarial reduction of their future benefits. For members who selected 
the IBO option prior to January 1, 2004. such amount may be withdrawn or remain in the 
IBO account eaming Interest at a rate of one-half percent less than the System's realized 
retum on its portfolio (not to be less than zero). Those members who select the IBO on or 
after January 1, 2004, are required to enter the SDP as described above. 

3. DIsabilitv Benefits - All members with ten or more years of credited service who become 
disabled may receive a maximum disability retirement benefit equivalent to the regular 
retirement formula without reduction by reason of age. Upon reaching age 60, the disability 
retiree may receive a regular retirement benefit by making application to the Board of 
Trustees. For injuries sustained in the line of duty, hazardous duty personnel in the 
Hazardous Duty Services Plan wilt receive a disability benefit equal to 75% of final average 
compensation. 

4. Survivor's Benefits - Certain eligible surviving dependents receive benefits based on the 
deceased member's compensation and their relationship to the deceased. The deceased 
member who was in state service at the time of death must have a minimum of five years of 
service credit, at least two of which were eamed immediately prior to death, or who had a 
minimum of twenty years of service credit regardless of when eamed in order for a benefit to 
be paid to a minor or handicapped child. Benefits are payable to an unmarried child until 
age 18, or age 23 if the child remains a full-time student. The aforementioned minimum 
service credit requirement is ten years for a surviving spouse with no minor children, and 
benefits are to be paid for life to the spouse or qualified handicapped child. 

5. Permanent Benefit Increases/Cost-of-Livina Adjustments - As fully described in Title 11 of 
the Louisiana Revised Statutes, the System allows for the payment of permanent benefit 
increases, also known as cost-of-living adjustments (COLAs), which are funded through 
investment eamings when recommended by the Board of Trustees and approved by the 
State Legislature. 

Contributions 
Contribution requirements of active employees are govemed by Section 401 of Title 11 of the 
Louisiana Revised Statutes (La. R.S. 11:401) and may be amended by the Louisiana 
Legislature. Employee and employer contributions are deducted from a member's salary and 
remitted to LASERS by participating employers. For the year ended June 30, 2017, the 
employer contribution rate in effect for participating School Board Employees was 35.8%, and 
the employee contribution rate was 7.5% or 8%, based on the initial participation date. 

The School Board's contractually required composite contribution rate for the year ended June 
30, 2017 was 35.8% of annual payroll, actuarially determined as an amount that, when 
combined with employee contributions, is expected to finance the costs of benefits eamed by 
employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any Unfunded Actuarial 
Accrued Liability. Contributions to the pension plan were $83,822 for the year ended June 30, 
2017. 
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Pension liabilities, pension expense and deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources: 

As of June 30, 2017, the School Board reported a total of $227,734,962 for its proportionate 
shares of the net pension liability of the Plans, as follows: 

Plan 
TRSL $ 207,551,358 
LSERS 19,297,621 
LASERS 886,003 

Total $ 227,734,982 

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2016, and the total pension liability used 
to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. 
The School Board's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the 
School Board's long-term contributions to the plans relative to the projected contributions of all 
participating employers, actuarially determined. For the plan years ended June 30, 2016 and 
2015, the School Board's proportions of each plan were as follows: 

Proportionate share 
Plan 6/30/2016 6/30/2015 

TRSL 1.76835% 1.71376% 
LSERS 2.55819% 2.37648% 
LASERS 0.01128% 0.01334% 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, the School Board recognized pension expense as 
follows: 

Plan Pension Expense 
TRSL $ 23,867,097 
LSERS 2,873,635 
LASERS 239,596 

Total $ 26,980,328 
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In addition, the School Board reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources related to pensions from the following sources: 

Plan 

Deferred 
Outflows of 
Resources 

Deferred 
Inflows of 
Resources 

TRSL: 
Changes in proportion $ 11,441,025 $ 2,692.917 
Differences between expected and actual 

experience - 4,097,642 
Net diff^ence between projected and actual 

earnings on pension plan investments 15,109,256 -
Difference b^een employer contributions 

and proportionate share of contributions 1,978,338 
Contributions subsequent to the 

measurement date 20,829,888 -

49,358,507 6.790.559 

LSERS: 
Changes in proportion 910,393 -
Dtfferences between expected and actual 

experience - 526,616 
Net difference between projected and actual 

eamings on pension plan investments 2,444,686 -
Changes in assumptions 457,162 510,052 
Difference between employer contributions 

and proportionate share of contributions 1,704 20,477 
Contributions sutssequent to the 

measurement date 1.982.064 -

5,796,009 1,057,145 
LASERS: 
Changes in proportion - 157,101 
Differences between expected and actual 

experience 513 8,217 
Net difference between projected and actual 

eamings on pension plan investments 110,353 -
Difference between employer contributions 

and proportionate share of contributions 6,933 -
Contributions subsequent to the 

measurement date 83,822 -

201,621 165,318 

Totals $ 55,356,137 $ 8,013,022 

The deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from School Board 
contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net 
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pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2018. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows 
of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension 
expense as follows: 

Year ending June 30: 
2018 $ 3,510,492 
2019 3,540,466 
2020 11,601,955 
2021 5,794,438 

The total pension liabilities in the June 30, 2016 actuarial valuations were determined using the 
following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurements: 

Actuarial assumptions: TRSL LSERS LASERS 
Inflation 2.50% 2.65% 3.00% 
Discount rate used to 
measure pension liability 7.75% 7.125% 7.75% 
Salary increases 3.5%-10%, varies 

by duration of 
service 

Varies based on 
years of service 4% -13% 

Investment rate of retum 7.75% net of 
investment 
expenses 

7.125%, net of 
investment 
expenses 

7.75%. net of 
investment 
expenses 

Actuarial cost method Entry Age Normal Entry Age Normal Entry Age Normal 
Amortization approach Closed Closed Closed 
Expected remaining service 
lives 5 years 3 years 3 years 
Cost of living adjustments None None None 

Actuarial assumptions used In the June 30. 2016 valuations were based on the results of 
actuarial experience studies as follows: 

• TRSL for the period July 1, 2007 to June 30. 2012. 
• LSERS for the period July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2012. 
• LASERS for the period July 1, 2009 to June 30, 2013. 

The discount rate and the investment rate of retum for LSERS was changed from 7.0% for the 
June 30,2015 measurement date to 7.125% for the June 30, 2016 measurement date. 

Mortality rates for TRSL were based on the RP-2000 Mortality Table with projection to 2025 
using Scale AA. Mortality rate for LSERS were based on the RP-2000 Sex Distinct Mortality 
Table. Mortality rates for LASERS were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Mortality 
Table with mortality Improvement projected to 2015 for non-disabled members, and on the RP-
2000 Disabled Retiree Mortality Table with no projection for mortality improvement for disabled 
members. 
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For TRSL and LASERS, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments vras 
determined using a building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real 
rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are 
developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term 
expected rate of retum by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset 
allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation and an adjustment for the effect of 
rebalancing/diversification. For LSERS, the long-term expected rates of retum on pension plan 
investments was determined using a triangulation method which integrated the CAPM pricing 
model (top-down), a treasury yield curve approach (bottom-up), and an equity building-block 
model (bottom-up). Risk retum and correlations are projected on a fonvard looking basis in 
equilibrium, in which best-estimates of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net 
of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. 
There rates are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of retum by weighting the 
expected future real rates of retum by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding 
expected inflation. 

The best estimates of real rates of retum for each major asset class included in the pension 
plans' target asset allocations, as of June 30. 2016, are summarized in the following table: 

Asset Class 
Target 

Allocation 
TRSL: 

Domestic equity 
Intemational equity 
Domestic fixed income 
Intemational fixed income 
Private equity 

LSERS: 
Fixed Income 
Equity 
Alternatives 
Real assets 

LASERS: 
Cash 
Domestic equity 
Intemational equity 
Domestic fixed income 
intemational fixed income 
Alternative investments 
Global asset allocation 

31.0% 
19.0% 
14.0% 
7.0% 

29.0% 

30.0% 
51.0% 
13.0% 
6.0% 

0.0% 
25.0% 
32.0% 
8.0% 
6.0% 
22.0% 
7.0% 

Long-term 
Expected Real 
Rate of Retum 

4.50% 
5.31% 
2.45% 
3.28% 
6.80% 

1.82% 
3.10% 
0.79% 
0.36% 

-0.24% 
4.31% 
5.48% 
1.63% 
2.47% 
7.42% 
2.92% 

Rates of retum are presented as arithmetic means for TRSL 
and geometric means for LSERS and LASERS. 
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The Investment rates of return were determined based on expected cash flows which assume 
that contributions from plan members will be made at current contribution rates and that 
contributions from the participating employers will be made at the actuarially determined rates 
approved by the Louisiana Public Retirement Systems' Actuarial Committee, taking Into 
consideration the recommendation of the System's actuary. Based on these assumptions, the 
Plans' fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit 
payments of current plan membeie. Therefore, the investment rate of retum on plan 
investments was appli^ as the discount rate to all periods of projected benefit payments to 
determine the total pension liability. 

Sensitivitv of the of the School Board's proportionate share of the net pension liabilities to 
chances in the discount rate: 
The following presents the School Board's proportionate shares of the net pension liabilities of 
the plans, calculated using the discount rates as shown above, as well as what the School 
Board's proportionate shares of the net pension liabilities virould be if they were calculated using 
a discount rate that is one percentage point lower or one percentage point higher than the 
current rate: 

TRSL (current rate 7.75%) 
LSERS (current rate 7.125%) 
LASERS (current rate 7.75%) 

Total 

1% Decrease 
$ 258,880,071 

25.332.400 
1.088,537 

$ 285.301,008 

Current 
Discount Rate 
$ 207,551,358 

19,297,621 
886,003 

1% Increase 
$ 163,874,093 

14.127,378 
713,913 

$ 227.734.982 $ 178.715.384 

pension plan fiduciary net Pg^itign: 
Detailed information about the Plans' fiduciary net position is available in the separate issued 
financial statements of the Plans. 

Support of Non-emolover contributinc entities: 
Contributions received by a pension plan from non-employer contributing entities that are not in 
a special funding situation are recorded as revenue by the respective pension plan. The 
School Board recognizes revenue in an amount equal to their proportionate share of the total 
contributions to the pension plan from these non-employer contributing entities. During the 
year ended June 30. 2017, the School Board recognized revenue as a result of support 
received from non-employer contributing entities of $675,393 for its participation In TRSL. 

Pavables to the pension plans: 
At June 30, 2017, amounts due to the pension plans for employer and employee required 
contributions are as follows: 

TRSL 
LSERS 
LASERS 

Total 

6,609,484 
416.071 

25^^893 

7,051,448 
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11) DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN 

Employees of the School Board have the option to participate In several deferred compensation 
programs (tax sheltered annuities) as defined by Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The 
School Board has the responsibility for withholding and remitting contributions from participants 
to the plans. The various insurance companies who serve as administrators have the 
responsibility for maintaining a deferred account with respect to each participant, investing the 
participant's account In accordance with the participant's investment specification and reporting 
quarterly to the participant on the status of the plans. Current plan reports are provided to 
participating employees by their respective insurance company. 

12) DUE TO/FROM OTHER FUNDS 

Amounts due to/from other funds at June 30,2017 are as follows: 

Due From Due To 
GENERAL FUND: 

3/4% Sales Tax Fund 
1% Sales TaxFund 
Capital Project Fund 
Nonmajor Funds 
Proprietary Funds 
Fiduciary Funds 

$ 6,626.674 $ 
5,709,913 
1,598.917 
8,106,831 

276,101 
221 

147,174 
2,162,564 
3.072,528 

Total 22,318,657 5,382,266 
3/4% SALES TAXFUND 

General Fund - 6,626,674 
1% SALES TAX FUND 

General Fund 
Building Fund 
Proprietary Funds 

13,489 
5,709,913 

90,587 
Total 13,489 5,800,500 

BUILDING FUND 
General Fund 
1% Sales TaxFund 

147,174 
13,489 

Total 
CAPITAL PROJECT FUND 

147,174 13,489 

General Fund - 1,598,917 
NONMAJOR FUNDS 

General Fund 
Proprietary Funds 

2,162,564 8,106,831 
54,199 

Total 2,162,564 8,161.030 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

General Fund 
1% Sales TaxFund 
Nonmajor Funds 

3,072,528 
90,587 
54,199 

276,101 

Total 3217,314 276,101 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

General Fund - 221 

TOTALS $ 27,859,198 $ 27,859,198 
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Due to/from general fund represents cost paid from the general fund bank account on behalf of 
Individual funds that do not have checking accounts. These receivables and payables reverse In 
the normal course of operations. 

13) TRANSFERS AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES 

Certain activities reported in specific funds are supported by transfers of current revenue from 
the General Fund, the %% Sales Tax Fund and the 1% Sales Tax Fund. Transfers during the 
year ended June 30,2017 consisted of: 

GENERAL FUND: 
3/4% Sales Tax Fund 
1 % Sales Tax Fund 
Nonmajor funds 
Internal Service Funds 
Total 

3/4% SALES TAX FUND 
General Fund 
Nonmajor funds 
Total 

1% SALES TAX FUND 
General Fund 
Nonmajor funds 
Total 

NONMAJOR FUNDS 
General Fund 
3/4% Sales Tax Fund 
1% Sales Tax Fund 
Total 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
General Fund 
Total 

Totals 

Other financing sources (uses) consisted of: 

Propertydisposals 
Other Public Schools 
SDE Admin Fee 

Transfers 
In Out 

$ 12,504,157 $ . 

2,000,000 . 
2,000,000 398.378 

- 1,465,326 
16,504,157 1,863,704 

. 12.504.157 
- 1,587,038 

14.091.195 

. 2,000,000 
- 2.054.941 

4,054,941 

398,378 2,000,000 
1,587,038 -
2.054.941 -
4,040,357 2,000,000 

1.465.326 
1,465,326 

$ 22,009,840 $ 22.009,840 

General 
Fund 

$ 1,398 
(383,820) 

(900) 

Total governmental funds $ (383,322) 
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14) POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

Plan Description. The Terrebonne Parish School Board Employee Benefit Group Insurance 
Plan extends post employment medical and life insurance benefits to qualifying retirees. 
Eligibility is achieved upon completion of thirty (30) years of service (any age), twenty-five (25) 
years of service if 55, or ten (10) years of service (if 60 or older). The Employee Benefit Group 
insurance Plan is a self-funded, single-employer defined benefit plan administered by Gilsbar, 
Inc. The plan covers approximately 3,700 participants of which approximately 1,600 are retired 
and receiving benefits. The plan does not issue a stand-alone financial report. 

Contribution Rates. The contribution requirements of plan members and the School Board are 
established and may t>e amended by the Board. The required contribution is based on 
projected pay-as-you-go financing requirements. For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2017 and 
2016, the School Board contributed $12,498,577 (75.4%) and $12,508,654 (76.0%), 
respectively, of the cost of benefits. Retirees contributed $4,069,901 (24.6%) and $4,016,731 
(24.0%) of the total cost through their required contribution of $158 per month for retiree-only 
coverage and $443 for retiree and spouse coverage for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 
2016, respectively. 

Certain retirees pay less than the full required monthly contribution shown above. Retirees with 
Medicare coverage pay only 60% of the monthly premium. Retirees who retired before March 
1, 1977 or who had thirty (30) years of sen^ice at July 1, 1989 pay no premiums. Employees 
with more than ten (10) years but less than thirty (30) years of service at July 1, 1989 pay 
between 3.43% and 66.67% of the monthly premium based on their years of service at July 1, 
1989. 

Funding Policy. The School Board funds these benefits on a pay-as-you-go basis through 
premiums paid by the general fund to the group insurance internal service fund. There are no 
plan assets under GASB reporting standards. 

Annual Reouired Contribution. The School Board's Annual Required Contribution (ARC) is an 
amount actuarially determined in accordance with GASB 45. The ARC is equal to the normal 
cost plus an amount necessary to amortize the Unfunded Actuarial Liability over a period of 
thirty (30) years. A level dollar, open amortization period has been used. The total ARC for the 
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2016, is $27,047,074 as set forth below: 

Normal cost $ 7,940,902 
30-year UAL amortization amount 19,106,172 

Annual required contribution (ARC) $ 27,047,074 
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Net Post Employment Benefit Obliaation. The School Board's Net Other Post Employment 
Benefit (OPEB) Obligation for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, follows: 

Net OPEB obligation at July 1,2016 $ 89,994,860 

Annual required contribution 
Interest on net OPEB obligation 
ARC adjustment 

OPEB cost 

Current year retiree cost paid 
Current change in OPEB obligation 

Net OPEB obligation at June 30,2017 

27,047,074 
3,599,794 

(5,204.411) 

25,442,457 

(13,283,063) 
12,159,394 

$ 102.154,254 

The annual post employment benefits cost, percentage of the cost contributed, and the net 
unfunded post employment benefits liability (asset) for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2017 and 
2016, follow: 

Post 
Employment 

Benefit 

Medical and Ufa 

Medical and Ufa 

Fiscal Year 
Ended 

June 30, 2017 

June 30. 2016 

Annual 
OPEB Cost 

25,442,457 

24,621,901 

Percentase 
of Annual 

Cost 
Contributed 

52.21% 

49.95% 

Net OPEB 
Obligation 

(Asset) 

102.154.254 

89,994,860 

Funded Status and Funding Progress. The School Board has not established a benefit plan 
trust and has made no contributions to this plan other than its current share of retiree premiums. 
At June 30, 2017, the plan has no assets and its funded ratio is zero. At July 1, 2016, the date 
of its most recent actuarial valuation, the Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) - The portion of the 
actuarial present value of postemployment benefits not provided by normal cost - was 
$343,600,451. Since the plan has no assets, the entire AAL is unfund^. Covered payroll of 
active plan members was $90,213,092 and the Unfunded AAL (UAAL) was 381% of covered 
payroll. 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates 
of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events 
far into the future. Examples Include assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the 
healthcare cost trend rate. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the 
annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as actual results 
are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. 

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the 
plan as understood by the employer and the plan members) and include the types of benefits 
provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs 
between the employer and the plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and 
assumptions used include techniques designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in 
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actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term 
perspective of the calculations. 

In the July 1, 2016 actuarial valuation, the Projected Unit Credit Cost Method was used. The 
employer portion of the cost for retiree medical care in each future year is determined by 
projecting the current cost levels using the healthcare cost trend rate and discounting this 
projected amount to the valuation date using the other described pertinent actuarial 
assumptions, including the investment retum assumption (discount rate), mortality and tumover. 
The actuarial assumptions included a 4 percent investment retum and an annual healthcare 
cost trend rate of 8 percent initially, reduced gradually to an ultimate rate of 5 percent after 10 
years. There were no plan assets at the time of the initial valuation but it is anticipated that in 
future valuations, a smoothed market value consistent with Actuarial Standards Board ASOP 6 
will be used, as provided in paragraph number 125 of GASB 45. 

15) MINIMUM FOUNDATION PROGRAM 

In order to attempt to provide a statewide minimum level of education and purportedly 
guarantee children equal opportunity to the minimum level, the State Department of Education 
distributes funds to parish school systems under a computational method (formula). 

The formula is a statistical model using data from parish financial reports, weighted student 
population counts, a relative wealth indicator, and a base amount per pupil to allocate funds to 
parishes under a basic assumption of a 65/35 percent state/parish funding split, subject to the 
effects of the relative wealth factor. The current year pupil population count is based on data as 
of October 1, 2016. 

The school board must ensure that seventy percent of the state funds are expended on 
instruction. The definitions of instruction shall provide for: (1) salaries, employee benefits, 
purchased professional and technical services, instructional materials and supplies, and 
instructional equipment; (2) pupil support activities; and (3) instructional staff activities. Further, 
the state minimum salary schedules for teachers must continue to be implemented. 

Equalization funding received from the State of Louisiana for the year ended June 30, 2017 was 
$89,821,100. Of that total, $89,001,894 was allocated to the General Fund and $819,206 was 
allocated to Special Revenue Funds. 

16) COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Litigation: 

The School Board is subject to legal proceedings which arise in the normal course of 
operations. In the opinion of the School Board, the outcome of these proceedings will not 
materially affect the accompanying general purpose financial statements, and accordingly, no 
provision for tosses has been recorded. 
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Federal and State Grant Awards: 

The School Board received funding under grants from various federal and state govemmental 
agencies. These grants specify the purpose for which the grant moneys are to be used and 
such grants are subject to audit by the granting agency or its representative. Certain grant 
moneys received in prior years have not been expended and may require reimbursement to the 
granting agency. 

17) RESTRICTED NET POSITION 

The govemment-wide statement of net position reports $35,890.2CX) of restricted net position, of 
which $12,079,073 is restricted by enabling legislation. 

18) ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARD 

The School Board adopted the provisions of GASB Statement No. 77, Tax Abatement 
Disclosures, which requires the disclosure of information about the nature and magnitude of tax 
abatements to make these transactions more transparent to financial statement users. The 
implementation of this Statement did not have any impact on the amounts reported in the 
financial statements. 

19) IMPACT OF RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS 

GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits 
Other Than Pensions, was issued to improve accounting and financial reporting by state and 
local governments for postemployment benefits other than pensions (OPEB) and to improve 
information provided by state and local govemmental employers about financial support for 
OPEB that is provided by other entities. The Statement will be effective for years b^inning 
after June 15, 2017. The impact of the implementation of this Statement on the School Board's 
financial statements has not been assessed at this time. 

20) SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Management evaluates events subsequent to the date of the financial statements in determining 
the accounting for and disclosure of transactions and events that affect the financiai statements. 
Subsequent events have been evaluated through December 27, 2017, the date the financial 
statements were available for issuance. 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
MAJOR FUND TYPE 

FUND DESCRIPTIONS 

Terrebonne Parish School Board 

June 30, 2017 

General Fund 
The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the School Board and receives most of the 
revenues derived by the School Board from local sources (principally property and sales taxes) 
and state sources (principally equalization funding). General Fund expenditures represent the 
costs of general school system operations and include functional categories of instructional and 
support services. The General Fund is used to account for all financial resources and 
expenditures except those that are required to be accounted for in another fund. 

One Cent Sales Tax Fund (1996) 
The Citizens of Terrebonne Parish authorized a 1% sales and use tax effective July 1, 1996. 
The sales tax is to provide for increased compensation and related employment costs of 
teachers and other full-time personnel except management positions; operating and 
maintaining computers and high technology; and replacement, repair, and maintenance of 
roofs and mechanical equipment. This fund accounts for the receipt and disbursement of the 
1-cent sales tax, a local funding source, therefore this fund is classified as a Local Special 
Revenue Fund. 

y4 Cent Sales Tax Fund (1976) 
This fund is used to monitor collections and uses of a % of 1% local sales and use tax. The 
fund serves partially as a conduit for the transfers of monies to other funds. Operating 
transfers are made to the General Fund for salary and benefit expenses, and support of plant 
operation and instruction related expenditures. Fund expenditures include various instnjction 
and instruction support items. This fund is classified as a Local Special Revenue Fund 
because of its local funding sources. 

Building Fund 
This fund was established to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or 
construction of major capital facilities (other than those projects financed by the proprietary 
fund). 

Capital Project Fund - Tax Revenue Bonds. Series 2016 
This fund is used to account for the resources received from the sale of Tax Revenue Bonds 
(Series 2016) and expenditures for the acquisition, construction and improvements of capital 
facilities. 
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BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
GENERAL FUND 

Terrebonne Parish School Board 
For the Year Ended June 30.2017 

Schedule 1 

Original 
Budget 

REVENUES 
Local sources: 

Rnal 
Budget Actual 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Variance with 
Rnal Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

Ad valorem tax $ 8.163.117 $ 8,348.186 $ 8.534,764 $ 186,578 
Sales and use tax 7,666.292 6.741.191 6,975.445 234,254 
Deductions from parish taxes (1%) for 

contribution to Teachers F^tirement System 660,000 630,000 910,404 30,404 
Rents, leases, royalties 106,500 172,500 255,950 83,450 
Tuition 730,560 729,250 675,637 (53,613) 
Interest earned 86,000 88,000 46.427 (41.573) 
Other local revenue 636,100 561,200 1,413,400 852.200 

ite sources: 
Equalization 90,600,696 89,791 .a-W 89,001,894 (789,944) 
Revenue sharing 223,367 210,896 219,799 8,903 
Professional Improvement Program Support 50,000 6,713 46,713 40,000 
Contribution to Teachers' Retirement System 14,349 12,032 11,912 (120) 
Other state grants 100 100 493,422 493.322 

Total revenues 109.359,083 107.541.906 108,585,767 1,043,861 

rrent: 
Instruction: 

Regular 53,221,377 52,897,768 51.806,194 1,091,574 
Special 14.941.784 15.235.754 14,489.959 745,795 
Adult education 76,264 66,399 66,393 6 
Career and technical 2,975,909 3,022,409 2,779,376 243.033 
Other programs 4,978,947 5,026,218 4,849,830 176,388 

Support services: 
Pupil Support 7,111.682 7,124,126 6,980,812 143.314 
Instructional staff 5,059,794 5.254,393 4.888.679 365.714 
General administration 1,523,272 1,500,057 1,437,839 62.218 
School administration 8,664.273 8,204,609 6,581,259 (376,650) 
Business services 2,381,545 2,381,143 2.069.720 311,423 
Plant services 12.286,277 12.892,987 12,628,856 64,131 
Student transportation 9,134,992 9,512,750 8,878,761 633,989 
Central services 1,378,998 1,415,711 1,333,576 82,135 

Nornnstructional: 
Food service 1,053.443 1,034,394 1,039,322 (4.928) 

Facilities acquisition - . 146,000 (146,000) 
Debt Service; 

Principal retirement 220,000 . - . 
Interest Expense on Debt 545.276 - -

(16,164,750) (18,026.812) (13,590,809) 4,436,003 
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BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
GENERAL FUND 

Terrebonne Parish School Board 
For the Year Ended June 30,2017 

Schedule 1 
continued 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES mSES) 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 
Indirect costs 
Other sources 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES AND OTHER 
SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

Original 
Budget 

17.711,123 
(1.871,191) 
1,448,732 

>,316) 

Rnal 
Budget 

737,596 

18,063,621 
(1,819,960) 
1,341,936 
(311,854) 

l5.57i.743 

(2,753,069) 

Actual 

16,504,157 
(1,863.704) 
1.247,929 
X383.322) 

15,i 

Variance with 
Rnal Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

440.536 
(43.744) 
(94,007) 
71.468) 

1,914,251 

31,317 

4,667.320 

Beginning of year 

End of year 

1,304,477 11.521,351 11,521,351 

$ 2,042,075 $ 8,786.282 6 13,435,602 6 4.667,320 
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BUGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
ONE CENT SALES TAX FUND (1996) 

Terrebonne Parish School Board 
For the Year Ended Jur^e 30, 2017 

REVENUES 
Local sources: 

Sales and use tax 
Investment earnings 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Cunerrt 

Instruction: 
Regular education 
Special education 
Adult education 
Career and technical education 
Other programs 

Support services: 
Pupil Support 
Instructional staff 
General administration 
School administration 
Business services 
Plant services 
Student transportation 
Central services 

Non-Instructional: 
Food service 

Fadlties acquisition 
Debt service interest 

Total expenditures 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES fUSESI 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES 

Beginning of year 

End of year 

Schedule 2 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Original Final Positive 
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) 

$ 22,998,878 $ 20.223.573 $ 20,926,335 $ 702.762 
48,000 45,000 28,489 (16.511) 

23,046.878 20,268,573 20,954,624 666,251 

6,730.077 6,806,647 6,523,258 283,389 
1,990,373 2,028,052 1.912.287 115,765 

46,087 46,087 45,446 641 
352,563 360,681 321,323 39,358 

1,336,455 1,324,067 1,313,141 10,926 

1,057,194 1,055,823 1,033,318 22.505 
950,609 952,078 900,458 51.620 
273,442 248,859 270,691 (21.832) 
866,433 869,149 860.997 8,152 
201,566 221,555 184,815 36,740 
854.475 880,960 829,207 31,773 
772,747 773,912 741,660 32.252 
559,785 654,968 770.571 (115,603) 

808.310 802,771 779,294 23,477 
420,628 399,675 285,855 113,820 
142,000 687,276 141,992 545.284 

17,364,944 18,092,580 16,914,313 1,178,267 

5.681,934 2,175,993 4,040,511 1,664.518 

(3,395,332) (3.545,467) (4.054.941) 509.474 

(3.395.332) (3,545,487) (4,054,941) 509,474 

2,286.602 (1,369,474) (14.430) 1.355,044 

6,023,724 6,663.413 6,683,413 _ 

$ 6,310,326 $ 5,313,939 $ 6.668,983 $ 1.355.044 
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BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
3/4 CENT SALES TAX FUND (1976) 

Terrebonne Parish School Board 
For the Year Ended June 30,2017 

Sched"te3 

REVENUES 
Local sources; 

Sales and use tax 
Investment earnings 
Other local revenue 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 

Instruction: 

Original 
Budget 

$ 17,249.158 
47,000 

17,296,158 

Final 
Budget Actual 

$ 15,167,681 $ 15.694,751 
48,000 19,597 

45,700 
15.215.681 15,760,048 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

527.070 
(28.403) 
45,700 
544,iSy 

Regular education 3,352,550 3,493,506 2,567,386 926,120 
Special education 23,450 25,330 9,760 15,570 
Adult education 1,600 1,600 102 1.496 
Career and technical education 61,380 127.653 73,149 54.504 
Other programs 117,070 213,251 135,092 76,159 

Support services: 
Pupil Support 5,000 5,500 5,186 314 
instructional staff 24,500 87,562 22,076 65,486 
General administration 169,004 148.155 147,731 424 
School administration 11,700 14.475 24,534 (10,059) 

Total expenditures 3,766,254 4,117.032 2,085,016 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over expenditures 13,509,904 11,098,649 12,775,032 1.676.383 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out (15,298,163 

Total other financing sources (uses) , (15,298, 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES AND OTHER 
SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES (1,788.259) 

13,650.661 
13,650,661 ' 

(2,552,012) 

(14,091,195) 

(1,316,163) 

440,534 -mm 

1,235.849 

FUND BALANCES 

Beginning of year 

End of year 

3,896,463 

$ 2,108,204 

3,574,295 3,574,295 

$ 1,022.283 $ 2,258,132 $ 1,235,849 
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SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS 
POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPES) 

Terrebonne Parish School Board 
For the Year Ended June 30. 2017 

Actuarial 
Valuation 

Date 

July 1,2014 
July 1,2015 
July 1,2016 

Actuarial 
Value of 
Assets 

Actuarial 
Accrued 
Uabilities 

(AAL) 

Unfunded 
Actuarial 
Accrued 
Liabilities 
(UAAL) 

361,199,046 
330,385,049 
343.600.451 

361,199,046 
330,385,049 
343.600.451 

Funded 
Ratio 

0% 
0% 
0% 

Covered 
Payroll 

89,911.823 
97.401,259 
90.213.092 

UAAL as a 
Percentage 
of Covered 

Paynall 

402% 
339% 
339% 
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Schedules 

Year 
Ended 

SCHEDULES OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF NET PENSION LIABILTIES 
Terrebonne Parish School Board 

Year ended June 30,2017 

Proportion 
of the net 
pension 
liability 

Proprotionate 
share of the net 

pension 
liability 

Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana: 

Covered 
employee 

payroll 

Share of the net 
pension liability 
as a percentage 

of its covered 
employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net 
position as a 

percentage of the 
total pension 

liability 

June 30,2015 
June 30. 2016 
June 30.2017 

1.619310% 
1.713760% 
1.768350% 

166.375.110 
184,268,550 
207,551,358 

72,914,095 
76.987.172 
83.581.607 

228.18% 
239.35% 
248.32% 

63.70% 
62.50% 
59.90% 

Louisiana School Employees' Retirement Svstem: 

June 30. 2015 
June 30.2016 
June 30.2017 

2.343700% 
2.376480% 
2.558188% 

13,617,019 
15,069.870 
19,297,621 

$ 6,569.367 
$ 6,666,544 
$ 7,268.557 

207.28% 
226.05% 
265.49% 

76.18% 
74.49% 
70.09% 

Louisiana State Empiovees' Pension Svstem: 

June 30, 2015 
June 30, 2016 
June 30. 2017 

0.015980% 
0.013340% 
0.011280% 

1,025,400 
907,321 
886,003 

255,573 
255,573 
243,604 

401.22% 
355.01% 
363.71% 

65.00% 
62.70% 
57.70% 

These schedules are intended to show information for 10 years. Additional years will be displayed as they 
become available. 
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Year 
Ended 

Contractually 
required 

contribution 

SCHEDULES OF CONTRIBUTIONS 
TO PENSION PLANS 

Terrebonne Parish School Board 
Year ended June 30.2017 

Contributions 
in relation to 
contractually 

required 
contribution 

Teachgfs' Retirem^t System of Louisiang (TRSLj: 

Contribution 
deficiency 
(excess) 

Covered 
employee 

payroll 

Sch^gl^g 

Contribution 
as a percentage 

of covered 
employee 

payroll 

June 30,2015 
June 30, 2016 
June 30. 2017 

$ 21.660.667 
$ 21,925,329 
$ 20.829.888 

21.560,667 
21.925,329 
20.829,888 

76,987,172 
83,581,607 
81,652,047 

28.01% 
26.23% 
25.51% 

iQMteiana gphool Emptevw?' Rstirement (LSERS): 

June 30, 2015 
June 30,2016 
June 30.2017 

2,199,138 
2,195,114 
1,982,064 

2,199,138 $ 
2.195,114 $ 
1,982,064 $ 

6,666,544 
7,268,557 
7,260,315 

32.99% 
30.20% 
27.30% 

Louisiana State Emolovees' Pension System fLASERSV 

June 30, 2015 
June 30, 2016 
June 30, 2017 

94,626 
90,133 
83,822 

94,626 
90,133 
83,822 

255,573 
243,604 
230,903 

37.03% 
37.00% 
36.30% 

These schedules are intended to show information for 10 years. Additional years will be displayed as they 
become available. 

Notes to Required Supplementary Information 

Changes in benefit terms: 
TRSL - Members whose first employment makes them eligible for membership in a Louisiana state 
retirement system on or after July 1, 2015, may retire with a 2.5% benefit factor after attaining age 
sixty-two with at least five years of service credit and are eligible for an actuarially reduced benefit 
with twenty years of service at any age. 1.5% COLA, effective July 1, 2016, provided by 
Acts 93 and 512 of the 2016 Louisiana Regular Legislative Session. 

LSERS -1.5% COLA, effective July. 1, 2016. provided by Acts 93 and 512 of the 2016 Louisiana 
Regular Legislative Session. 

LASERS -1.5% COLA, effective July, 1,2016, provided by Acts 93 and 512 of the 2016 Louisiana 
Regular Legislative Session. 

Changes in benefit assumptions; 
TRSL - No changes in benefit assumptions. 
LSERS - Discount/valuation rate increased from 7.0% to 7.125%. Inflation rate decreased from 2.75% 
to 2.623%. Salary increases changed from a range of 3.2% - 5.5% to a range of 3.075% - 5.375%. 

LASERS • No changes in benefit assumptions. 
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FUND DESCRIPTIONS 
Terrebonne Parish School Board 

June 30. 2017 

FEDERAL FUNDS 

NOLO - Title I Disadvantaged Schoolwide Fund 

The No Child Left Behind (NCLB) Act of 2001 is a reform-based law that seeks to 
close entirely the achievement gap between disadvantaged and minority students 
and their peers and to increase academic achievement among all students. 

This fund is used to monitor services provided to educationally-disadvantaged 
children attending schools in Terrebonne Parish that qualify as target areas because 
of low socio-economic factors. Funds are received through the State from federally-
funded educational programs; therefore, this fund is classified as a Federal Special 
Revenue Fund. The primary activity is the instruction of students with some support 
services to assist the academic program in either a reading or math lab setting. All 
twenty-five Title I schools are elected to enter a "Schoolwide Program." This 
program allows each school the opportunity to provide assistance to all students. 
These schools may change personnel, services, and/or support programs to fit the 
need of the individual school. 

NCLB - Title I Striving Readers 

The Striving Readers Comprehensive Literacy grant is designed to increase literacy 
achievement for all students in feeder systems from birth through grade 12. Funds 
will be used to create sustainable systems that support implementation of CCSS and 
focus on: 1) School Leader and Teacher Learning Targets; 2) Assessment and 
Curriculum; 3) School and Teacher Collaboration; and 4) Compass Observation and 
Feedback. 

Federal Adult Education Fund 

The Federal Adult Education Program is designed to expand and improve 
educational opportunities to students 16 years of age or older, not currently enrolled 
in school, and lacking a high school diploma or the basic skills to function effectively 
in the workplace. The curriculum offered intends to prepare the student for the high 
school equivalency examination. Students successfully completing the examination 
are awarded a General Education Development (GED) diploma. 
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Federal Vocational Education Fund 

The Federal Vocational Educational Fund was established to monitor expenditures 
of monies received from Federal Vocational Education grants through the State 
Department of Education. Funding for this grant Is tiirough the Carl D. Perkins Act. 
Expenditures include salaries and benefits, administrative cost, and the purchase of 
equipment and supplies. 

NCLB - Title VII Indian Education Fund 

This fund is used to provide a program designed to assist deprived Indian students. 
Funds are obtained by Federal grants directly from the U. 8. Department of 
Education, Office of Indian Education, and are provided for salaries and benefits, 
tutorial stipends with benefits, cultural presenters, instructional and cultural supplies, 
registration fees and travel. 

Special Education PL 101-476 Individuals with Disabilities Education Act flDEAl 
Fund 

These Federal funds are allocated under Part B of the Education for the 
Handicapped Act as amended by PL 101-476. Such funds are awarded through the 
State Department of Education and are based on the number of identified 
handicapped students being served as of the December child count. Funds are 
used for salaries, contracted services, materials, supplies, travel, equipment, and 
other expenses necessary to provide full educational opportunities to exceptional 
children. 

NCLB - Title II - Part A and Part D 

The Title II - Part A funds are provided to increase student academic achievement 
through strategies such as preparing, training, and improving teacher and principal 
quality, as well as increasing the number of highly qualified teachers in the 
classrooms and highly qualified principals and assistant principals in the schools. 
Local Educational Agencies and schools will be accountable for improvements in 
student academic achievement. Part D funds are provided to assist high need 
school systems in improving student achievement through the effective use of 
technology. 

TANF- Block Grant Fund 

The purpose of this grant is to assist low income families by providing quality early 
childhood education programs. This grant consists of only the LA 4 Pre kindergarten 
Program. 

NCLB - Title I School Improvement 

The purpose of NCLB Title I Part A School Improvement grant is to support districts 
as they implement a comprehensive principal support plan and strategies for 
leveraging TAP/NIET Best Practices. This initiative helps principals and schools 
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implement effective practices for teacher collaboration, observation and feedback, 
goal setting and teacher leaders. 

NCLB - Title III English Language Acquisition. Enhancement, and Academic 
Achievement Fund 

This fund was established to help ensure that children who are limited English 
proficient, including immigrant children and youth, attain English proficiency, develop 
high levels of academic attainment in English, and meet the same challenging state 
academic content and student academic achievement standards as all children are 
expected to meet. These funds are allocated for purchasing instructional materials 
and supplies. 

NCLB Title X - McKinnevA/ento Homeless Assistance Act 

The purpose of this grant is to ensure that each child of a homeless Individual and 
each homeless youth have equal access to the same free, appropriate public 
education as any non-homeless child or youth. These grants are awarded on a 
three-year cycle with continuation grant applications filed annually. 

Child Nutrition Fund 

The Child Nutrition Fund accounts for activities relating to the operation of the 
School Board's lunch, breakfast, and summer feeding programs. The meals are 
provided for free or at a reduced price through subsidies from the State and Federal 
Governments. The bulk of the funding is from Federal sources; therefore, the fund is 
classified as a Federal Special Revenue Fund. 

Child Care and Development Funds 

The Early Childhood Community Network Pilot - ChikJcare and Development Block 
Grant - The ultimate goal of this federal grant is to prepare our youngest learners for 
Kindergarten through support and implementation of the following strategies outlined 
in the Early Childhood Care and Education Network-Roadmap to 2015: Unity 
Expectations, Support Teachers and Providers, Measure and Recognize Progress, 
Fund High Quality Providers, Provide Clear Information and High Quality Choices, 

NCLB Title I Migrant Education 

These funds are used to enlist cooperation of school systems in the recruiting parish 
area, identifying migrant children in these areas, establish contacts with migrant 
families, and assist in planning educational and social services for migrant children. 

Special Education (IDEA) Preschool 

The purpose of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) is to ensure all 
children with disabilities have available to them a free appropriate public education 
which emphasizes special education and related services design^ to meet their 
unique needs. 
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STATE FUNDS 

State Adult Education Fund 

The Adult Education Program offers a basic and remedial academic curriculum to 
individuals who are at least 16 years of age or emancipated minors who have not 
obtained a high school diploma. The curriculum offered is intended to prepare the 
student for the High School Equivalency Examination. Students successfully 
completing the examination are awarded the High School Equivalency Diploma. 

MFP Level 4 

The Minimum Foundation Program Level 4 Fund was established to account for 
State funds received through the MFP, which funds are to be used to provide 
materials, equipment, and teacher credentialing and training for Career and 
Technical Education courses. 

LA 4 Pre Kindergarten Fund 

The LA 4 Pre kindergarten Program, which is modeled after the existing state-
funded program for high-risk four year olds, establishes developmentally appropriate 
preschools for at-risk youth. Local LA 4 Pre-kindergarten Programs will adhere to 
the developmental philosophy as outlined by the National Association of Educators 
of Young Children. 

8(Q) Preschool/Block Grant Program Fund 

This fund was established to monitor expenditures of the Early Childhood 
Development Program. The project is a state furxied pre-school pilot program made 
available by Act 323 of the 1985 Louisiana Legislature. Funds are now made 
available through the 8(g) block Grant Allocation for Early Childhood Education. The 
early childhood at risk component serves eligible four-year-old students from low-
income families who are determined to be at-risk. The program also serves children 
of low socio-economic backgrounds scoring a developmental age of 3 or 3 1/2 years 
on the Brigance Preschool Screen for three and four year old children. The program 
specifically addresses the child's social, physical, and language needs. 

State Library Allotment Fund 

The State Library Allotment Fund was established to monitor expenditures of the 
library book monies. Each local school district must determine how much to expend 
in the three areas (textbooks, library books, school supplies), and handle their own 
purchasing and disbursing function. 

State Textbooks and Materials Fund 

The fund was established to monitor expenditures for the purchase of textbooks and 
instructional materials. Local school districts determine how to expend funds In 
these areas and handle their own purchasing and disbursing function. Accordingly, 
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this fund monitors the portion of the state textbook and supplies monies allotted for 
textbooks and materials. 

Education Excellence Fund 

The Education Excellence Fund is being established to monitor the expenditures of 
monies from the State Legislature Millennium Trust, which provides for the 
disposition of proceeds from the tobacco settlement. The Fund will provide a 
remediation program for 8*^-12*^ grade students, 16 or over virho did not score at or 
above "Approaching Basic" on the 8*^ grade LEAP test and lack sufficient Carnegie 
credits to graduate in four years. 

Earlv Childhood Network Pilot 

The Early Childhood Network Pilot Fund is being established to monitor the 
expenditures of monies from the Early Childhood Community Network Pilot State 
Grant, which is a one-time start up grant to enhance the infrastructure and field test 
the data systems associated with Class and Teaching Strategies GOLD 
assessments. 

LOCAL FUNDS 

One Half Cent Sales Tax Fund 

The 1/2 Cent Sales Tax was passed in 2014. The collections are accounted for in 
the 1/2 Cent Sales Tax Fund and are dedicated for employee Salaries & Benefits. 

Child Care Program Fund 

This program provides before and after school care in order for children to remain in 
a safe, secure and familiar environment of their schools while enjoying activities 
such as arts and crafts, indoor and outdoor games and educational videos. Time is 
also set aside each day for the child to complete homework assignments under adult 
supervision. Salaries and fringe benefits for the site coordinator and workers are 
tracked in this fund. 

Sinking Fund QSCB Series 2009 - Regions Bank 

The Sinking Fund was established for the payment of the principal of the Bonds virith 
the Paying Agent. Within the Sinking Fund is a Principal Account established for the 
purpose of paying the principal falling due on the Final Maturity Date and an Interest 
Account established for the purpose of paying the interest falling due on each 
Interest Payment Date. 

Sinking Fund QSCB Series 2011 - Bank of New York Mellon 

The Sinking Fund was established for the payment of the principal of the Bonds with 
the Paying Agent Within the Sinking Fund is a Principal Account established for the 
purpose of paying the principal falling due on the Final Maturity Date and an Interest 
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Account established for the purpose of paying the interest falling due on each 
Interest Payment Date. 

Sinkino Fund QSCB Series 2012 - Bank of New York Mellon 

The Sinking Fund was established for the payment of the principal of the Bonds with 
the Paying Agent. Within the Sinking Fund is a Principal Account established for the 
purpose of paying the principal falling due on the Final Maturity Date and an Interest 
Account established for the purpose of paying the interest falling due on each 
Interest Payment Date. 

Sinking Fund QSCB Series 2016 - Argent Trust Comoanv 

The Sinking Fund was established for the payment of the principal of the Bonds with 
the Paying Agent. Within the Sinking Fund is a Principal Account established for the 
purpose of paying the principal falling due on the Final Maturity Date and an Interest 
Account established for the purpose of paying the interest falling due on each 
Interest Payment Date. 
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statement A-l 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Terrebonne Parish School Board 
Jurw30.2017 

NCLBTItlel 
DIsadventaoed 

Schoohvlde 
Fund 

NCLB 
THIel 

ASSETS 
Cash 
Investments 
Sales tax receivable 
Other receivables 
Due from other funds 
Due from other governmental units: 

State Department of Educatfcxi 
United States Department of 

Education 
Other units 

Inventory, at cost 
Prepaid expenses 

Total 

Federal 
Adult 

Education 

Federal 
Vocatlonai 
Education 

NCLB TWe VII 
Indian 

Education 

Special 
Education PL 

101-476 
NCLB 
TItiell 

TANF 
Block Grant 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and 
other llaMMies 

Due to other funds 

Total liabflities 

FUND BALANCE 
Nonspendable: 

Inventory 
Prepaid expenses 

Restricted for 
Debt service 
Compensation 
Capital projects 

Assigned to: 
Instructional programs 
Capital projects 
Child nutrition 

% - t S - S - $ - • - $ • -

- - 1255 ; -

1262236 - - •3.184 - 1,181241 74.129 686249 

_ , 95279 . . 
- - 152,188 • - 155 14284 -

. _ _ _ 1214 

% 1.262.639 , ? 153.543 $ 93,184 f 95.279 1.161.896 f 90207 $ 686.549 

% $ $ % S S 8 13,998 S 
1262.839 - 153243 •3.184 95,279 1,181,698 76209 686,549 

1262.838 153.543 •3.164 •5279 1.181.898 90207 686.549 

1214 

JL214L 

Total tend balances 

Total liablltties and fund balances 8 iffiSL J S 153.543 8 85279 8 1.181.696 8 90207 8 666.549 
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COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Tefrebonne Parish School Board 
Jurw 30.2017 

StatamentA.1 
wntinuffti 

ASSETS 
Cash 
Investments 
Sales tax receivable 
Other receivabies 

NCLB 
TMel 

School 
Improvement 

NCLB 
Title III 

NCLB 
Title X 

Child 
Nutrition 

Fund 

Child Care 
and 

Development 
Funds 

NCLB 
Title I 

Migrant 
EducaUon 

Special Ed 
IDEA 

Pre-School 

1.798,611 

38 

State Adutt 
Education 

1.324 
Due from other funds _ . _ 
Due from other governmental units: 

State Department of Education 50,030 17.269 15324 . 9392 - 35,869 . 
United States Department of 

Education _ . . _ . _ 
Other units . . _ . _ 38.996 . 74,060 

Inventory, at cost . . _ 470,872 . _ . . 
Prepaid expenses 790 . . 15.682 _ . . . 

Total assets S 50.620 S 17.289 S 15.324 S 2385.203 % 9,092 $ 38,996 3 35.869 3 75.384 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and 

other liabHItiae $ 3.410 S S . % 3.240 % S 3 3 . 
Due to other funds 47,410 17.289 15.324 329,088 9.092 38,996 35.869 75.384 

Total liabilities 

F^NPBALWCE 
Nonspendable: 

Inventory 
Prepaid expenses 

Restricted for 
Debt service 
Compensation 
Capital protects 

Assigned to: 
Instructional programs 
Capital protects 
Child nutrition 

Unassigned 

17.289 15.324 332.328 35.869 75.364 

470,872 
15,682 

1.466.321 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

1.952.675 

JL«.^^St£L y 15-324 ^_2^65|20^ ^ S 38.996 

4-8 



COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Terrebonne Parish School Board 
June 30.2017 

Statement A-1 
continued 

Early i;2Cent 
MFP LA4 State Childhood Sales 

Levels PreK 8 (g) Preschool Slats Ubrary Taxibooksand Eckicatlon NelvMyfc Tax 
Funding Fund Block Grant Allottment Matertala Excellence Pilot Fund 

ASSETS 
Cash 1 . S . 8 « . S . 8 . 8 * 8 4,737.214 
Investments . . . 
Sales tax receivable . • _ _ "*1.7M213 
Other receivables . . . . 881 
Due from oQ^er funds 335,368 - _ 92,478 1.715.441 19,277 . . 
Due from other governmental units: 

State Diriment of Educatton - 514,608 79,438 . 18,887 . 8,615 . 
United States Department of 

Education . . . . _ . 
Other units . . . _ . . . 

Inventory, at cost . . . . _ . 
Prepaid expenses 2.181 . . 630.238 . . . 

Total assets $ 337,549 s 514.808 f 79.438 92.478 8 2,365,447 8 19^77 8 8.815 f 6.497.427 

LIABILfTIES 
Accounts payable and 

other llabliMoi $ - s . $ . S 43 8 - 8 8 . 8 . 
Due to other funds - 514.808 79,438 - - 142 8,615 3,345,469 

Total liabilities . 514.806 79.438 43 142 8.615 3,345,489 

FUND BALANCE 
Nonspendable: 

. - . . - • * 
Prepaid expenses . . . . . -

Restricted for: 
Debt service . . . . . 

. - - - - . 3,151,958 
Capital projects - . . . . -

Assigned to: 
Instructional programs 337,549 . 92,435 2.365.447 19,135 - . 
Capital projects . . . - • . 
Child nutrition - _ . . . . 

Unassigned . . . - . - -

Total fund balances 337.549 92,435 2.365.447 19,135 3,151,958 

Total liabilities and fund balancas J. 337.549 $ 514.608 79,438 $ 92.478 8 2,385,447 8 19,277 S 8.615 8 6.497.427 
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COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
NON-MAJOR GOVERf^ENTAL FUNDS 

Terrebonne Parish School Board 
June 30.2017 

StatemenlA-1 
continued 

Sinking Sinking Sinking Sinking 
Chidcare Fund Fund Fund Fund 
Prooram QSCB2009 QSCB2011 QSCB 2012 QSCB 2016 Total 

ASSETS 
Cash S . 9 . $ - S • 9 26 9 6,535.851 
Investments . 4.743.609 4.278.427 525.134 . 9.547.170 
Sales tax receivable . . 1,760.213 
Other receivables 95,009 . . . _ 98,607 
Due from other hjods . . . 2.162,564 

State Department of Education - . . . - 4.047,392 
United States Deparlment of 

Education • • . . • 95,279 
Other units . _ . _ . 280,263 

Inventory, at cost - . . . . 470,872 
Prepaid expenses . . . - . 650.105 

Total assets 95.009 % 4.743.600 S 4.278.427 $ 525.134 f 26 9 25,646.316 

LIABILriES 
Accounts payable and 

other llabWtles $ $ - s - 9 - 9 - 9 20.691 
Due to other funds 95.009 - - - - 8,161.030 

Total liabilities 95.009 . . . . 8.181.721 

FUND BALANCE 
riOnf p^noipio. 

- - - - « 470,872 
Prepaid expenses • . . . • • 16,896 

Restricted for 
Debt service . 4,743,600 4.278.427 525,134 26 9,547.196 
Compensation • - - . - 3.151,956 
Capital projects - - - - - -

Assigned to: 
Instructional programs • . - 2.614,566 
Capital projects - - - - - -
Child nutrition - - - - - 1,466,321 

Unasslgned . . . . . (1.214) 

Total fund balances 4.743.609 4.278.427 525.134 26 17^.595 

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 95.009 4.743.609 s 4^78.427 9 525.134 9 26 * 25.648.316 
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REVENUES 

ChargM for MTVICM 
SiriMt 
Ottwr 

St«t»«ourcM 

COMBINING STATEMEhrr OF REVDfUES. EXPEMXTURES AND CHAN^ IN FUND BALANCE 
NON44AJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Termbonne Pariih School Board 
ForttM Yaar Endad June 30.2017 

NCLBTHIal NCLB 
Ditadvwitaged TMtol 

SchooMda StrMng 
Fund 

AduR 
Education 

Fadani 
VocaSonal 
Education 

NCLB TMe VII 
Indian 

Education 

SpacM 
EducaRon PL 

101-476 
NCLB 
Tide II 

TANF 
Block Grant 

>(u«aa) 

EXCESS fPff ICtENCYI OF REVENUB 

EXPENPfTURES AHP OTHER USES 
FUND BALANCES 
Beginning or yaar 
Ertdofyaar 

1.356 

(450,433) jsm. (22.606) .21251. (363.601) .215J262, 

Fadarri aourcaa 5,315,962 284,459 493,254 233,846 404,478 4.468.255 1.403.197 2.313,263 

ToMrwanuaa 5.315.562 2M.466 464,609 233.848 404.478 4,488.255 1.403.197 2.313,263 

EXPENDfTURES 
mamjctlon; 

Ragmar adueadon - . - . - 83,144 610,113 . 
SpacM education . - - - • 360,749 104,554 • 
AduK education . 465.417 . . . . -
Career and techr*M aducMon . . • 149.305 - . 21,219 -
Other Irtsductional progrema 2,909.763 149.233 - 30,475 251,256 • 63,013 1,557,016 

Support servicae; 
Pupil aupport 135.441 . . 9,179 . 1,991,797 47,721 -
IntlructionN ataff 1,816.571 112.566 5,465 44.827 119,712 1,294,155 372,560 97,628 
Genenl admkiMrBiion 1.355 . 115 65 113 1,226 210 -
School admlniatrailon . • . 3,409 48,681 • 
Bualrtesa lervicea . - • • • - • 
Ptant tarvlce* . . . 496 40 . -
Food aarvioaa . • . • - . . 
Student transportation 1.046 . - 1,626 399.805 • 902.598 
CanMearvicas . • . 360 . -

DabtSarvIca: 
• . • - - • -

1 merest and bank charges - - - - • • -
Total expendkuies 1.2B8,0/1 2,117,240 

Excess (defciency) of revenues 
over eigMTMiluias 450,433 22.660 22,609 • 34,276 353.601 115,126 198,023 

Operaing transfera In . . . 272 . . 
Operating Iransfars out . . . • . . . -
Indlrad ooats raoalvad (paid) (450,433) (22.660) (22.609) - (34.275) (353,873) (115,126) (196,023) 

(196.023) 
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A-2 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
N0N4IIAJ0R GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Twrabonna PwWt School Board 
For the Yev EixMd Juno 30.2017 

NCLB 
TMtl 

Schod 

REVENUES 
Local aourcoo: 

NCLB 
TMalll 

NCLB 
TMaX 

ChM 
NuthHon 

Fund 

CMMCara 
and 

ratopm 
Fund 

NCLB 
TNol 

Education 

SpookalEd 
IDEA 

Pro-School 
State AduM 
Educallon 

Charcot for aofvioao 

00>or 
EQuabatlon 
State aourcoB 

04.002 105.300 

3.126 
627.727 

1,368 
145.314 

0,852,611 

5,669 

206,461 
31,725 211,238 

Total ravanuaa 103,206 64.002 106,740 9,630,346 31,725 211,239 150,479 211.150 

EXPENDTIURES 
litetructfon: 

Ragular eduealton . _ _ . . . , 
SpacW aducatton • • • • - . 11.366 . 
Adul aducation . . • • . . . 156.635 
Caraar and tachnieal aducalon . . . . . 
Othar Iratnidlonal programa 36.020 81.436 66.674 - 4,936 T3.607 - -

P^pl uipport _ . 26,272 . 116,411 115,229 
Instructional Xaff 62,126 806 1,871 • 26.664 1,321 11.600 64.515 
Ganaral admlnMrteion . . _ 105 . 
^ > — t A 1 1 1 1 it oCfiOOl swTWwnoon 8.214 . - . . . 
Businaas aarvicaa 
D4Aaa4 -» 

- - - • - -
Kpflfn vOfViCvS 

Food sarvlcas 9,086,192 • m 

Studant tranaportatlon - . - . - • « -
Cantiad tarvicaa . . . . . • • . 

Dab! Sarvica: 
Prindpal Ratlramant - . - . - -
Interaat and bank diaroaa - - - - - • 

Total axpendfejraa VB,0ir 9i,r4a 1S8,3U 311.180 

Excaaa (dafclency) of ravanuaa 
ovar axparNflluraa 6.646 1,767 8.923 642.164 • 17,900 12,094 -

PT^R FlftfWINg SWRCES IVSESl 
OparaHrtg tianalafa in - • • 398,105 - • • -
OparaOng tranafaia out . - • . - - - -
Indiract coata raceivad (paid) (6.646) (1.767) (6.623) - - (17.800) (12.094) • 

Total othar financing 
aourcaa (uaaa) (6.646) (1.7S7) (6,923) 396,105 - (17.900) (12.094) -

EXCESS fPEFICIENCYt OF REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES - - - 940.259 - - - -

FUND BALANCES 
Baginnlna of yaar • - • 1,012,816 • • • . 
Endofyaar I 6 6 6 1,962.676 8 t 6 $ -
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8WementA-2 

COMBINING 8TATEMB4T OF REVENUE EXPENDTTUSS AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
NOHMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Tcmbonrw Parish School Boanf 
For the Year Ended June 90.2017 

REVENUES 
Local aouraea; 

Interest earned 
Charges for sarvieaa 

Sales TSK 
Other 

EqiMtzallon 
Stole sources 
Fedorml sources 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Irtetruction: 

Reguter education 
Special eduorilon 
AduN education 
Career and technical eduoadon 
Other bwtnictional programs 

S«9por1 services: 
Pifol support 
Instructional staff 
General admMstration 
School admlnistrabon 
Business services 
Ptem services 
Foodssrvtoes 
Student trarrsportation 
Central services 

DeM Service: 
Phndpal Retirement 
Interest and bank charges 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deflctency) at revenues 
Dverexpandlturee 

Operating trensfers in 
Operating tranaiers out 
Indirect coete received (paid) 

Total other Ifoarrdng 
I (usee) 

Levels 
Rxyng. 

LA4 
PreK 
Fund 

Preschool 
Block 
Graii 

Ut>rary 
State 

TaxltrooksA EducaBon 

Early 
ChUhood 
Nahmrit 

Plot 

9njm 
1^937 204.030 

1,125 

06.804 914.000 31,020 

673.892 1,662.937 204.030 97.020 31,020 

167.770 
244,006 

142,132 

403 
10.310 

2,134 

903,103 332,537 

1,061,312 

1.520 
105 

204,030 

84.400 31.020 

&n.pa 1.BB2.W; ga4.wfl I4,4W Hs.igs 333,U7 91.D» 

100,260 (64A0e) 

87.040 

(606.264) 

1.500,000 

(5.410) 

(18,637) 

EXCESS fPEFICIENCYt OF REVENUES 
AND OTHER SOURCES OVER 
EXPENDTTURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES 
Beginning Of yaar 
End of year 

100,260 

237,269 

07,040 1,494,500 

2,032 

89.603 

869,326 

1.676.121 

(18.537) 

37,872 
337,549 92.439 I 2,366.447 3 19,135 9 

1/2 Cent 
Steas 
Tax 

Fund 

8 17.660 

10.103.675 

10.211.535 

4.032,648 
1.129.967 

25.149 
199,666 
778,739 

626,598 
507,774 
111.035 
465,215 

64,154 
359,005 
306.758 
463,183 
69,071 

g,gw.w 

971,671 

(2,000,000) 

(2.000.0001 

(1,026.329) 

4.180,267 
^^3J51JM 
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COMBINING STATEMEhrr OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Tenebonn* Parish School Boaid 
For the Yoar Endad Juna 30,2017 

aMeinantA-2 

REVENUES 
Local soureac 

Merasteamad 
Charges for sarvleat 

CNkfoara 
Sir^ 
Furrd 

QSCB2000 

08,006 

Other 
Equataatiort 

678,770 

FadarM sources 

Total revenues 

EXPENPITW6S 
Instrucboo! 

Regular education 
Spedal education 
Adult educaOon 
Career ar>d technicai 
Other insliuctionai progrerns 

Support services: 
Pupil support 
Instructional staff 
General admlnistralion 
School administration 
Business servicea 

878,770 08,086 

Food services 
Student transportation 
Central services 

Debt Service: 
Principal Retirement 
Interest ar>d trank charges 

Total axpendku res 

Excess (defciwcy) of reverHies 
over expendituree 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES fUSESl 
Operating transfers In 
Operating transfers out 
Indirect costs received (paid) 

TotM other financing 
souoes(uses} 

FUND BALANCES 
Beginning of year 
End of year 

25,331 

513,222 

10,208 

100,778 

17,978 
2,262 

B78.T7B 

08,066 

572.373 

572,373 

670,450 

4.073,150 
4,743.600 

Shidng SMdng Sinking 
Fund Fund Fund 

QSCB 2011 QSCB 2012 QSCB 2015 Total 

8 73,026 6 5,435 8 28 « 201,250 
. 627,727 
. 10,193,875 
, 888,758 
- 819,206 

2,716,152 
- 24,475,110 

73,826 8436 26 30,721,085 

* 8.154.74S 
• - 1.861,491 
m . 647,201 

- 512,324 
- 8,600.855 

_ 3.074.048 • 4.030,661 
. 114,358 
- 626,297 
. 84,154 

377,519 
. 0.477,212 
- 1,371,203 
• 70,331 

. 220,000 220,000 
- 645,276 545,278 
- 7U.2;i 3B.567.765 

73,026 8.436 (756,250) 1,363,320 

620,809 87,392 766,276 4,040,357 
- . (2,000,000) 
- • - (1,247,929) 

620,609 87,392 765,276 702,428 

703,825 05,827 26 2,155.748 

3,574,602 420.307 . 15,310,847 
t 4,275,427 t 525,134 6 26 8 17,466,506 
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

Terrebonne Parish School Board 

June 30. 2017 

Loss Fund 

The Loss Fund was created pursuant to Board direction and placed the proceeds in a 
dedicated fund to provide for uninsured property and content losses. In addition, this fund 
serves to accumulate resources sufficient to handle all property and casualty losses, which fall 
within any deductible conditions or any self-insured retention program developed in the future. 

Workers' Compensation Fund 

The Workers' Compensation Claims Fund was created pursuant to Board direction for 
payment of workers' compensation claims not covered by insurance policies. Revenues and 
Other Financing Sources of the fund include interest eamings and premiums charged to other 
system funds through the use of intemally determined workers' compensation rates. Other 
Financial Uses include an excess loss insurance policy, claims administration, loss control 
expenses, compensation payments, and medical expenses disbursed to or for claimants. The 
estimated liability for compensation claims existing at year end, as determined by the program 
administrator, is recognized in the accounts for financial reporting purposes. 

Group Insurance Claims Fund 

The Group Insurance Claims Fund was created pursuant to Board direction to monitor 
operating results of a partially self-insured group health and dental insurance program for both 
active and retired personnel. Operating revenues of the fund include premiums charged to 
other system funds and insurance recoveries. Operating expenses include insurance claims 
paid, reinsurance costs and administrative expenses. Non-operating revenues and expenses 
include interest earned on temporary investments and transfers to/from other funds. 
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

Terrebonne Parish School Board 
June 30. 2017 

Group 
Loss Workers Insurance 
Fund Compensation Claims Fund Total 

ASSETS 
Cash $ 37,809 $ 2,429,007 $ 11,698,348 $ 14,165,164 
Cash with fiscal agents 42.418 45,000 - 87,418 
Investments - - 6,893,497 6,893,497 
Other receivables - 8,975 - 8,976 
Due from other funds 3.060,959 156,355 - 3,217,314 
Prepaid Expenses 159,807 - - 159,807 

Total assets 3,300,993 2,639,337 18.591.845 24,532,175 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable-claims - - 13,139 13,139 
Accrued employee benefits -
estimated liabitty for 
outstanding claims - 726,293 8,287.164 9,013,457 

Due to other funds • - 276,101 276,101 

Total liabilities . 726,293 8,576,404 9,302,697 

NET POSITION 
Restricted for 

Future claims 3,300,993 1,913,044 10,015,441 15,229,478 

Total net position $ 3,300,993 $ 1,913,044 $ 10,015.441 $ 15,229,478 
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES. AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

Terrebonne Parish School Board 
For the Year Ended June 30.2017 

Statement B.2 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Insurance premium billings 
Recoveries and rebates 
Other revenues 

Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Claims expense 
General administration 
Reinsurance and 

administration fees 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES 
interest earned 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total non-operating revenue 

Change in net position 

NETPO?mQN 
Beginning 

Ending 

Loss 
Fund 

Workers 
Group 

Insurance 
Claims Fund Total 

$ 
34.686 

$ 752,825 $ 41,925,095 
1.327.092 

746,656 

$ 42,677,920 
1.361,778 

746,656 

34,686 752,825 43,998,843 44,786,354 

1,364,117 672,560 43,074,846 
21,138 

45,111,523 
21.138 

24,000 153,588 3,422,106 3,599.694 

1,388.117 826,148 46.518.090 48.732,355 

(1.353.431) (73,323) (2,519,247) (3,946,001) 

3.341 
1,465.326 

96,585 65,144 165,070 
1,465,326 

1,468,667 96,585 65,144 1,630,396 

115,236 23,262 (2,454,103) (2.315.605) 

3,185,757 1,889,782 12,469,544 17.545.083 

$ 3,300,993 $ 1,913,044 $ 10,015.441 $ 15.229.478 
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE - INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

Tetrebonrte Parish School Board 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2017 

Statement B-3 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING 
ACTTVmES 

Received from assessments made 
to other funds 

Received from insurance companies 
and others 

Payments for claims 
Payments for reinsurance and 

administrative fees 
Cash provided (used) by operating 

activities 

Loss 
Fund 

36.404 
(1.383,523) 

(183.607) 

(1,530.926) 

Workers 
Compensation 

Fund 

Group 
Insurance 

Claims 
Fund Total 

889.967 $ 41.943.552 $ 42.813.539 

167.589 
(524.973) 

2.089.744 
(43.482.348) 

(153,568) (3,443.244) 

369,015 (2,892,296) 

2.293.737 
(45,390,844) 

(3,780.639) 

(4.064.207) 

ACTIVITIES 
Operating transfers from other funds 
Cash provided (used) by norHsperating activiities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING 
ACTMTIES 

Purchase of Investments 
Proceeds from sale of investments 
Interest on investments 
Cash provided (used) by investing activities 

NET INCREASE (DECREASED IN CASH 
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

7,098 
ToST 

3.341 
3:341 

(1,520,487) 

96.585 
15:555 

455,600 

(2,646,516) 
2,559,920 

65,144 

(2.913.748) 

7.098 
7198 

(2.646.516) 
2,559.920 

165.070 
78.474 

(3.978,635) 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 
Beginning of year 
End of year 

CASH ANP CA?H EQUIVALENTS AT 
ENP OF TNg YEAP CONSISTED OF; 

Cash 
Cash with fiscal agent 
Cash equivalents included In investments 

RECONCILiATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO 
m CASH PPPVIPED PY QPEPAT1NQ AcnvmES 

Operating Income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) 
to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities; 
Changes In assets and liabilities: 

Receivables and other assets 
Accounts payable and other llabllrties 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

1.600.714 2.018.407 14.727.165 18.346.266 
I 80.ar "3 2,474.007 S 11.815.417 1—14.357.651 

37,809 $ 2,429,007 $ 11.698.348 $ 14,165.164 
42,418 45.000 - 87.418 

115,069 115,069 
50.227 T 2.474,007 I 11.815,417 "I 14,567,551 

(1.353,431) $ 

(158,089) 
(19,406) 

(73.323) $ (2,519.247) $ (3,946,001) 

298.908 
133,430 

• $ 35g.oi5"r 

34,453 
(407,502) 

175,272 
(293.478) 
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
FIDUCIARY FUND TYPE 
FUND DESCRIPTIONS 

Terrebonne Parish School Board 

June 30. 2017 

IRC Section 125 Employee Benefits Fund 

This fund accounts for disbursement of reimbursement benefits to employees participating in 
the School Board's Internal Revenue Code Section 125 Employee Benefits (Cafeteria) Plan, 
Deposits consist of payroll deductions for participating personnel. Disbursements are 
processed and reimbursement checks are issued by an appointed Independent administrator. 
Interest eamings on the fund checking account are recognized in the General Operating Fund. 
The plan provides for tax sheltered payment of certain employee benefit expenses, principally, 
group term hospitalization and life insurance. 

School Activitv Accounts 

Each of the schools In the parish accounts for monies held by the school through the use of 
school activity accounts, and at the secondary level, where appropriate, athletic activity 
accounts, and stadium maintenance accounts. The accounting records are maintained at 
each facility under the supervision of the school principal. Year-end statements of receipts and 
disbursements are prepared by the school administrator and transmitted to the Assistant 
Superintendent of Administration and Statistics. 

Each school activity account monitors proceeds expended for a variety of activities such as 
sales of concessions, student pictures, student club activities, and various other expenditures 
for instructional and school operating supplies. 

Athletic accounts monitor revenues and expenditures related to various athletic programs, 
including the costs of equipment, supplies and services required in the program. 

Stadium maintenance accounts monitor costs of operation and maintenance of athletic 
facilities. Schools using such facilities are charged a pro-rated facility use fee based upon the 
number of events held in the facility, and the direct cost of custodial services. 
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSET BALANCES 
FIDUCIARY FUND TYPE 

AGENCY - SCHOOL ACTIVITY ACCOUNTS 
Terrebonne Parish School Board 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2017 

Balance Balance 
Schools 6/30/2016 Additions Deletions 6/30/2017 
Acadian $ 158,427 $ 148,355 $ 137,998 $ 168.784 
Bayou Black 14,465 31,477 37,698 8.244 
Ba^u Cane - Adult Eduction 34,030 10,223 9,409 34,844 
Bourg 79,568 179,547 158,381 100,734 
H.L Bourgeois 177,674 715,109 645,308 247,475 
Broadmoor 120,497 170,956 182,246 109,207 
Caldwell 72,383 61,785 64,200 69,968 
Coteau Bayou Blue 47,198 160,917 155.185 52.930 
Dularge Elementary 69,755 69,229 66,859 72,125 
East Houma 35,124 41,263 43,154 33,233 
East Street 522 119 313 328 
Ellender Memorial High 107,985 467,342 473,882 101,445 
Etysian Fields 18,575 64,565 74,824 8,316 
Evergreen Jr. High 149,487 208,600 202,351 155.736 
Gibson 13,197 27,822 24,664 16,355 
Grand Caillou Elementary 20,237 97,830 85,386 32,681 
Grand Caillou Middle 8,086 50,957 55,270 3.773 
Honduras 18,375 33,148 29,674 21,849 
Houma Jr. High 88,007 281.884 265,113 104,778 
Lacache 33,470 113,830 122,101 25,199 
Legion Park 17,646 30,339 31,035 16,950 
Lisa Park 85,321 206,639 212,776 79,184 
Montegut Elementary 31,703 66,486 74,544 23,645 
Montegut Middle 41,221 177,495 174,949 43,767 
Mulberry 280,616 487,543 548,494 219,665 
Oaklawn Jr. High 63,353 114,589 127,123 50,619 
Oakshire 63,514 157,114 174,893 45,735 
Pointe-Aux-Chenes 29,069 35,373 43,194 21,248 
School for Exceptional Children 9.710 8,783 12.760 5,733 
Schriever 57,641 73,468 72,246 58,863 
Southdown 12,831 35,680 41.136 7,375 
South Terrebonne High 275,126 579,453 587,455 267.124 
Terrebonne High 88,341 508,086 552.231 44.196 
Upper Little Caillou 82,967 173,231 168,322 87,876 
Village East 4,464 31,298 32,499 3,263 
Vocational Technical High 12,088 60,647 52,750 19,985 

Total $ 2,422,673 $ 5,681,182 $ 5,740,423 $ 2,363,432 
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Schedule 7 

SCHEDULE OF 
COMPENSATION PAID TO BOARD MEMBERS 

Terrebonne Parish School Board 
For the Year Ended June 30. 2017 

Debi Benoit 
L.P. Bordelon III 
Roger Dale Dehart 
Donald Duplantis 
Gregory Harding 
Richard Jackson 
Roosevelt Thomas 
Brenda Leroux Babin 
Vicki Bonvillain 

Amount 
$ 9,600 

9,000 
10,800 

9,600 
9,600 
9,600 
9,600 
9,600 
9,600 

$ 87,600 

Board member compensation is included in the general 
administrative expenditure of the General Fund. 
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Schedule 8 

SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION. BENEFITS AND OTHER PAYMENTS 
TO AGENCY HEAD OR CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

Terrebonne Parish School Board 
Year ended June 30, 2017 

Agency Head Name; 
Mr. Philip Martin, Superintendent 

Purpose Amount 
Salary $ 188,957 
Benefits-Insurance -
Benefits-retirement 49,842 
Benefits-other (Medicare) 2,831 
Car Allowance 6,500 
Vehicle provided by agency -
Per diem -
Reimbursements -
Travel -
Registration fees -
Conference travel 1,685 
Continuing professional education fees -
Housing -
Unvouchered expenses 
Special meals -
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OTHER REQUIRED REPORTS 
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SCHEDULE OF EXPENDfTURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
Tefrebonna Parfth School Board 
For tha year andadJuna 30,2017 

Federal Granting Agancy/Recipient 
State AQencyASrantProoram 

PASS-THROUGH ENTfTY CFDA REVENUE EXPENDITURE 

IDENTIFYING NUMBER NUMBER RECEIVEO AMOUNT 

ChHd Nutrition CiuMer 
Non-Cash Asslstanca (Food Diadtiutton): 

USDA CommodKles 

National School Lunch Equipment Asststanca Grant 

FY 17 

FY 17 

10.565 I 

10.150 

751,110 % 

10,000 

751,110 

10,000 

Cash Asslstanca: 

School Breakfast Rogram 
School Lunch Program 

Daoartmant of Education 

05-SFS-110 
05-SFS-110 

10.553 
10.555 

1,970,206 
6,112,464 

1,070,208 
6,112,484 

Total Nutrition Ctustar 8,091,692 8,091,692 

Total • Department of Agriculture 8.852,811 8,852,811 

Adult Education • Federal Funds / State Grant Program V002A160018 64.002A 334,921 334,921 

Adult Education - Federal Funds / State Grant Program - Prior V002A150018 e4.002A 45,989 45,969 
AduN Education • Federal Funds / State Grant Program - Cany Over V002A150018 64.002A 20.151 20,151 
Adult Education - Federal English Larfguaga/Civics Education VD02A160018 e4.002A 46,356 46,350 
Adult Education - Federal English LanguageA;ivlcs Education - Prior Year V002A150018 84.002A 9,510 9,510 
Adult Education - Federal English Ljnguage/Civics Education - Carry Over V002A150018 84.002A 4,067 4,087 
Adult Education - Federal Adult and Family Litsracy V002A160018 84.002A 14,892 14,892 
Adult Education - Federal Leadership Funds V002A160018 84.002A 3,527 3,527 
Adult Education • Federal Leadership Funds - Carry Over V002A150018 84.002A 5,878 5.878 

Adult Education - Federal LeadersNp Funds - Carry Over V002A140018 84.002A 7,943 7,943 

Total - La Community & Technical College System 493,254 493,254 

NCLB Titis 1 • Terrebonne Educallorari Enrichment • Current S01QA160018 S4.01(kA 5,315,562 5,315,562 
NCLB TMe 1 - Mtgrent Education - Current S011A160016 84.011 A 211,239 211,230 
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SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Terrebonne Parish School Board 

For the year ended June 30,2017 

Federal Granting A^ency/Recfplent 

Sttte Prwram 
PASS-THROUGH ENTITY CFDA REVENUE EXPENDITURE 

IDENTIFYING NUMBER NUMBER RECEIVED AMOUNT 

NCLB Title I - Striving Readers Comprehensive Uteracy Prograrn-Prior 

NCLB Title I • School Improvement 1003a 

NCLB Title II, Part A. Teacher and Principal Training & RecruKtng Fund - Current 

NCLB Title II, Part B, Mathematics and Science Partnership 

NCLB TMe III - English Language Acquisition Grants • Current 

NCLB Title III • Immigrant Set Aside - Current 

NCLB Title Ul - immigrant Youth 

NCLB Title VII Indian Education -Grants to Local Educational Agenciee 

NCLB Title X - Homeless Grant 

Vocational Education: 

Carl Perfdns Grant - FY 15-16 ReallocaOon 

Career and Technical Education • Basic Grants to StalBi 

Special Education Clustar 

Special Education • Grants to States 

Special Education - Grants to States High Cost Services 

Special Education - Grants to States Believe and Prepare Cohort 3 

Special Education - Grants to States Believe and Prepare Transition Support 

Special Education - Grants to States Positive Behavior IntervanSons and Support 

Speciai Education - Preschooi Grants 

Special Education - Preschool Grants 

S371C110045 

S010A160018 

S367A160017 

S366B150019 

S365A160018 

S365A150016 

S365B150018 

S080A1606648 

1S196A160019 

V04e8A140018 

VD468A150018 

H027A160033 

H027A16003316A 

H027A150033 

H027A160033 

28-16-PAr47 

H173A150082 

H173A1600S2 

84.3710 

84.01QA 

84;367A 

84,3666 

84.365A 

84.365A 

a4.369B 

84.060A 

84.196A 

84.048A 

84.04aA 

84.027A 

84.0Z7A 

84.027A 

84.a27A 

84,D27A 

84.173A 

84.173A 

284,459 

103,208 

1,358.601 
44,596 
82,214 

572 

U16 
404.478 
105,300 

7,241 

226,607 

4,161,255 
244,007 

58,874 
3,000 
249 

7,755 
142,724 

284,459 

103,208 
1.358.601 

44,596 
82,214 

572 
1,218 

404.478 
105,300 

7,241 

226,607 

4,181,255 
244,907 
68.874 
3,000 
249 

7,755 
142,724 

Office of Spedat Education and Rehabilrtatlve Services 

Special Education - Rehabilitative Services 

Total United States Deparimant of Education 

PEPfflTHIEWT Qf HEALTH ft HUWAN 8^RVICES 

FY17 84.126A 04,880 

13,372,171 

04,860 

13,372,171 

TANF Cluster 

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) 
The Cecil J. Pkard LA4 Early Childhood Program 

Temporary Assistance for Needy FamSies (TANF) 
G-61102LATANF 93.556B 2,213,263 2,213,263 
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SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
Terrebonne Parish School Board 
For the year ended June 30.2017 

Federal Granting Aoency/Redplent PASS-THROUGH ENTITY 
Stale Aoencv/Grant Procram IDENTIFYING NUMBER 

CFDA 
NUMBER 

REVENUE 
RECEIVED 

EXPENDITURE 
AMOUNT 

Jobs for America's Graduates - LA Q-1005LATANF 03 .AM 8,140 5,140 

CCDF Ctustar 

Early Childhood Lead Agencies 2S-1SCO-55 03.578 31,725 31,725 

Total United States Department of Health and Human Services 2,250,128 2,250,128 

Total program expenditures S 24,475,110 $ 24,475,110 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Note 1: BMIS of Pmontatlon 

The acoomparrying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the schedule) includes the (iaderaf award activity of Terret>onne Parish School Board (TPSB) under programs of federal 
oovemment for the year ended June 30, 2017. The (tiformation In this Schedule Is presented'm accordance wth the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, 
Uniform Administrative Requirem&its, Cost Principlss. and Audit Requirements for Federal Awvds (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the 
operations of TPSB, It is not Intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net position, or cash flows of TPSB. 

Note 2: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when they become measurable arxj available as current 
assets. Expenditure are generally recognized when the nabUNy In Incurred. Such expenditures are recognhed foUoerlng the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance wherein 
certain types of expervfttures are not allowed or are Imlted as to reimbursement 

Note 3: Indirect Cost Rate 

TPSB has elected not to use the 10% de minimis Indirect cost rate aHowed under the Uniform Guidance. 

NOTE 4: USDA Commodities 
Nonmonetary assistance is reported in the schedule at the fair market value of the commodHtes received. 

Note S; Pasted through to tub reclplanta 
There were no awards passed through to sub recipients. 
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TERREBONNE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

A SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS 
1. The auditor's report expresses an unmodified opinion on the basic financial 

statements of the Terrebonne Parish School Board. 

2. No deficiencies relating to the audit of the financial statements are reported in the 
Report on Intemal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and 
Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in 
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards, 

3. No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of the 
Terrebonne Parish School Board were disclosed during the audit. 

4. No deficiencies relating to the audit of the major federal award programs are 
reported in the Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and on Intemal 
Control over Compliance required by the Uniform Guidance. 

5. The auditor's report on compliance for the major federal award programs for the 
Terrebonne Parish School Board expresses an unmodified opinion. 

6. No audit findings relative to the major federal award programs for the Terrebonne 
Parish School Board are reported in Part C of this Schedule. 

7. The programs tested as major programs include: 

NCLB-Title II 84.367 
Child Nutrition Cluster 

School Breakfast Program 10.553 
School Lunch Program 10.555 

8. The threshold for distinguishing Types A and B programs was $750,000. 

9. The Terrebonne Parish School Board was not determined to be a low-risk 
audltee. 

B. FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT 
None 

C. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS 
AUDIT 
None 

5-4 



Lanaux & Felger 
SMJOM CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS — F^LOER. CPA 

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT 
AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Terrebonne Parish School Board 
Houma, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial 
statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and 
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Terrebonne Parish School Board as of and for 
the year ended June 30, 2017, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the Terrebonne Parish School Board's basic financial statements, and 
have issued our report thereon dated December 27, 2017. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the 
Terrebonne Parish School Board's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to 
determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of 
expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of Terrebonne Parish School Board's internal control. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Terrebonne Parish 
School Board's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, 
or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material 
weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with govemance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identity all deficiencies in intemal control 
that might be material weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during 
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our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material 
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Terrebonne Parish School 
Board's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, 
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of 
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an 
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters 
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards in considering the entity's 
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other 
purpose. However, under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the 
Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

Houma, Louisiana 
December 27. 2017 
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Lanaux & Felger 
^^^^85) — CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS — PEUSER, CPA 

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR 
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 

REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

To the Terrebonne Parish School Board 
Houma, Louisiana 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 
We have audited Terrebonne Parish School Board's compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the 0MB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and 
material effect on each of Terrebonne Parish School Board's major federal programs for the 
year ended June 30, 2017. The Terrebonne Parish School Board's major federal programs 
are identified In the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 
Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and terms and 
conditions of its federal awards applicable to Its federal programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Terrebonne Pansh 
School Board's major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of 
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Pn'nciples, and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform 
Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that 
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Terrebonne Parish School Board's compliance 
with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in 
the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each 
major federal program. However, our audit does not provide legal determination of the 
Terrebonne Parish School Board's compliance. 
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Opinion on Each Major Faderal Program 
In our opinion, the Terrebonne Parish School Board complied, In all material respects, with the 
types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect 
on each of Its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2017. 

Report on intemai Control Over Compliance 
Management of the Terrebonne Parish School Board is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we 
considered the Terrebonne Parish School Board's intemai control over compliance with the 
types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal 
program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate In the circumstances for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test 
and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but 
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Intemai control over 
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Terrebonne 
Parish School Board's intemai control over compliance. 

A deficiency in intemai control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a 
control over compliance does not allow management or employees. In the normal course of 
performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a 
type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness 
in intemai control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in intemai 
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material 
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in intemai 
control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemai control 
over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that Is less severe 
than a material weakness in intemai control over compliance, yet important enough to merit 
attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in 
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemai 
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did 
not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material 
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of 
our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the 
requirements of Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other 
purpose. However, under Louisiana Revised Statue 24:513, this report is distributed by the 
Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

Houma, Louisiana 
December 27.2017 
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TERREBONNE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2017 

SECTION I INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPIANCE MATERIAL TO THE FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS 

There were none. 

SECTION II INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE MATERIAL TO FEDERAL 
AWARDS 

There were none. 

SECTION III MANAGEMENT LETTER 

There were none. 
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TERREBONNE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
MANAGEMENTS CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2017 

SECTION 1 INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE MATERIAL TO THE FINANCIAL 
STATEMENT 

No findings were reported which required a response from management. 

SECTION II INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE MATERIAL TO FEDERAL 
AWARDS 

No findings were reported which required a response from management. 

SECTION III MANAGEMENT LETTER 

No management letter was issued for the year ended June 30, 2017. 
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SCHOOL BOARD PERFORMANCE MEASURES 
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Schedule 1 

TERREBONNE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Houma, Louisiana 

General Fund Instructional and Support Expenditures 
and Certain Local Revenue Sources 
For the Year Ended June 30. 2017 

GENERAL FUND INSTRUCTIONAL AND EQUIPMENT EXPENDITURES 
General Fund Instructional Expenditures; 
Teacher and Student Interaction Activities: 

Classroom Teacher Salaries 
Other Instructional Staff Salaries 
Instructional Staff Employee Benefits 
Purchased Professional and Technical Sendees 
Instructional Materials and Supplies 
Instructional Equipment 

Total Teacher and Student Interaction Activities 

54,248,916 
4.621.488 

33.954,391 
68.551 

2,220,952 
31.274 

8,646.318 

6,525,977 

10,032,784 

Other Instructional Activities 

Pupil Support Activities 
Less Equipment for Pupil Support Activities 

Net Pupil Support Activities 

Instructional Staff Sendees 
Less Equipment for Instructional Staff Sen/ices 

Net Instructional Staff Sendees 

School Administration 
Less Equipment for School Administration 
Net School Administration 

Total General Fund Instructional Expenditures: 

Total General Fund Equipment Expenditures 

CERTAIN LQCAL REVENUE SOURCES 
Local Taxation Sources; 

Constrtutional Ad Valorem Tax 
Renewable Ad Valorem Tax 
Up to 1 % of Collections by the Sheriff on Taxes Other Than School Taxes 
Sales and Use Taxes 
Total Local Taxation Revenue 

Local Earnings on Investment in Real Property; 
Earnings from 16th Section Property 
Earnings from Other Real Property 
Total Local Earnings on Investment In Real Property 

State Revenue In Lieu of Taxes: 
Revenue Sharing - Constitutional Tax 
Revenue Sharing - Other Taxes 
Total State Revenue in Lieu of Taxes 

Non-public Textbook Revenue 
Non-public Transportation Revenue 

95.145,674 

2,171,504 

8,846,318 

6.525,977 

10,032.784 

$ 122.522,157 

$ 

$ 3,547,994 
4,972,708 
910,404 

53.790,406 
$ 63,221,512 

$ 254,825 
1,126 

$ 255.951 

$ 91,524 
128.275 

$ 219,799 

$ 96,804 
$ -
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Schedule 2 

TERREBONNE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Houma, Louisiana 

Educational Levels of Public School Staff 
As of October 1,2016 

Category 

Full-time Classroom Teachers Principals and Assistant Principals 

Category 
Certif cated Uncert rflcated Certificated Uncertificated 

Category Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent 
Less than a Bachelor's Degree 12 1% 0 0% 0 0% 0 0% 
Bachelor's Degree 711 74% 127 98% 0 0% 0 0% 
Master's Degree 180 19% 3 2% 38 54% 0 0% 
Master's Degree +30 59 6% 0 0% 29 41% 0 0% 
Specialist in Education 2 0% 0 0% 0 0% 0 0% 
Ph. D. or Ed. D. 1 0% 0 0% 3 4% 0 0% 

Total 965 100% 130 100% 70 100% 0 0% 
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TERREBONNE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Houma, Louisiana 

Number and Type of Public Schools 
For the Year Ended June 30. 2017 

Schedule 3 

Type Number 
Elementary 22 
Middle/Jr. High 6 
Secondary 5 
Combination 1 

Total 34 
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Schedule 4 
TERREBONNE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Houma, Louisiana 

Experience of Public Principals and Full-time Classroom Teachers 
As of October 1,2016 

Tvpe 0-1 Yr. 2-3 Yrs. 4-10 Yrs. 11-14 Yrs. 15-19 Yrs. 20-24 Yrs. 25+ Yrs. Total 
Assistant Principals 1 7 11 8 7 34 
Principals 1 3 10 11 11 36 
Classroom Teachers 143 124 240 130 197 117 144 1,095 

Total 143 124 242 140 218 136 162 1,165 
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Schedule 5 

TERREBONNE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Houma, Louisiana 

Public School Staff Data 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2017 

Classroom Teachers 
All Classroom Excluding ROTC 

Teachers and Rehired Retirees 

Average Classroom 
Teacher's Salary Including 
Extra Compensation $51,776 $51,441 

Average Classroom 
Teacher's Salary Excluding 
Extra Compensation $51,482 $51,143 

Number of Teacher Full-time 
Equivalents (FTEs) used in 
Computation of Average Salaries 1,194 1,141 
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Schedules 

TERREBONNE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Houma. Louisiana 

Class Size Characteristics 
Asof Octoben, 2016 

Class Size Range 
1-20 21-26 27-33 34 or more Total 

Category Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent 
Elementary 1.637 41% 1,195 54% 119 21% 2 5% 2.953 43% 
Elementary Activity Classes 308 8% 168 8% 15 3% 5 11% 496 7% 
Middle/Jr. High 529 13% 316 14% 204 35% 7 16% 1.056 16% 
Middle/Jr. High Activitv Classes 146 4% 42 2% 39 7% 21 48% 248 4% 
High 1,043 26% 442 20% 186 32% 3 7% 1,674 25% 
High Activitv Classes 231 6% 37 2% 16 3% 6 14% 290 4% 
Comtxnation 62 2% 0 0% 0 0% 0 0% 62 1% 
Combination Activitv Classes 12 0% 0 0% 0 0% 0 0% 12 0% 

Total 3,968 100% 2.200 100% 579 100% 44 100% 6.791 100% 



Scheduler 

TERREBONNE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Houma, Louisiana 

Louisiana £ducalk>nal Assessment Program (LEAP) fix the 21st Century 
Year Ended June 30, 2017 

District Achievement Level Enq Ish Languaoe Arts Mathematics 
Results 2017 LEAP 2016 LEAP 2015 LEAP 2017 LEAP 2016 LEAP 2015LEAP 
Students Percent _ Percent Percent 1 Percent Percent Percent 
QradeS 
Advanced 5% 2% 2% 8% 9% 7% 
Mastofv 45% 37% 36% 41% 39% 33% 
Basic 23% 26% 26% 23% 25% 29% 

15% 19% 19% 16% 16% 19% 
Unsattsfactory 12% 16% 15% 12% 11% 12% 

Total 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 

District Achievement Level Enc lishLanouaoeAits Mathematics 
Results 2017 LEAP 1 2018 LEAP 2015 LEAP 2017 LEAP 2016 LEAP 2015 LEAP 
Students Percent 1 Percent Percent Percent Percent Percent 
erada4 
Advanced 10%! 1 7% 2% 5% 5% 1% 
Masterv 41%' 35% 37% 39% 35% 29% 
Basic 26%, 32% 34% 30% 30% 37% 
Aooit>aching Basic 15%, 18% 19% 19% 24% 24% 
Unsadsfactofv B% 1 8% 8% 7% 6% 9% 

Total 100%| 1 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 

Enollsh LanauaoeArta Mathematics 
Re«iH8 2017 LEAP 2016 LEAP 2015 LEAP 2017 LEAP 

^ - - - - - ' 
2016 LEAP 2015 LEAP 

yttjcwKi 
Grades 

rercent rvrvOni 
1 

Percent 

Advanced 5%l_ 2% 1% 4% 5% 3% 
Masierv 41% 34% 33% 29% 25% 25% 
Basic 29% 32% 33% 33% 30% 30% 

18% 21% 24% 23% 26% 33% 
Unsatistactorv 7% 11% 9% 11% 12% 9% 

Total 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 

District Achievement L^vel 
Rasi«s 
^*•1 A ^ -

Enq iish Language Arts Mathematics District Achievement L^vel 
Rasi«s 
^*•1 A ^ -

2017 LEAP 2016 LEAP 2015 LEAP 2017 LEAP 2016 LEAP 2015 LEAP 
stuoonB 
Grades 
Advanced 7% 6% 2% 4% 5% 3% 
Maelerv 38% 36% 41% 29% 28% 27% 
Basic 28% 35% 36% 30% 32% 37% 
Aooroachina Basic 20% 18% 13% 27% 27% 27% 
Unsatistectary 7% 5% 6% 10% 6% 6% 

Total 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 

District Achievement Level 
Results 
As* 

Enq ish Languaoe Arts Mathematics District Achievement Level 
Results 
As* 

2017 LEAP 2016 LEAP 
A n rn a nfr 

2015 LEAP 2017 LEAP 1 2016 LEAP 
Percent 1 Percent 

2015 LEAP 
otUOOntS 
Grade? 

rCTtrfeni rBrCBni refConl Percent 

Advanced 13% 12% 3% 2% 3% 2% 
Uaetery 31% 33% 26% 25% 24% 20% 
Basic 27% 30% 35% 39% 41% 49% 
Aooroachirta Basic 
UnsettstKServ 

16% 
11% 

17% 
6% 

22% 
11% 

26% 
8% 5% 

27% 
11% 

Total 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 

District Achievement Level 
Results 

Enq Ish Lanouaoe Arts Mathematics District Achievement Level 
Results 2017 LEAP 2016 LEAP 2015 LEAP 2017 LEAP 2016 LEAP 2015 LEAP 
ooioenis 
Grades 

rBTOefn Percerrt Percent Percent 

Advanced 11% 7% 3% 2%{ 1% 3% 
Mastery 41% 43% 36% 25% 25% 25% 
Baeic 27% 30% 31% 26% 26% 24% 
Aooroachina Basic 12% 14% 18% 29%| 30% 27% 
Unsatiafactory | 9% 6% 12% 16% 16% 21% 

Total 1 100% 100% 100% 100%l 100% 100% 
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Schedule 9 

TERREBONNE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Houma, LouMane 

Louisim Educational AaseMmem Program (LEAP) (Or the 21 at Centuiy 
Year Ended Jim 30.2017 

SclerKe Sodel Studies 
Level Resute 2017 LEAP 2018 LEAP 2015LEAP 2017 LEAP 2016 LEAP 2015 LEAP 

Grade 3 Peroant Percent Pttcent Percent Grade 3 Peroant Percent Pttcent Percent Percent Percent 
Advanced 6% 8% 4% 9% N/A 1% 
Masterv 23% 21% 19% 25% N/A 18% 
Basic 44% 48% 48% 24% N/A 53% 

19% 18% 21% 25% N/A 19% 
Unsadsfaclorv 8% 9% 8% 17% N/A 11% 

Total 100% 100% 100% 100% N/A 100% 

District AcNevemerH 
Level Results 2017 LEAP 

Science 
2016 LEAP 2016 LEAP 

Sodsl Studies 
2017 LEAP 1 2018 LEAP 2015 LEAP 

HTriTvl 

Advanced 5% 5% 
Ksrcent 

4% 4% N/A 
rofCCni 

2% 
Masterv 20% 19% 18% 28% N/A 15% 
Basic 49% 52% 47% 29% N/A 53% 
Aooroaching Basic 19% 18% 23% 25% NM 18% 
Unsatisfedorv 7% 8% 8% 16% N/A 12% 

Total 100% .100% _ 100% 100% .N/A 100% 

DiibfctAdiievement 
Laval RaauRs 

Sdsnca SodalStudlss DiibfctAdiievement 
Laval RaauRs 2017 LEAP 2015 LEAP 2017 LEAP 2010 LEAP 2015 LEAP 

Grades Psreanl rsrenn Percent Percent Pvcent Percent 
/Vdv»iced 4% 3% 3% 4% N/A 3% 
Mostarv 18% 17% 18% 18% N/A 11% 
Basic 48% 44% 47% 25% N/A 54% 
Aooroechina Ba^ 21% 22% 23% 28% N/A 20% 
Unaatiifoctorv 11% 14% 11% 25% N/A 12% 

TcM 100% 100% 100% 100% NM 100% 

District Achlevemant 
Level Results 

Sdance SocW Studies District Achlevemant 
Level Results 2017 LEAP 2018 LEAP 2015 LEAP 2017 LEAP 2018 LEAP 2015 LEAP 

Grad#6 Percent Percent M k • i rmrZmn Percent Percent Percent 
Advanced 8% 5% 4% 7% N/A 6% 
Masterv 18% 18% 17% 15% N/A 12% 
Basic 46% 47% 48% 29% N/A 46% 
/VMMcachina Basic 23% 22% 24% 25% N/A 26% 
LInsatlsfactorv 8% B% 7% 24% N/A 10% 

Total 100% 100% 100% 100% N/A 100%. 

Level Results 
^mm ria 9 

2017 LEAP 
acwrm 

2018 LEAP 2015 LEAP 
riirr • nS 

2017 LEAP 
ooaai aojcaes 
2018 LEAP 2015 LEAP 

fta n wi wM9 7 
Advanced 

rWCBftt 
7% 

rercefn 
7% 

rOrCOnl 
3% 12% 

rBrOBni 

N/A 
ftfCmnL 

4% 
Mastery 28% 24% 21% 18% N/A 13% 
Basic 38% 37% 40% 24% N/A 48% 
AoproacHna Basle 20% 23% 24% 20% N/A 25% 
UnsatMactorv 11% 9% 12% 28% N/A 12% 

TotM 100% 100% 100% 100% N/A 100% 

Diftrlct Achlevemant 
Level Results 

Science Soda! Studies Diftrlct Achlevemant 
Level Results 2017 LEAP 2016 LEAP 2015 LEAP 2017 LEAP 2016 LEAP 2015 LEAP 

wM# « 
Advmcad 

rvfCSfit 
3% 2% 

r^fCtnl 
2% 

r0fC8nt 
11% 

Kercerti 
N/A 1% 

Masterv 21% 19% 16% 26% N/A 9% 
Basic 44% 42% 39% 27% N/A 43% 

Unsattsfactorv 10% 12% 
2o^ 
17% 

21^ 
15% 

NfA 

N/A 
27% 
20% 

Tctsl 100% 100% 100% 100% N/A 100% 

Note; The Louisiana Department of Education designates this schedule to report /LEAP scores only. However. 
when reviewing the schedule requirmentB, we Included LEAP scores for all student performance 
testing data (for "all testers") and noted it was a LEAP test at the top of each 
column for the appropriate grade, if not, all grades would report as WA for all years, grades and subject 
as/LEAP tests ware not administered during these years. 
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5779 Hwv 311 LaHaux & Felger 
HOUMA, LOUISIANA 70360 O THOMAS J. LANAUX, CPA 

— CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS — s. FELGER, CPA 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

TERREBONNE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Independent Accountant's Report 
On Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 

To the Terrebonne Parish School Board: 

We have performed the procedures enumerated below, which were agreed to by 
the management of the Terrebonne Parish School Board; the Louisiana 
Department of Education, and the Legislative Auditor, on the performance and 
statistical data accompanying the annual financial statements of the Terrebonne 
Parish School Board for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017; and to determine 
whether the specified schedules are free of obvious en-ors and omissions as 
provided by the Board of Elementary and Secondary Education (BESE) Bulletin, 
in compliance with Louisiana Revised Statute 24:514.1. Management of 
Terrebonne Parish School Board is responsible for its performance and statistical 
data. The sufficiency of these proceidures is solely the responsibility of the 
specified parties. Consequently, we make no representation regarding the 
sufficiency of the procedures enumerated below either for the purpose for which 
this report has been requested or for any other purpose. 

The procedures and associated findings are as follows: 
Fund Instructional and Support Expenditures and Certain Local Genera/ J 

Revenue 

1. We selected a random sample of 25 transactions and reviewed supporting 
documentation to determine if the sampled expenditures/revenues are 
classified correctly and are reported in the proper amounts for each of the 
following amounts reported on the schedule: 

• Total General Fund Instructional Expenditures, 
• Total General Fund Equipment Expenditures, 
• Total Local Taxation Revenue. 
• Total Local Earnings on Investment in Real Property, 
• Total State Revenue in Lieu of Taxes, 
• Nonpublic Textbook Revenue 
• Nonpublic Transportation Revenue. 

No differences were noted. 
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Education Levels of Public School Staff (Schedule 2) 

2. We reconciled the total number of full-time classroom teachers per the 
schedule "Experience of Public Principals. Assistant Principals, and Full-time 
Classroom Teachers" (Schedule 4) to the combined total number of full-time 
classroom teachers per this schedule and to school board supporting payroll 
records as of October 1^. 

No differences were noted. 

3. We reconciled the combined total of principals and assistant principals per the 
schedule "Experience of Public Principals, Assistant Principals, and Full-time 
Classroom Teachers" (Schedule 4) to the combined total of principals and 
assistant principals per this schedule. 

No differences were noted. 

4. We obtained a list of full-time teachers, principals, and assistant principals by 
classification as of October 1st and as reported on the schedule. We traced a 
random sample of 25 teachers to the individual's personnel file and determine 
if the individual's education level was properly classified on the schedule. 

No differences were noted. 

Number and Type of Public Schools (Schedule 3) 

5. We obtained a list of schools by type as reported on the schedule. We 
compared the list to the schools and grade levels as reported on the Title 1 
Grants to Local Educational Agencies (CFDA 84.010) application and/or the 
National School Lunch Program (CFDA 10.555) application. 

No differences were noted. 

Experience of Public Principals. Assistant Principals, and Full'tlme 
Classroom Teachers (Schedule 4) 

6. We obtained a list of full-time teachers, principals, and assistant principals by 
classification as of October 1®* and traced the same sample used in procedure 
2 to the Individual's personnel file and determined if the individual's 
experience was properly classified on the schedule. 

No differences were noted. 
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Public School Staff Data: AvBraae Salaries (Schedule 5) 

7. We obtained a list of all classroom teachers including their base salary, extra 
compensation, and ROTC or rehired retiree status as well as full-time 
equivalent as reported on the schedule and traced a random sample of 25 
teachers to the individuars personnel file and determined if the individual's 
salary, extra compensation, and full-time equivalents were properly included 
on the schedule. 

No differences were noted. 

8. We recalculated the average salaries and full-time equivalents reported in the 
schedule. 

No differences were noted. 

Class Size Characteristics (SchcdulB 6) 

9. We obtained a list of classes by school, school type, and class size as 
reported on the schedule and reconciled school type classifications to 
Schedule 3 data, as obtained in procedure 5. We then traced a random 
sample of 10 classes to the October 1st roll books for those classes and 
determined if the class was properly classified on the schedule. 

No differences were noted. 

Louisiana Educational Assessment Program {LEAP) (Schedule 7) 

10. We obtained test scores as provided by the testing authority and reconciled 
scores as reported by the testing authority to scores reported in the schedule 
by the Terrebonne Parish School Board. 

No differences were noted. 

Graduation Exit Exam (GEE) (Schedule 8) 

11.The Graduation Examination (GEE) is no longer administered. This schedule 
is no longer applicable. 
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/LEflPrSc/iedii/e9) 

12. We obtained test scores as provided by the testing authority and reconciled 
scores as reported by the testing authority to scores reported in the schedule 
by the Terrebonne Parish School Board. 

No differences were noted. 

This agreed upon procedures engagement was performed in accordance with 
attestation standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants, and the standards applicable to attestation engagements contained 
in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the United States Comptroller 
General. We were not engaged to, and did not conduct an examination or review, 
the objective of which would be the expression of an opinion on conclusion, 
respectively, on the performance and statistical data. Accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion or conclusion. Had we performed additional 
procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have 
been reported to you. 

The purpose of this report Is solely to describe the scope of testing performed on 
the performance and statistical data accompanying the annual financial 
statements of Terrebonne Parish School Board, as required by Louisiana 
Revised Statute 24:514.1, and the results of that testing, and not to provide an 
opinion on control or compliance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any 
other purpose. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed 
by the Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

Houma, Louisiana 
December 27, 2017 
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5779 H.V 311 Lanaux & Felger 
HOUMA. LOUISIANA 70360 O THOMAS J. LANAUX, CPA 

— CERTIFIED PUBUC ACCOUNTANTS — CPA 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES REPORT 
Terrebonne Parish School Board 

Independent Accountant's Report 
On Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 

For the Period July 1, 2016 - June 30, 2017 

To the Board Members of the 
Terrebonne Parish School Board and 
Louisiana Legislative Auditor 

We have performed the procedures enumerated below, which were agreed to by Terrebonne 
Parish School Board (the School Board) and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor (LLA) on the control 
and compliance (C/C) areas identified in the LLA's Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures (SAUPs) 
for the fiscal period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. The School Board's management is 
responsible for those C/C areas identified in the SAUPs. 

This agreed-upon procedures engagement was conducted in accordance with attestation 
standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and applicable 
standards of Government Auditing Standards. The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the 
responsibility of the specified users of this report. Consequently, we make no representation 
regarding the sufficiency of the procedures described below either for the purpose for which this 
report has been requested or for any other purpose. 

The procedures and associated results are as follows: 

Written Policies and Procedures 

1. Obtain the entity's written policies and procedures and report whether those written policies 
and procedures address each of the following financial/business functions (or report that the 
entity does not have any written policies and procedures), as applicable: 

a) Budgeting, including preparing, adopting, monitoring, and amending the budget. 

b) Purchasing, including (1) how purchases are initiated; (2) how vendors are added to the 
vendor list; (3) the preparation and approval process of purchase requisitions and 
purchase orders; (4) controls to ensure compliance with the public bid law; and (5) 
documentation required to be maintained for all bids and price quotes. 

1 

AMERICAN iNSTmrre OF CERTIFIED PUBUC ACCOUNTANTS — MEMBERS — SOCIETY OF LOUISIANA CERTIFIED PUBUC ACCOUNTANTS 



c) Disbursements, including processing, reviewing, and approving. 

d) Receipts, Including receiving, recording, and preparing deposits. 

e) Payroll/Personnei, including (1) payroll processing, and (2) reviewing and approving time 
and attendance records, including leave and overtime worked. 

f) Contrecting, including (1) types of services requiring written contracts, (2) starxJard terms 
and conditions, (3) legal review, (4) approval process, and (5) monitoring process. 

g) Credit Cards (and debit cards, fuel cards, P-Cards, if applicable), including (1) how 
cards are to be controlled, (2) allowable business uses, (3) documentation requirements, 
(4) required approvers, and (5) monitoring card usage. 

h) Travel and expense reimbursement, including (1) allowable expenses, (2) dollar 
thresholds by category of expense, (3) documentation requirements, and (4) required 
approvers. 

i) Ethics, including (1) the prohibitions as defined in Louisiana Revised Statute 42:1111-
1121, (2) actions to be taken if an ethics violation takes place, (3) system to monitor 
possible ethics violations, and (4) requirement that all employees, including elected 
officials, annually attest through signature verification that they have read the entity's 
ethics policy. Note: Ethics requirements are not applicable to nonprofits. 

j) Debt Service, including (1) debt issuance approval, (2) EMMA reporting requirements, (3) 
debt reserve requirements, and (4) debt senrice requirements. 

Results: The policies of the School Board address all of the functions listed, with the following 
exceptions. Policies for 1(i), ethics, do not appear to address a requirement to attest through 
signature verification that they have read the entity's ethics policy. Policies for 1 (j) debt service 
do not appear to address EMMA reporting requirements, debt reserve requirements, or debt 
service requirements. 

Management's Response: 

Ethics Policy - 1(i) - Currently, all employees and board members are required to view a 
1-hour ethics training video presented by the Louisiana Board of Ethics. Once the 
employee has viewed the video, they are required to print a certificate of participation and 
forward that certificate to the Personnel Department for filing in each employee's 
personnel file. This is an annual requirement. In Management's opinion, this video is 
much more in-depth than the board's ethics policy, and is clearer and easier to understand 
for all employees across alt job categories. 

Debt Service Policy - 1(j) - The board does have a debt service policy; however it does 
not cover all aspects required of the AUPs. The policy will be expanded to include all 
requirements. 

Board (or Finance Committee, If applicable) 

2. Obtain and review the board/committee minutes for the fiscal period, and: 

a) Report whether the managing board met (with a quorum) at least monthly, or on a 
frequency in accordance with the board's enabling legislation, charter, or other equivalent 
document. 



b) Report whether the minutes referenced or included monthly budget-to-actual comparisons 
on the General Fund and any additional funds identified as major funds In the entity's prior 
audit (GAAP-basIs). 

> If the budget-to-actual comparisons show that management was deficit spending 
during the fiscal period, report whether there is a formal/written plan to eliminate the 
deficit spending for those entities with a fund balance deficit. If there Is a formal/written 
plan, report whether the meeting minutes for at least one board meeting during the 
fiscal period reflect that the board Is monitoring the plan. 

c) Report whether the minutes referenced or included non-budgetary financial information 
(e.g., approval of contracts and disbursements) for at least one meeting during the fiscal 
period. 

Results; The School Board met at least monthly. The minutes do not reference budget-to-actual 
comparisons on the General Fund or other majorfunds. The minutes reference approvals of bids, 
contracts and material purchases. 

Management's Response: 

Monthly budget to actual comparisons were not presented to the board during the 2016-
2017 fiscal year; however, those comparisons will be presented through the Finance 
Committee of the board going forward. 

Bank Reconciliations 

3. Obtain a listing of client bank accounts from management and management's representation 
that the listing is complete. 

Results: We obtained a listing of bank accounts from management and managements 
representation that the listing is complete. 

4. Using the listing provided by management, select all of the entity's bank accounts Of ftve 
accounts or less) or one-third of the bank accounts on a three-year rotating basis (if more than 
five accounts). If there Is a change in practitioners, the new practitioner Is not bound to follow 
the rotation established by the previous practitioner. Note: School student activity fund 
accounts may be excluded from selection if they are otherwise addressed in a separate audit 
orAUP e/tgagement. For each of the bank accounts selected, obtain bank statements and 
reconciliations for all months in the fiscal period and report whether 

a) Bank reconciliations have been prepared; 

b) Bank reconciliations Include evidence that a member of management or a board member 
(with no Involvement In the transactions associated with the bank account) has reviewed 
each bank reconciliation; and 

c) If applicable, management has documentation reflecting that it has researched reconciling 
items that have been outstanding for more than 6 months as of the end of the fiscal period. 

Results: We selected seventeen (17) bank accounts and obtained bank statements and 
reconciliations. Criteria 4(a) and 4(c) were met without exception. While performing procedure 
4(b), we noted that for five bank accounts, the reconciliation and review procedures were rotated 



among the accountants in the central office, but there was no evidence of review by a member of 
management or a board member. 

Management's Response: 

Bank reconciliations will be reviewed by management on a monthly basis. 

Co/Zectfons 

5. Obtain a listing of cash/check/money order (cash) collection locations and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. 

Results: We obtained from management a listing of cash/check/money order (cash) collection 
locations and management's representation that the listing is complete. 

6. Using the listing provided by management, select all of the entity's cash collection locations 
(if five locations or less) or one-third of the collection locations on a three-year rotating basis 
(if more than five locations). If there is a change in practitioners, the new practitioner is not 
bound to follow the rotation established by the previous practitioner. Nc^e: School student 
activity funds may be excluded from selection if they are oZhenv/se addressed in a separate 
audit orAUP engagement For each cash collection location selected: 

a) Obtain existing written documentation (e.g., insurance policy, policy manual, job 
description) and report whether each person responsible for collecting cash is (1) borKled, 
(2) not responsible for depositing the cash in the bank, recording the related transaction, 
or reconciling the related bank account (report if there are compensating controls 
performed by an outside party), and (3) not required to share the same cash register or 
drawer with another employee. 

b) Obtain existing written documentation (e.g.. sequentially numbered receipts, system 
report, reconciliation worksheets, policy manual) and report whether the entity has a 
format process to reconcile cash collections to the general ledger and/or subsidiary 
ledgers, by revenue source and/or agency fund additions, by a person who is not 
responsible for cash collections in the cash collection location selected. 

c) Select the highest (dollar) week of cash collections from the general ledger or other 
accounting records during the fiscal period and: 

> Using entity collection documentation, deposit slips, and bank statements, trace daily 
collections to the deposit date on the corresponding bank statement and report 
whether the deposits were made within one day of collection. If deposits were not 
made within one day of collection, report the number of days from receipt to deposit 
for each day at each collection location. 

> Using sequentially numbered receipts, system reports, or other related collection 
documentation, verify that daily cash collections are completely supported by 
documentation and report any exceptions. 

Results: We selected twenty-five (25) collection locations for testing. Each person responsible 
for collecting cash is bonded. Duties were segregated for the central office location and the twelve 
school lunch collection locations tested per the policy. For the twelve student activity fund 
collection locations tested, the person responsible for collecting cash was also responsible for 
reconciling cash collections to the general ledger. The School Board has a formal process to 



reconcile cash collectjons to the general ledger by a person who is not responsible for cash 
collections at the central office and for the school cafeterias. While performing procedure 6(c), 
we noted that of the 415 deposits tested, 34 were not deposited the same or next day. For the 
34 not deposited the same or next day. the number of days from receipt to deposit ranged from 2 
to 12 days. Foreight of the deposits tested, supporting documentation was missing or incomplete. 
All of the exception related to procedure 6(c) occurred at school activity fund collection locations. 

Management's Response: 

Timeliness of deposits - Schools are directed to make daily deposits. Management will 
continue to work with school Principals to ensure that deposits are made dally. 

Supporting documentation - Management will continue to work with school Principals so 
that they understand what documentation is required. An accountant from the central 
office has been assigned to assist Principals and school bookkeepers with the accounting 
function, and works with all schools on a regular basis to understand accounting 
procedures and requirements. 

Segregation of duties - Lack of segregation of duties at schools is a result of the limited 
number of personnel in the school office. Management believes that the oversight of the 
Principal, as well as the accountant in the central office, should be sufficient to compensate 
for the lack of segregation of duties. The accountant In the central office reviews each 
school's financial statement and bank statement on a monthly basis to check for items 
such as daily deposits and proof of a bank reconciliation. The Principal is required to open 
each monthly bank statement and review it prior to giving it to the bookkeeper to reconcile. 
The school bookkeeper is not a signer on the school's checking account. 

7. Obtain existing written documentation (e.g.. policy manual, written procedure) and report 
whether the entity has a process specifically defined (identified as such by the entity) to 
determine completeness of all collections, including electronic transfers, for each revenue 
source and agency fund additions (e.g., periodic confirmation with outside parties, 
reconciliation to utility billing after cutoff procedures, reconciliation of traffic ticket number 
sequences, agency fund forfeiture monies confirmation) by a person who is not responsible 
for collections. 

Results: The School Board has a process specifically defined to determine completeness of all 
collections, including electronic transfers, for each revenue source and agency fund additions by 
a person who is not responsible for collections. 

Disbursements - General (excluding credit card/debit cardinal card/P^ard purchases or 
payments) 

8. Obtain a listing of entity disbursements from management or, alternately, obtain the general 
ledger and sort/filter for entity disbursements. Obtain management's representation that the 
listing or general ledger population is complete. 

Results: We obtained from management a disbursements listing and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. 



9. Using the disbursement population from #8 above, randomly select 25 disbursements (or 
randomly select disbursements constituting at least one-third of the dollar disbursement 
population if the entity had less than 25 transactions during the fiscal period), excluding credit 
card/debit card/fuel card/P-card purchases or payments. Obtain supporting documentation 
(e.g., purchase requisitions, system screens/logs) for each transaction and report whether the 
supporting documentation for each transaction demonstrated that; 

a) Purchases were initiated using a requisition/purchase order system or an equivalent 
electronic system that separates initiation from approval functions in the same manner as 
a requisition/purchase order system. 

b) Purchase orders, or an electronic equivalent, were approved by a person who did not 
initiate the purchase. 

c) Payments for purchases were not processed without (1) an approved requisition and/or 
purchase order, or electronic equivalent; (2) a receiving report showing receipt of goods 
purchased, or electronic equivalent; and (3) an approved invoice. 

Results: We obtained supporting documentation for 25 disbursements. The criteria in steps 9(a), 
9(b) and 9(c) were met for all 25 disbursements tested. 

10. Using entity documentation (e.g., electronic system control documentation, policy manual, 
written procedure), report v^ether the person responsible for processing payments is 
prohibited from adding vendors to the entity's purchasing/disbursement system. 

Results: The persons responsible for processing payments are prohibited from adding vendors 
to the School Board's purchasing disbursement system. Only the Chief Financial Officer and the 
Accounting Supervisor can add vendors to the purchasing system. 

11. Using entity documentation (e.g., electronic system control documentation, policy manual, 
written procedure), report whether the persons with signatory authority or who make the final 
authorization for disbursements have no responsibility for initiating or recording purchases. 

Results: The persons with signatory authority or who make the final authorization for 
disbursements have no responsibility for initiating or recording purchases. 

12. Inquire of management and obsen/e whether the supply of unused checks is maintained in a 
locked location, vrith access restricted to those persons that do not have signatory authority, 
and report any exceptions. Alternately, if the checks are electronically printed on blank chec^ 
stock, review entity documentation (electronic system control documentation) and report 
whether the persons with signatory authority have system access to print checks. 

Results: No exceptions were identified as a result of these procedures. 

13. If a signature stamp or signature machine is used, inquire of the signer whether his or her 
signature is maintained under his or her control or is used only with the knowledge and 
consent of the signer. Inquire of the signer whether signed checks are likewise maintained 
under the control of the signer or authorized user until mailed. Report any exceptions. 

Results: No exceptions were identified as a result of these procedures. 



Credit Cards/Debit Cards/Fuel Cards/P-Cards 

14. Obtain from management a listing of all active credit cards, bank debit cards, fuel cards, and 
P-cards (cards), including the card numbers and the names of the persons who maintained 
possession of the cards. Obtain management's representation that the listing is complete. 

Results: We obtained from management a listing of alt active credit cards, bank debit cards, fuel 
cards, and P-cards (cards), including the card numbers and the names of the persons who 
maintained possession of the cards. We obtained management's representation that the listing is 
complete. 

15. Using the listing prepared by management, randomly select 10 cards (or at least one-third of 
the cards if the entity has less than 10 cards) that were used during the fiscal period, rotating 
cards each year. If there Is a change in practitioners, the new practitioner is not bound to 
follow the rotation established by the previous practitioner. 

Obtain the monthly statements, or combined statements if multiple cards are on one 
statement, for the selected cards. Select the monthly statement or combined statement with 
the largest dollar activity for each card (for a debit card, select the monthly bank statement 
with the largest dollar amount of debit card purchases) and: 

a) Report whether there is evidence that the monthly statement or combined statement and 
supporting documentation was reviewed and approved, in writing, by someone other than 
the authorized card holder [Note: Requiring such approval may constrain the legal 
authority of certain public officials (e.g., mayor of a Lawrason Act municipality); these 
instances should not be reported.] 

b) Report whether finance charges and/or late fees were assessed on the selected 
statements. 

Results; The monthly statements or combined statements and supporting documentation were 
reviewed and approved, in writing, by someone other than the authorized card holder. No finance 
charges or late fees were assessed on the selected statements. 

16. Using the monthly statements or combined statements selected under #15 above, obtain 
supporting documentation for all transactions for each of the 10 cards selected (i.e., each of 
the 10 cards should have one month of transactions subject to testing). 

a) For each transaction, report whether the transaction is supported by: 

> An original itemized receipt (i.e., identifies precisely what was purchased). 

> Documentation of the business/public purpose. For meal charges, there should also 
be documentation of the individuals participating. 

> Other documentation that may be required by written policy (e.g., purchase order, 
written authorization). 

b) For each transaction, compare the transaction's detail (nature of purchase, dollar amount 
of purchase, supporting documentation) to the entity's written purchasing/ disbursement 
policies and the Louisiana Public Bid Law (i.e., transaction is a large or recurring purchase 
requiring the solicitation of bids or quotes) and report any exceptions. 



c) For each transaction, compare the entity's documentation of the business/public purpose 
to the requirements of Article 7. Section 14 of the Louisiana Constitution, which prohibits 
the loan, pledge, or donation of funds, credit, property, or things of value, and report any 
exceptions (e.g., cash advances or non-business purchases, regardless of whether they 
are reimbursed). If the nature of the transaction precludes or obscures a comparison to 
the requirements of Article 7, Section 14, the practitioner should report the transaction as 
an exception. 

Results: Procedure 16(a) - Per policy, the School Board had no credit cards, bank debit cards, 
or P-Cards. For the ten fuel cards selected for testing, there were no itemized receipts or 
documentation of the business/public purpose of each Individual charge. However, School Board 
policy does not require the cardholders to remit receipts for each charge due to the detailed 
statements provided by the fuel card merchant/vendor which reports the type of fuel purchased, 
number of gallons purchased, odometer readings on the vehicles, etc. 

Procedures 16(b) and 16(c) - No exceptions were Identified as a result of these procedures. 

Management's Response: 

No credit cards are issued in the school district's name, with the exception of fuel cards 
for the fleet. The fuel cards can only be used to purchase fuel, and a limit of the amount 
and type of fuel has been placed on each card. The fuel vendor provides detailed 
statements of purchases made on each fuel credit card. Those statements are reviewed 
by the Transportation department, and any statements related to other departments are 
forwarded to the appropriate supervisor for review and follow-up, if necessary. 
Management believes the detailed statement provided by the fuel vendor and the review 
of the statements by the appropriate supervisor are sufficient to document the 
business/public purpose of the purchases. 

Travel and Expense Reimbursement 

17. Obtain from management a listing of all travel and related expense reimbursements, by 
person, during the fiscal period or, alternately, obtain the general ledger and sort/filter for travel 
reimbursements. Obtain management's representation that the listing or general ledger is 
complete. 

Results: We obtained from management the general ledger and sorted/filtered for travel 
reimbursements. We obtained management's representation that the listing is complete. 

18. Obtain the entity's written policies related to travel and expense reimbursements. Compare 
the amounts in the policies to the per diem and mileage rates established by the U.S. General 
Services Administration (www.qsa.Q0v) and report any amounts that exceed GSA rates. 

Results: We obtained the School Board's written policies related to travel and expense 
reimbursement. No amounts that exceed GSA rates were noted. 

19. Using the listing or general ledger from #17 above, select the three persons who incurred the 
most travel costs during the fiscal period. Obtain the expense reimbursement reports or 
prepaid expense documentation of each selected person, including the supporting 
documentation, and choose the largest travel expense for each person to review in detail. For 
each of the three travel expenses selected: 
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a) Compare expense documentation to written policies and report whether each expense 
was reimbursed or prepaid in accordance with written policy (e.g., rates established for 
meals, mileage, lodging). If the entity does not have written policies, compare to the GSA 
rates (#18 above) and report each reimbursement that exce^ed those rates. 

b) Report whether each expense is supported by: 

> An original itemized receipt that identifies precisely what was purchased. [Note: An 
expense that is reimbursed based on an established per diem amount (e.g.. meals) 
does not require a receipt.] 

> Documentation of the business/public purpose (Note: For meal charges, there should 
also be documentation of the individuals participating). 

> Other documentation as may be required by written policy (e.g., authorization for 
travel, conference brochure, certificate of attendance) 

c) Compare the entity's documentation of the business/public purpose to the requirements 
of Article 7, Section 14 of the Louisiana Constitution, which prohibits the loan, pledge, or 
donation of funds, credit, property, or things of value, and report any exceptions (e.g.. 
hotel stays that extend beyond conference periods or payment for the travel expenses of 
a spouse). If the nature of the transaction precludes or obscures a comparison to the 
requirements of Article 7, Section 14, the practitioner should report the transaction as an 
exception. 

d) Report whether each expense and related documentation was reviewed and approved, in 
writing, by someone other than the person receiving reimbursement. 

Results: No exceptions were identified as a result of these procedures. 

Contracts 

20. Obtain a listing of all contracts in effect during the fiscal period or, altemately, obtain the 
general ledger and sort/filter for contract payments. Obtain management's representation that 
the listing or general ledger is complete. 

Results: We obtained a listing of all contracts in effect during the fiscal period. We obtained 
management's representation that the listing is complete. 

21. Using the listing above, select the five contract "vendors" that were paid the most money 
during the fiscal period (excluding purchases on state contract and excluding payments to the 
practitioner). Obtain the related contracts and paid invoices and: 

a) Report whether there is a formal/written contract that supports the services arrangement 
and the amount paid. 

b) Compare each contract's detail to the Louisiana Public Bid Law or Procurement Code. 
Report whether each contract is subject to the Louisiana Public Bid Law or Procurement 
Code and: 

> If yes, obtain/compare supporting contract documentation to legal requirements and 
report whether the entity complied with all legal requirements (e.g., solicited quotes 
or bids, advertisement, selected lowest bidder) 



> If no, obtain supporting contract documentation and report whether the entity solicited 
quotes as a best practice. 

c) Report whether the contract was amended. If so, report the scope and dollar amount of 
the amendment and whether the original contract terms contemplated or provided for such 
an amendment. 

d) Select the largest payment from each of the five contracts, obtain the supporting invoice, 
compare the invoice to the contract terms, and report whether the invoice and related 
payment complied with the terms and conditions of the contract. 

e) Obtain/review contract documentation and board minutes and report vkrtiether there is 
documentation of board approval, if required by policy or law (e.g.. Lawrason Act or Home 
Rule Charter). 

Results; For the five contracts selected, a formal written contract supports the arrangement and 
the amounts paid. All five of the contracts selected were subject to public bid law and complied 
with all requirements thereof. For the largest payment from each of the five contracts, the 
supporting invoice and related payment complied with the terms and conditions of the contract. 
Each of the five contracts was properly approved according to School Board policy and the 
approval was reported in the board minutes. 

Payroll and Personnel 

22. Obtain a listing of employees (and elected officials, if applicable) with their related salaries, 
and obtain management's representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select five 
employees/officials, obtain their personnel files, and: 

a) Review compensation paid to each employee during the fiscal period and report whether 
payments were made in strict accordance with the terms and conditions of the 
employment contract or pay rate structure. 

b) Review changes made to hourly pay rates/salaries during the fiscal period and report 
whether those changes were approved in writing and in accordance with written policy. 

Results: We obtained a listing of employees with their related salaries, and we obtained 
management's representation that the listing is complete. For the five employees selected, 
payments were made in strict accordance with the terms and conditions of the pay rate structure. 
No changes were made during the fiscal period for the five employees selected. 

23. Obtain attendance and leave records and randomly select one pay period in which leave has 
been taken by at least one employee. Within that pay period, randomly select 25 
employees/officials (or randomly select one-third of employees/officials if the entity had less 
than 25 employees during the fiscal period), and: 

a) Report whether all selected employees/officials documented their daily attendance and 
leave (e.g., vacation, sick, compensatory). (Note: Generally, an elected official is not 
eligible to eam leave and does not document his/her attendance and leave. However, If 
the elected official is eaming leave according to policy and/or contract, the official should 
document his/her daily attendance and leave.) 

b) Report whether there is written documentation that supervisors approved, electronically 
or in writing, the attendance and leave of the selected employees/officials. 
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c) Report whether there is written documentation that the entity maintained written leave 
records (e.g., hours earned, hours used, and balance availabie) on those seiected 
employees/officiais that earn ieave. 

Results: We obtained attendance and leave records and randomly selected one pay period in 
which ieave has been taken by at least one employee. For procedure 23(a), ail employees 
seiected documented their daily attendance and leave in an electronic system maintained by the 
School Board. For procedure 23(b), vacation and sick ieave for all employees seiected were 
approved electronically or in writing. As per policy, daily attendance was not approved by a 
supervisor electronically or in writing during the period. For procedure 23(c). we noted the School 
Board maintained electronic leave records on those employees. 

24. Obtain from management a list of those employees/officiais that terminated during the fiscal 
period and management's representation that the list is complete. If applicable, select the two 
largest termination payments (e.g., vacation, sick, compensatory time) made during the fiscal 
period and obtain the personnel files for the two employees/officiais. Report whether the 
termination payments were made in strict accordance with policy and/or contract and 
approved by management. 

Results: We obtained from management a list of those employees/officials that terminated during 
the fiscal period and management's representation that the list is complete. The two largest 
termination payments made during the fiscal period were made in strict accordance with policy 
and were approved by management. 

25. Obtain supporting documentation (e.g., cancelled checks, EFT documentation) relating to 
payroll taxes and retirement contributions during the fiscal period. Report whether the 
employee and employer portions of payroll taxes and retirement contributions, as well as the 
requir^ reporting forms, were submitted to the applicable agencies by the required deadlines. 

Results: We obtained supporting documentation relating to payroll taxes and retirement 
contributions during the fiscal period. The employee and employer portions of payroll taxes and 
retirement contributions as well as the required reporting forms were submitted to the applicable 
agencies by the required deadlines. 

Ethics (excluding nonprofits) 

26. Using the five randomly seiected employees/officials from procedure #22 under "Payroll and 
Personnel" above, obtain ethics compliance documentation from management and report 
whether the entity maintained documentation to demonstrate that required ethics training was 
completed. 

Results: For the three of the five employees seiected, the School Board did not have 
documentation to demonstrate that required ethics training was completed. 

Management's Response: 

Employees are required to view the ethics video provided by the Louisiana Board of Ethics. 
Employees are sent a reminder at the beginning of each calendar year of this requirement. 
Those employees whose jobs do not require regular computer access are given 
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opportunity to log into a computer to view the video. The Personnel Department will 
monitor to ensure that all employees have fulfilled this requirement. 

27. Inquire of management whether any alleged ethics violations were reported to the entity during 
the fiscal period. If applicable, review documentation that demonstrates whether 
management investigated alleged ethics violations, the corrective actions taken, and whether 
management's actions complied with the entity's ethics policy. Report whether management 
received allegations, whether management investigated allegations received, and whether 
the allegations were addressed in accordance with policy. 

Results: We inquired of management whether any alleged ethics violations were reported to the 
School Board during the fiscal period. Management has received no such allegations. 

Debt Service (excluding nonprofits) 

28. If debt was issued during the fiscal period, obtain supporting documentation from the entity, 
and report whether State Bond Commission approval was obtained. 

Results: This procedure is not applicable to the School Board. 

29. If the entity had outstanding debt during the fiscal period, obtain supporting documentation 
from the entity and report whether the entity made scheduled debt service payments and 
maintained debt reserves, as required by debt covenants. 

Results: The School Board made scheduled debt service payments and maintained debt 
reserves, as required by debt covenants. 

30. If the entity had tax millages relating to debt service, obtain supporting documentation and 
report whether millage collections exceed debt service payments by more than 10% during 
the fiscal period. Also, report any millages that continue to be received for debt that has been 
paid off. 

Results: This procedure is not applicable to the School Board. 

Other 

31. Inquire of management whether the entity had any misappropriations of public funds or assets. 
If so. obtain/review supporting documentation and report whether the entity reported the 
misappropriation to the legislative auditor and the district attomey of the parish in which the 
entity is domiciled. 

Results: We inquired of management whether the School Board had any misappropriations of 
public funds or assets. Management reported the School Board has not had any 
misappropriations of public funds or assets. 

32. Observe and report whether the entity has posted on its premises and website, the 
notice required by R.S. 24:523.1. This notice (available for download or print at 
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www.lla.la.Qov/hotline) concerns the reporting of misappropriation, fraud, waste, or abuse of 
public funds. 

Results: The School Board has posted on its premises and website the notice required by 
R.S. 24:523.1. 

33. If the practitioner observes or othenArise identifies any exceptions regarding management's 
representations in the procedures above, report the nature of each exception. 

Results: No exceptions were Identified as a result of these procedures. 

We were not engaged to and did not conduct an examination or review, the objective of which 
would be the expression of an opinion or conclusion, respectively, on those C/C areas identified 
in the SAUPs. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion or conclusion. Had we performed 
additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have been 
reported to you. 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of testing performed on those C/C areas 
identified In the SAUPs, and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on control or 
compliance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. Under Louisiana 
Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the LLA as a public document. 

Houma, LA 
December 27, 2017 r 
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